TORBAY COUNCIL

Wednesday, 16 June 2021

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 24 June 2021 commencing at 9.30 am
The meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR for

decision makers and interested parties. If you wish to join on Zoom the link to th
meeting is set out below.

\V

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82025329364?pwd=eEIOSWdpU2JINW CtlbomgzNktzaTd3Z2z09

Meeting ID: 820 2532 9364
Passcode: 148887

One tap mobile
+442034815237,,82025329364+#,,,,148887# United Kingdom
+442034815240,,82025329364+#,,,,*148887# United Kingdom

Members of the Committee

Councillor Barnby Councillor Ellery

Councillor Sykes

Together Torbay will thrive

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82025329364?pwd=eEl0SWdpU2JNWCtlbmgzNktzaTd3Zz09

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises
Licence for, Hennessey Cocktails, 2 King Street, Brixham

To consider and determine an application, in respect of the
Premises detailed above, for a Review of a Premises Licence.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Transfer of the
Premises Licence for Hennessey Late Lounge Bar, 2 New
Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8NE

This is an application to Transfer a Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003

(2)

(Pages 5 - 123)

(Pages 124 - 142)



Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Transfer of the
Premises Licence for Hennessey Sports Bar, Parkham Road,
Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU

This is an application to Transfer the Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as the Hennessey
Late Lounge Bar, 2 New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 S8NE

An application to Vary the DPS, under the Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as the Hennessey
Sports Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU
Application to Vary the DPS under the Licensing Act 2003

Instructions for the press and public for joining the meeting

To meet Covid-19 secure arrangements this meeting will be held via

a hybrid system with the actual decision makers e.g. members of

the Committee and key officers meeting in person, at the Town Hall,

Torquay. All other people which includes persons who have
registered to speak, are encouraged to attend remotely via Zoom.

People will not be prohibited from attending meetings in person but

where that number exceeds our maximum Covid-19 secure
numbers, the meeting will be adjourned to enable the meeting to
continue safely in an alternative location.

Where persons would like to attend meetings in person, it is
requested that they notify our Governance Support Team on
(01803) 207087, so that arrangements can be made to ensure
meetings are held, in accordance with Covid secure guidelines.

If you are joining remotely, via an iPad you will need to install Zoom

which can be found in the App Store. You do not need to register

for an account just install the software. You only need to install the
software once. For other devices you should just be taken direct to

the meeting.

®3)

(Pages 143 - 163)

(Pages 164 - 180)

(Pages 181 - 197)



Joining a meeting remotely via Zoom

Click on the link provided on the agenda above and follow the
instructions on screen. If you are using a telephone, dial the Zoom
number provided above and follow the instructions. (Note: if you
are using a landline the call will cost up to 13p per minute and from
a mobile between 3p and 55p if the number is not covered by your
inclusive minutes.)

You will be placed in a waiting room, when the meeting starts the
meeting Host will admit you. Please note if there are technical
issues this might not be at the start time given on the agenda.

Upon entry you will be muted and your video switched off so that
only the meeting participants can been seen. When you join the
meeting the Host will unmute your microphone, ask you to confirm
your name and update your name as either public or press. Select
gallery view if you want see all the participants.

If you have joined the meeting via telephone, your telephone
number will appear on screen and will be displayed for all to see
until the Host has confirmed your name and then they will rename
your telephone number to either public or press.

Speaking at a Meeting

If you are registered to speak at the meeting and when it is your turn
to address the Meeting, the Chairman will invite you to speak giving
the Host the instruction to unmute your microphone and switch your
video on (where appropriate) therefore please pause for a couple of
seconds to ensure your microphone is on.

Upon the conclusion of your speech/time limit, the Host will mute
your microphone and turn off your video.

Meeting Etiquette for Registered Speakers - things to consider
when speaking at public meetings on video

e Background — the meeting is public and people will be able to
see what is behind you therefore consider what you will have
on display behind you.

e Camera angle — sit front on, upright with the device in front of
you.

e Who else is in the room — make sure you are in a position
where nobody will enter the camera shot who doesn’t want to
appear in the public meeting.

e Background noise — try where possible to minimise
background noise.

¢ Aim to join the meeting 15 minutes before it is due to start.

(4)



Agenda ltem 5

ORBAY
COUNCIL /
Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises

Licence for, Hennessey Cocktails, 2 King Street, Brixham

Wards Affected: St Peter’s with St Mary’s

To: Licensing Sub Committee 24 June 2021
Contact Officer: Amanda Turner

Telephone: 01803 208112

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above, for a Review of a Premises Licence. The Premises is in the Cumulative
Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4  Under Regulations to the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act), the Licensing Authority (the
Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must have regard to the application and any relevant
Representations and take one or more of the steps as detailed below, as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —
(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence,;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;
(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) torevoke the licence;
)] to do nothing;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Page 5



1.6

2.1

2.2

3.2

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

Introduction

The application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premise detailed above.

The Review application has been received from Devon & Cornwall Police as a
Responsible Authority. Grounds for the Review relate to:

e Noise complaints from numerous residents living in the vicinity of the
premises

Non-compliance with permitted hours for licensable activities
Non-compliance with conditions contained within the premises licence
Failure to produce CCTV footage on numerous occasions
Non-compliance with Covid regulations and guidance

Full details of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A copy of the current licence is attached as Appendix 2 and a plan of the premises
is attached as Appendix 3.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant is a
person as defined under the Act, as being entitled to make such application and
that the application is not frivolous or vexatious. The Authority is also satisfied that
the administrative requirements of Section 51(3) (a) and (b) have been met and
that the application is therefore, properly made.

Application

A notice stating a Review application had been made was issued by Torbay’s
Councils Licensing Department and delivered by the Council’s Compliance Officer
on 5 May 2021. Details of the Review have been advertised on the Council’s
website. The Notice advised of the grounds for the Review and requested
representations should be made between 5 May and 1 June 2021 to Torbay
Council in writing. All Statutory consultees were served a copy of the Review
application.

There has been 5 Representations supporting the Review from local residents and
2 Representations received from local residents in support of the premises, who
state that they are not affected by noise. These are all attached as Appendix 5.

Page 6



3.3

There has also been one Responsible Authority Representation received from
Karl Martin, the Council’s Public Protection Officer. This outlines the history of the
premises relating to complaints received and action taken; and is made to provide
necessary background information to assist in determining the outcome of this
application. This is attached at Appendix 4

No representation has been received from the Premises Licence Holder and no
other representations have been received from any other Interested Party or
Responsible Authority.

4. Conclusion

4.1  The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under provision of Section 52(2) of
the Act.

4.2  Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4.3 Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@) the Applicant for the Review,

(b)  the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until

the Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

4.4  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may: -
(a) dismiss the Appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Application for Review

Appendix 2 A copy of the Premise Licence

Appendix 3 Plan of the Premises

Appendix 4 Representation from Responsible Authority
Appendix 5 Representations from the Residents

Page 7



Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2021-2026.

Page 8



Agenda Item 5

Appendix 1F0RM ,

ORBAY
UNCIL"&"
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW
OF A PREMISES LICENCE OR
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legisiation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the Nalional
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 9



ORBAY FORM J
COUNCIL ooy

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ali cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| _Sgt Dave CURTIS, Police Licensin& Sergeant, Devon and Cornwall Police

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Hennessey Cocktails
2 King Street

Post town Brixham Post code (if known) TQS5 9TF

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Hennessey Cocktails Ltd

' Number of premises licence or club premise's certificate (if known)

PL1116

Part 2 - Applicant details

| am Please tick v yes
1} an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority

(please read guidance note 1, and complete [A] or [B] below) O
2) a responsible authority (please complete [C] below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates [l

{please complete (A) below)

Page 10




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr O Ms [ Miss [} Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Devon and Cornwall Police
Licensing Team
Launceston Police Station
Launceston

Cornwall PL15 7THY

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
david.curtis@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance X

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

1. Noise complaints received by Devon and Cornwall Police from numerous residents living in the
vicinity of the premises.

2. Non-compliance with the permitted hours for licensable activities, which has been admitted by

the PLH/DPS.

Non-compliance with conditions contained within the Premises Licence.

Failure of the PLH/DPS to produce CCTV footage on numerous occasions

Non-compliance with Covid regulations and guidance

SR

Page 12




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance

| note 3)

The Premises Licence for this premises was granted on 27 April 2017 and at that time the premises
were known as Coco's. Between April 2017 and October 2018 the Police Licensing Officer for Torbay,
Mrs Julie Smart, had no dealings with the premises.

In November 2018 the licence was transferred to Hennessey Cocktails Ltd, the sole director of which is
Mr Ross Hennessey. Mr Hennessey was also nominated as DPS. At that time the premises’ name
was changed to Hennessey Cocktails.

DEALINGS WITH HENNESSEY COCKTAILS LTD:

22 October 2018

23 October 2018

27 October 2018

28 October 2018

31 October 2018

5 November 2018

Late Temporary Event Notice (TEN) submitted to extend the sale of alcchol and
provision of entertainment from midnight to 0300 hrs on the morning of Sunday
28 October 2018 for a Halloween launch party. The notice indicated that a noise
limiter was in place and that extra security staff would be put on.

Mrs Smart spoke to Mr Hennessey, the premises user/DPS, and discussed the
TEN with him. Mr Hennessey stated he would be employing door stewards
throughout the event. At that time he asked Mrs Smart about the likelihood of
him obtaining a later licence for the premises and Mrs Smart recommended that
he trade for a suitable period in order that he could demonstrate that he could
manage the premises in an appropriate manner.

As a result of these discussions, no representation was made in respect of the
TEN as Mrs Smart was satisfied Mr Hennessey had taken steps to promote the
licensing objective, the prevention of crime and disorder.

Mrs Smart and Mr Karl Martin, Public Protection Officer of Torbay Council visited
Hennessey Cocktails with Sgt Langley, WPC Seaman and PC Moore.

Mrs Smart estimates the visit took place at approximately 11.00 pm.
Approximately 12-15 people were stood around the front door and noise from
these persons could be heard some distance away. Mrs Smart could not tell
whether these persons were waiting to gain entry or using the area for smoking.
No stewards were visible,

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin then entered and met with Mr Hennessey and they
advised him of their observations. Mr Hennessey introduced Mrs Smart to two
males who he stated were his stewards. Neither of these were wearing a yellow
high visibility jacket, as required by a condition on the premises licence, and Mrs
Smart advised Mr Hennessey of the breach of this condition.

Mr Martin informed Mr Hennessey that the volume of music was too high, and he
recommended that Mr Hennessey ask the DJ to furn the volume down.

Mr Hennessey sent an email to Mrs Smart and Mr Martin (page 2) concerning
their visit to his premises. Mr Martin responded to this email on 28 October 2018
pointing out his concerns in relation to the volume of music, PA system and
limiter (pages 1 & 2).

A letter was sent to Mr Hennessey regarding Mrs Smart's visit (pages 3 & 4) and
the breach of the condition on the licence.

Mrs Smart had a telephone conversation with a resident (Complainant 1) who
advised her that they live in the vicinity of Hennessey Cocktails and had been

4

Page 13




7 November 2018

10 November 2018

11 November 2018

12 November 2018

14 December 2018

disturbed by noise from music and customers of the premises until the early
hours of Sunday morning as a result of which household members could not
sleep. Details of this complaint were passed to Mr Martin.

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin attended Hennessey Cocktails and met with Mr
Hennessey and his DJ. Mr Hennessey and Mr Martin had lengthy discussions
concerning noise and public nuisance matters. Mrs Smart advised Mr
Hennessey to comply with the terms of his premises licence. Mr Hennessey
discussed his proposal to apply for a later licence at the premises and he was
again advised to demonstrate that he could manage the premises in an
appropriate manner for a suitable period of time before considering any extension
of the permitted hours.

Mrs Smart received an email complaint from a resident who lives in the vicinity of
Hennessey Cocktails (Complainant 2}, who reported that there had been a
drastic change in noise levels since Mr Hennessey took over at the premises.
This resident said that they were angry and frustrated that the premises had been
granted a licence until 3.00 am without any consultation and Mrs Smart explained
the TEN legislation to them.

Please note that no emails in relation to noise complaints are included within the
supporting documents, as the content would reveal the identity of the
complainants. Furthermore, if these documents were redacted, the remaining
content would be minimal.

Mrs Smart received an email from PC Veitch who was dealing with a complaint in
respect of Hennessey Cocktails, in relation to noise coming from the bar until
3.00 am on the launch weekend and the following weekend. It also referred to
cocktail glasses being lined up against the wall outside the bar and cocaine
wraps being left on the floor.

Mrs Smart received another email from PC Veitch who stated that she had
received a further 2 complaints from members of the public concerning noise
from Hennessey Cocktails. One of these complainants indicated that the
premises had been open until 3.00 am on the previous two weekends and also
referred to cocktail glasses left outside and cocaine wraps in the street after the
premises closed on 2™ or 3™ November 2018.

As a result of the emails from PC Veitch, Mrs Smart sent her a copy of the
premises licence and requested that officers attend the premises to view CCTV
to establish if after hours drinking or entertainment had been provided at the
premises as alleged. Unfortunately, on 28 November 2018 officers had been
unable to visit the premises, and as the CCTV hard drive would probably have
been overwritten at the end of 14 days, no further action was taken.

Mrs Smart, Mrs Mandy Guy, PC Haworth and PC Moore attended Hennessey
Cocktails at 2345 hrs. One door steward was present. He was wearing a blue
and white jacket with small reflective strips. Mrs Smart discussed this matter with
Mr Hennessey and expressed her disappointment that the premises were still not
complying with the condition on the licence. Mrs Guy identified that there was
noise outbreak from the premises. She suggested to Mr Hennessey that a lobby
may assist and advised him to speak to Mr Martin concerning the issue.

For your information, at the time of that visit, the Torbay Council Licensing
Statement of Principles (Pg 15) stated that stewards should wear clearly
identifiable yellow reflective over-garments, in addition to this being a condition
on the premises licence.

Page 14




i 18 December 2018

| 11 February 2019

16 February 2019

18 February 2019

18 February 2019

A letter concerning the visit on 14 December 2018 was sent to Mr Hennassey
(pages 5 & 6).

Mrs Smart received a further email from Complainant 1 concerning loud music,
troublesome customers leaving making a noise and other issues in relation fo
Hennessey Cocktails. The complainant said that the problems were occurring on
a weekly basis, every Friday and Saturday evening, with loud music until 12,30
am, people leaving making a noise, fighting and people being sick in the street.
Mrs Smart forwarded this email to Mr Martin.

At 2350 hrs Mrs Smart and Mr Martin were on duty when they parked outside
The Quayside Hotel on King Street, Brixham which affords a good view of
Hennessey Cocktails. They observed the premises from this location for just
over 20 minutes. They witnessed numerous customers stood outside Hennessey
Cocktails smoking, chatting, laughing and shouting which could clearly be heard
at their location. They could also hear loud music from the premises, and this
was worse when the door opened, which was often due to people coming and
going. A door steward was present but he made no attempt to tell customers to
be quiet. They also witnessed two males come out and go around the corner, out
of view of the steward. These males appeared to exchange something and then
they returned to the premises. Mrs Smart formed the opinion this may have been
a drugs deal taking place. At 0010 hrs loud music was still being played, despite
the premises licence requiring recorded music to cease at midnight.

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin then attended the premises and entered without being
challenged by the door steward. On entering a drunk male stumbled/fell down
some internal steps. They stood amongst customers for a couple of minutes
during which time they saw a glass bottle and another drink being placed on the
bar. They saw the barmaid go to the till and return to the male, passing
something to him. Mrs Smart formed the opinion that the sale of alcohol had
taken place. This occurred at approximately 0015 hrs, when the last permitted
sale of alcohol is at midnight. Many males were seen drinking from glass bottles,
and they witnessed a drink being served in a glass bottle, despite a condition on
the licence prohibiting the sale of alcohol in glass botiles after 2300 hrs.

Mr Martin and Mrs Smart spoke to Mr Hennessey. Mr Martin told Mr Hennessey
that the music being played was too loud to be classed as background music and
advised him that we had been monitoring his premises from King Street. Mrs
Smart advised Mr Hennessey that they had witnessed what they believed to be
the sale of alcohol after midnight. Mrs Smart asked Mr Hennessey to show her
the CCTV footage, but he said he didn't know how to work the system. He went
to look for a mouse but couldn't find one. He then offered to show Mrs Smart the
footage on his phone. However, he didn't show Mrs Smart the footage she asked
to see, and she was concerned that he was deliberately trying to avoid showing
her the relevant footage. Mr Martin and Mr Hennessey discussed the issues with
noise and customers outside and Mr Hennessey asked if he could put smokers at
the rear entrance of the premises. Mr Hennessey showed Mr Martin and Mrs
Smart where he meant, which was outside the front of another licensed premises.
Mr Martin told him that he would not agree to that as it would cause more noise
issues at the rear of the premises and Mrs Smart informed Mr Hennessey that
the area would be difficult to supervise as there was no direct line of sight from
inside the premises or from the front of the premises.

Mrs Smart sent an email to Mr Hennessey asking him to download some CCTV
footage in order that she could establish the time that the last sale of alcohol took
place on the morning of Saturday 16 February 2019.

Mrs Smart received a telephone call from a Brixham officer advising her of Log

6

Page 15




21 February 2019

25 February 2019

28 February 2019

2 March 2019

4 March 2019

5 March 2019

8 March 2019

19 March 2019

20 of 16/02/19, a complaint from a resident (Complainant 3) of loud music being
played for 3 hours on the night of Friday 15 February 2019 and stating that this is
an on-going issue.

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin attended an address in Brixham to discuss general
licensing issues in Brixham with a resident (Complainant 5) who was concerned
about noise, drugs and anti-social behaviour within the town. This male also
raised concerns in relation to noise from music and customers of Hennessey
Cocktails.

Mrs Smart received two text messages in which a resident (Complainant 3)
complained of noise disturbance by music and people at the premises. The
complainant stated they had contacted the premises but there was no reply,
however eventually the manager rang and spoke to the complainant, as a result
of which the music was turned down.

Mrs Smart received an email from a resident (Complainant 4) who complained
about noise, anti-social behaviour, underage drinking, drug taking and dealing,
and general public nuisance issues associated with the premises.

Mrs Smart again received a text message from Complainant 3 saying that they
had a problem the night before, but they spoke to the owner and manager who
said they would talk to the DJ about the noise.

Complainant 5 emailed Mrs Smart and complained that Hennessey Cocktails had
turned into a full-blown nightclub the Saturday before, with DJ's playing loud
music. This person said that they could hear the noise from the premises
through their double-glazed windows. This person said they walked down to the
harbour at around 11.30 pm and the loud music was appalling. They looked into
the premises and noticed that a lot of the furniture had been removed and large
numbers were dancing. They said they encountered a small group around the
corner who appeared to be taking illegal substances and the smell of urine was
very high.

This person ended their email “As we will soon be approaching the summer
months, |, and most of our neighbours, are dreading the weekends even more
and ENOUGH is ENOUGH!! Please can you revoke the licence and give us all
some peace and quiet’. Mrs Smart subsequently responded to this email
advising the complainant of the steps she and Mr Martin were taking in relation to
securing evidence to apply for a Review of the licence, and the Review process
in general.

A letter was sent to Mr Hennessey outlining all complaints received by the police
since 11 February 2019 and details of the visit by Mrs Smart and Mr Martin on
16 February 2018 (pages 7 — 13).

Mrs Smart received an email from Mr Hennessey in response to the letter sent to
him on 5 March 2019 (pages 14 — 16). Mrs Smart then received further emails
from Mr Hennessey, containing photographs from his CCTV system which
showed that on various dates at approximately 0015 hrs only staff were in his
premises. She also received 2 x USB sticks containing CCTV footage.

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin met with Mr Hennessey in the Meadfoot Room of
Torbay Town Hall to discuss all issues raised within the letter dated 5 March
2019.

During this meeting Mr Hennessey told Mrs Smart that the premises had not
been strict on ceasing music and the sale of alcohol. However, he assured Mrs

7

Page 16




Smart that they only ran over for between §-10 minutes but since her visit on
17 February 2019 he had made sure that they finished on time.

Since receiving the USB sticks containing CCTV footage, Mrs Smart tried to view
the CCTV but it would not play on two laptops. As Mr Hennessey had admitted
that licensable activities had not ceased on time she therefore decided that there
would be little evidential gain in requesting our Digital Video Unit to convert the
footage to a viewable format, so the footage was not viewed.

4 June 2019 Mrs Smart received a text message from a resident complaining about the
number of cigarette butts on the road outside the premises. Mrs Smart advised
Mr Hennessey of this matter and he said he would address it immediately.

22 July 2019 Mrs Smart was advised of potential fire safety issues at the premises, in that a
non-fire door opened inwards into the public area, and that it did not have any
internal handles so the only means of opening the door from the public side
would be to use your finger nails along the edge of the door. A fire escape route
within the premises was also partially obstructed by some bins and continued into
a neighbouring premises, which was similarly blocked by equipment. Mrs Smart
was advised that this information had been passed to the Fire Service.

18 November 2019 Mrs Smart received an email from Complainant 1 concerning noise and public
nuisance issues in respect of the premises on 16 November 2019. In relation to
this night, Mr Hennessey had submitted a Late TEN to extend the hours of the
premises, but the TEN was not submitted in accordance with the statutory
requirement of 5 working days and therefore Mr Hennessey was advised that the
event could not go ahead.

28 November 2019  Mrs Smart and Mr Martin met with Mr Hennessey at the premises. Mrs Smart
asked to view the CCTV in relation to the night of the 16 November 2019, but Mr
Hennessey still did not have a mouse on the premises so was unable to show
them. Mrs Smart asked him to ensure that at least one member of staff can
always access CCTV and that they have the equipment available to do so. He
agreed to this.

3 December 2019  Mrs Smart and Mr Martin again attended Hennessey. Mr Hennessey had
downloaded the CCTV footage onto a USB, but it would not play on his laptop or
Mrs Smart's laptop. They again discussed the complaint and Mr Hennessey said
that the staff party did not go ahead. He was adamant that the only people in the
premises at the time of the complaint were staff who had been cleaning and
having a drink, with music playing whilst they did so, however he could not
produce any evidence to confirm this. Advice was given to him to keep the music
low at background level or turn it off whilst staff are cleaning and to not allow staff
to drink after hours but to take tips as money instead.

In June 2020 Hennessey Cocktails Ltd submitted an application to extend the sale of alcohol until 3.00
am on Friday and Saturday nights, to add off sales to the licence, to commence the sale of alcohol at
9.00 am and to include an outside seating area.

The police made representation in respect of this application outlining that Mr Hennessey had not
demonstrated that he could manage the premises in such a way so as to promote the licensing
objectives the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance and therefore
the police did not feel it appropriate to grant the extension of hours until 3.00 am. Within the police
representation Mrs Smart recommended that the CCTV condition be amended so that all CCTV
recordings are retained for 28 days and footage is provided to the police within 7 days of any request.
Within the police representation concerns were raised that whilst Mr Hennessey is the DPS of this
premises, he also has another business at a holiday park in Cornwall where he is based throughout the
summer season and therefore he is not in day to day control of Hennessey Cocktails during this time.

8

Page 17




A hearing was held and all the police concerns were discussed. Mr Hennessey indicated that he would
immediately appoint another member of staff as DPS but to date he has failed to do so. At the
conclusion of that hearing the application was granted in part (in relation to the commencement of the
sale of alcohol at 9.00 am, and off sales until 8 pm with an additional two conditions), but the extension
of licensabie activities until 3.00 am was refused by the Licensing Authority. No action was taken by
the Licensing Committee in relation to the recommended amendments to the CCTV condition. A copy
of the Decision Notice is attached (pages 18 — 20) and this acknowledges the Licensing Sub-
Committee concerns in relation to Mr Hennessey's management of the premises.

Due to the Coronavirus pandemic Hennessey Cocktails was not open between 20 March 2020 and 4

July 2020,

On4 July 2020 premises were allowed to re-open after the first lockdown period and the regulations in

place at that time required all customers to be sat at tables, served by waiter/waitress service and no
customers were allowed to stand or sit at the bar.

5 July 2020

6 July 2020

7 July 2020

11 July 2020

24 July 2020

Mrs Smart received an email from a member of the public in relation to
Hennessey Cocktails which stated “However, last night Hennessey's was
absolutely packed with kids. Many who didn't even look old enough to be there
and it was rammed with everyone standing. It was like a normal night in there. It
was a joke.”

Mrs Smart received another email from a different member of the public who
stated in relation to Hennessey Cocktails “You may wish to review their CCTV
footage from last Saturday and what you will see will not make you happy! Too
many people were let in - standing at the bar etc and from what we understand
from a number of sources - the people involved in the fracas outside had been
drinking in there”.

Mrs Smart rang Mr Hennessey and discussed the above complaints with him.

Mr Hennessey admitted that there were problems on the night and it didn’t run as
smoothly as he would have liked. He said that staff had their work cut out as
customers kept standing up, going to the bar and going to other tables to talk to
their friends. He said that he didn't think he had enough staff on duty but after
the premises closed they had a staff meeting and as a result he would employ
door stewards to commence duty earlier in the evening and would also have 5
members of staff on duty. He stated that he capped the capacity at 60 and felt
this was appropriate. He said that he was now working in Cornwall at the camp
site but would come up on the next Saturday to assist. Mrs Smart suggested that
this would be a good idea for the next couple of weeks.

In relation to the incident that occurred at the premises Mr Hennessey outlined
that this involved two females who had a disagreement and one pushed the other
down the steps and as a result of the incident one female was barred from the
premises.

Mrs Smart received an email from an officer who had been deployed on Covid
duties on the evening of Saturday 4 July 2020. This officer stated “Sat 4t July —
Brixham — Hennessey's, Many drinkers shoulder to shoulder in the bar, no real
sign of S|As outside and was the focus of trouble and light ASB later in the
evening around the Harbour. No covid secure methods obviously in place.” As
Mrs Smart had already discussed the evening of 4 July 2020 with Mr Hennessey
no further action was taken in respect of this information.

Mrs Smart received an email from a member of the public (not either of the two
individuals who complained about the premises in relation to 4 July 2020). This
email contained a photograph which the source alleges was taken within
Hennessey Cocktails on the evening on Thursday 23 July 2020 and uploaded on

9

Page 18




was in force.

2 December 2020

5 December 2020

9 December 2020

13 December 2020

a social media platform by Mr Hennessey. This photograph shows 5 males stood
at the bar, 2 of them are leaning on the bar, drinks are visible on the bar and the
photo has a caption “Thirsty Thursdays” {Page 17). On this date the regulations
required all customers to be seated and served by waiter/waitress service.

On receipt of this information Mrs Smart sent the photograph to Mr Martin and
requested police officers to monitor the premises and feedback any concemns to
herself.

On Thursday 5 November 2020 England entered a second period of lockdown with all restricted

| businesses being closed during this time. This lockdown finished on 2 December 2020 and Torbay was
ll then placed in Tier 3 which required alcohol only to be consumed with a substantial meal, the sale of

| alcohol had to cease at 10pm, with customers leaving the premises by 11pm and a one household rule

Mrs Carrie Cottell of Torbay Council sent an email to Mr Hennessey which
contained a guidance document produced by Torbay Council and Mrs Smart in
relation to the Tier Two regulations and Covid secure guidance.

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin attended Hennessey Cocktails at about 2112 hrs. Mr
Hennessey and a female were behind the bar, neither were wearing face
coverings over their noses and mouths (which became compulsory in September
2020) but Mr Hennessey did have a face covering around his neck. Mrs Smart
and Mr Martin went in and spoke to Mr Hennessey. They noted a table of 3
females, all aged in 20's and each of them appeared to have 2 full drinks. Mr
Hennessey said that they were waiting for their pizza. He said that two are
sisters who live together and the other is a friend in their bubble. Another table
contained a more mature couple who had a pizza in front of them. Throughout
the time Mrs Smart and Mr Martin were there, approximately 10-15 mins, the
female took a couple of bites of pizza but the male didn't eat any pizza. Both
were constantly on their phones and clearly not interested in the food. They had
only consumed half of their drinks when further drinks were served to them at the
table. A further table contained 2 females, again both in their 20's. Mr
Hennessey said that one of them works for him and they live together. Whilst
Mrs Smart and Mr Martin were outside talking to Mr Hennessey two males
entered premises, neither of them were wearing face masks, they did not use
sanitiser, they did not scan the QR code nor did they provide their contact details
and they were not challenged by staff in any way. Mrs Smart peinted this out to
Mr Hennessey. These two males joined the table with the two females, again
without being challenged or spoken to by staff. Mr Hennessey said that these
males were the girls’ boyfriends and that they all live together in a flat. Mrs Smart
told Mr Hennessey that she thought it unlikely that they would all live together.
Mr Martin advised Mr Hennessey that he does not know any couples who live in
similar circumstances, as did Mrs Smart, and they gave him advice on ensuring
as far as possible that the one household rule was being complied with. Mr
Hennessey said that as business had been really poor he would not be opening
again until some of the restrictions around substantial food and the one
household rule had been lifted.

Mrs Smart received information from a member of the public who stated that Mr
Hennessey had hosted a birthday party in the premises the evening before
(08/12/20) and this person stated that the party had not been held in accordance
with the regulations. Concerns were also raised in relation to the premises being
able to provide substantial food when there is no kitchen at the premises. This
information was passed to the Torbay Council Food Team.

At 10.55 am Mrs Smart received an email from a member of the public
concerning a ‘lock-in’ held at the premises during the evening of Saturday 12

10

Page 19




14 December 2020

15 December 2020

December 2020. The email contained a video showing 2 males inside the
premises drinking cocktails whilst sat at the bar. The footage appeared to be
filmed by a third person, who is not seen, but this person goes behind the bar and
serves drinks. No food is visible in the footage. Enquiries revealed that this
video was uploaded on a social media platform during the early hours of 13/12/20
and the final part of the video shows a date of 12/12/20.

At 1930 hrs Mrs Smart received an email from Sergeant Thomas in which he
advised her that he had checked 2 pubs on Saturday night (12/12/20) and they
were both closed but “Hennessey’s was empty”.

At 2313 hrs Mrs Smart received an email from Mr Hennessey in which he states
“After meeting with you and Karl last weekend, | decided to take your comments
on board and to stay closed, as | felt as if it would be very difficult to police the
one household policy” (Page 21). He then referred to a couple of licensed
premises who he perceived were not complying with the regulations and
guidance and asked what the repercussions would be for those who were
allowing people inside who weren't from the same household and how this was
being checked.

Mrs Smart rang Sgt Thomas and asked for further clarification in relation to the
comment in his email that Hennessey was ‘empty’. Sgt Thomas advised Mrs
Smart that he attended Hennessey's at about 8.50 pm and saw one customer
inside. As he believed that the premises would shortly be closing, he was not
concerned by only one customer being present. He said he was then called
away to deal with an incident and stated that in his opinion the premises
appeared open. Mrs Smart then responded to Mr Hennessey's email advising
him that she and Mr Martin were going to be in Brixham the following day and
asking if they could meet him at the premises at 12.30 pm to discuss the content
of his email (Page 21).

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin attended Hennessey Cocktails and met with Mr
Hennessey. They discussed Mr Hennessey's concerns in relation to other
premises compliance with the one household rule and he was advised that they
were treating all premises the same and where concerns had been raised they
were dealing with them. During discussions Mr Hennessey stated that
Hennessey Cocktails had been closed since Mrs Smart's visit on 5 December
2020,

Mrs Smart then read out part of Mr Hennessey's email of 13 December 2020
where he stated that the premises had been closed since her last visit and she
reminded him that during their discussions he had again stated that the premises
had been closed since 5 December 2020. He confirmed that that was correct.
Mrs Smart then informed Mr Hennessey of the information she had received in
relation to a birthday party being held at the premises on 8 December 2020. Mr
Hennessey confirmed that this party had taken place and he also said that he
had had some friends over for drinks on the Saturday night.

In relation to the birthday party he said that it had been booked before 5
December 2020 and he felt obliged to hanour the booking but he insisted the
premises were not open to the public and there were only about 10 people
present. He was adamant that all those present were from one household and
that substantial food was provided. Mrs Smart advised him that the people
present at the party were members of the public and therefore the premises were
open. Mrs Smart asked to view the CCTV of the party. Whilst Mr Hennessey did
briefly attempt to operate the system he said he did not know the password and
he tried to phone his manager to obtain this.

1

Page 20




16 December 2020

21 December 2020

Mr Hennessey then showed Mrs Smart parts of the CCTV footage on his mobile
phone and she noted that she could see staff serve some food but the phone
screen was badly cracked and the footage was hard to view.

Mr Hennessey provided Mrs Smart with the names of a few of the people who
attended the party.

Mrs Smart then informed Mr Hennessey of Sgt Thomas' email and her telephone
discussion with him, and she advised Mr Hennessey that she had been sent a
video of an alleged lock-in at the premises. Mr Hennessey repeatedly said that
the premises were closed to the public and he showed Mrs Smart some of the
CCTV footage from that night, again on his mobile phone. Mr Hennessey stated
that he had two friends over for drinks, that they were drinking in the premises for
some time after 10 pm but he didn't state what time they left, and he stated that a
member of staff also attended for a short time. Mrs Smart asked if he, his friends
and the member of staff had had a substantial meal in the premises and he
stated that they had not as the premises was closed and he didn't think they were
doing anything wrong. He further stated that he had given them the alcohol and
no alcohol was sold. Mrs Smart advised him that the regulations in force at that
time only allowed the provision of alcohol with a table meal, that the one
household rule applied indoors in private dwellings and restricted businesses,
and therefore he should not have been drinking in the premises with his friends,
and in addition there was a curfew in place prohibiting the provision of alcohol
after 10pm. Mrs Smart advised Mr Hennessey that in her opinion it appeared
that 3 breaches of the regulations had taken place. Mr Martin confirmed that he
also believed 3 breaches of the regulations had been committed, and he
informed Mr Hennessey that he may be fined for these offences.

Mr Martin asked Mr Hennessey to download the CCTV but he stated he didn't
have a USB stick in order to do so.

At 1056 hrs Mrs Smart sent Mr Hennessey an email indicating she did not have
access to any memory sticks/USB's so she requested him to obtain one and
download the footage of both the birthday party and lock-in (page 22).

At 1953 hrs Mrs Smart received an email from Mr Hennessey which contained 3
x 30 second video clips taken from the CCTV system in relation to the party on
08/12/20. Mr Hennessey also referred to types and quantities of food alleged to
have been provided at the party. He stated that two persons attended the
premises at 1710 hrs to decorate the room and at 2106 hrs only one person with
some children were present as they had finished eating and were not consuming
alcohol. He asked whether this footage was acceptable as it would cost him in
the region of £80 to £100 to buy sufficient storage devices to download the
footage from both 08/12/20 and 12/12/20 (Pages 23 & 24).

At 1015 hrs Mrs Smart responded to Mr Hennessey's email indicating that she
was actually on annual leave but working for a few hours to catch up. She
advised Mr Hennessey that she had discussed his email with Sgt Curtis and the
clips were not acceptable as they wished to view all the footage from the birthday
party and lock-in to establish exactly what had taken place, and to satisfy
themselves that Mr Hennessey was capable of downloading footage and that it
was of an appropriate standard. She advised Mr Hennessey that she had been
advised that 2 x 32gb memaory sticks should be sufficient to download the footage
and these cost about £7 on Amazon. She also advised Mr Hennessey to ensure
that he saved the footage for both dates before it was erased from the system
and to contact a CCTV engineer if he did not know how to do that. Mrs Smart
advised Mr Hennessey that she could arrange for his hard drive to be taken for
the footage to be retrieved but she did not wish to do this as it would leave the

12

Page 21




21 December 2020

22 December 2020

22 December 2020

23 December 2020

23 December 2020

25 December 2020

5 January 2021

premises without a hard drive for some time and the premises would not be able
to open without it (Page 23). Mr Hennessey subsequently responded to Mrs
Smart’s email advising that he was too busy to go shopping and to download the
footage that day and he requested that she arrange the removal of the hard drive
{Page 23).

Mr Martin informed Mrs Smart that fines were going to be served on Mr
Hennessey and his company, and that he had sent an email to Mr Hennessey
asking him to meet him at the premises at 11.00 am on Tuesday 22 December
2020. Mr Martin advised Mrs Smart that despite Mr Hennessey usually being
quick to respond to emails, he had not received any response. Mrs Smart
informed Mr Martin that despite being on leave, she would attend the premises
with him in order to give Mr Hennessey a memory stick to download the CCTV as
she was conscious that it would soon be deleted from the system.

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin attended Hennessey Cocktails at 11.00 am but Mr
Hennessey was not there. They therefore attended Mr Hennessey's home
address where they spoke to his mother. Mrs Smart gave her a 32gb memory
stick and Mr Martin gave her 2 envelopes. She was asked to give these items to
Mr Hennessey.

The Fixed Penalty Notices issued to Mr Hennessey and Hennessey Cocktails
Ltd, were each for £1000 for failing to provide a substantial meal on 12/12/20 as
required by the Coronavirus Regulations. This information was clearly stated
within the notices.

Mr Hennessey posted a video clip on Facebook in which he states he had
received a £1000 fine from Torbay Council in relation to failing to ensure
customers from different households do not mix and failure to ensure that
customers wear face masks. The video also contained CCTV footage of Mrs
Smart and Mr Martin’s visit to Hennessey Cocktails on 15 December 2020. As
you will see from the above paragraph, the fines were not issued in relation to the
matters raised by Mr Hennessey in his video and it appears that he either didn't
read the notices or did not understand them.

Mr Hennessey informed Sgt Curtis that he wished to make a formal complaint
about Mrs Smart's conduct and she was told not to have any contact with him
until his complaint had been investigated.

Mr Hennessey sent an email to Mrs Smart and Mr Martin advising them that he
was having difficulty downloading the CCTV footage (Page 25).

Devonlive posted an article on Facebook in relation to Mr Hennessey’s Facebook
video and the CCTV footage.

At 1158 hrs Sgt Curtis emailed Mr Hennessey asking him to confirm that he had
saved the two lots of CCTV requested by Mrs Smart (bottom of Page 29).

At 1230 hrs Mr Hennessey confirms that he has saved the footage and states
that neither Mrs Smart or Mr Martin gave him a timeframe in which they wished
the footage to be sent (Page 29).

At 1251 hrs Sgt Curtis thanked Mr Hennessey for his reply confirming the CCTV
had been saved. Sgt Curtis asked Mr Hennessey to use the memory stick
provided by Mrs Smart to send the footage to him using the lvybridge Police
Station address at the bottom of his email. Sgt Curtis advised Mr Hennessey that
the fines he had received were not in relation to the CCTV footage requested and
that there was an on-going investigation into possible breaches of regulations.

13

Page 22



12 January 2021

18 January 2021

Sgt Curtis also asked Mr Hennessey to ensure that the original footage was
preserved on the CCTV hard drive (Page 28).

Unfortunately it appears that Sgt Curtis was a bit confused, having recently taken
over dealing with this matter, and the footage requested was in relation to the
birthday party on 08/12/20 and the lock-in on 12/12/20 (for which 2 x fines had
been served).

At 1301 hrs Mr Hennessey responded to Sgt Curtis’ email stating that since
November he had opened the doors to customers on 3 separate days, these
being Friday 2™ December, Saturday 3™ December (date is incorrect it was
actually Saturday 5" December 2020) when he stated that Mr Martin and Mrs
Smart visited and they made “no mention of anything wrong whatsoever”, and
also on the Tuesday (8" December 2020) when he had a family come in for a
birthday party.

In relation to Mr Hennessey's comment that on Saturday 5 December 2020 Mr
Martin and Mrs Smart made no mention of anything wrong, this is clearly
incorrect as Mrs Smart pointed out to Mr Hennessey that 2 males had entered
the premises without wearing face coverings, without using the hand sanitiser,
without scanning the QR code or providing their contact details, and they joined a
table of 2 females without being challenged by staff in any way. Concerns were
also raised in relation to the one household rule and the amount of drinks being
served to customers did not seem proportionate to the amount of food being
consumed (referred to earlier in this document).

At 1323 hrs Sgt Curtis replied to Mr Hennessey's email clarifying that he was
waiting for the CCTV of the birthday party on 08/12/20 in order that Torbay
Council could make a decision as to whether to issue any fines for breaches that
might be identified, and that he was also waiting for the footage from Saturday
12/12120 for which Mr Hennessey and his company had both been issued fines of
£1000 each, the CCTV of which was required for our records (Page 27).

At 1541 hrs Mr Hennessey emailed Sgt Curtis thanking him for clarifying the
situation and stating “However, now you're telling me that | have been fined twice
for one occasion? As in, both me and my company? Again, | haven't seen this
extra fine either”. (Page 27).

At 1548 hrs Sgt Curtis advised Mr Hennessey to contact Mr Martin as it was
clear that he had some questions requiring clarification (Page 26).

At 1116 hrs Mr Hennessey sent an email to Sgt Curtis in which he stated he
would be downloading the footage from his laptop onto the USB that day to send
shortly. Mr Hennessey also stated that he was having some work done to his
house and one of the builders who he had been working in close proximity to had
Covid symptoms over the weekend, had had a test on 11 January 2021 and was
waiting the results. Mr Hennessey stated that due to this he would await the
result of the builder’s test before venturing out to be on the safe side. He further
stated that if the builder's test was positive he would forward proof that he would
have to isolate for 2 weeks. Mr Hennessey said that he hoped his builder's test
was negative in which case he would send the CCTV that afternoon. (Page 30).

At 1209 hrs Sgt Curtis emailed Mr Hennessey asking him how he was and
whether he developed any symptoms as a resuit of his contact with his builder
and providing him with an update in relation to his complaint. Sgt Curtis also
asked what the situation was with the CCTV and whether it had been posted
(Pages 31, 32 & 33).

14

Page 23




21 January 2021

22 January 2021

1 February 2021

14 February 2021

15 February 2021

16 March 2021

At 1524 hrs Mr Hennessey replied to Sgt Curtis stating that he did not have any
symptoms but he did end up breaking his foot the week before by tripping over
some scaffolding. He attached some photographs of a foot and a hospital ID
bracelet as evidence as he was aware that the story was becoming more
unbelievable by the second {Page 31). Unfortunately the photographs served no
useful purpose as the ID badge did not contain a date and the foot showed no
visible signs of injury and could not be confirmed to be Mr Hennessey's foot.

At 1600 hrs Sgt Curtis again emailed Mr Hennessey asking if the CCTV had
been posted before Mr Hennessey states he broke his foot, and if not asking
whether Mr Hennessey could get somebody to post it for him (Page 34).

At 1634 hrs Mr Hennessey replied that he didn't get round to posting the CCTV
before allegedly breaking his foot and the next day he could get someone to post
it would be Wednesday, ie 2 days later (Page 34).

Sgt Curtis emailed Mr Hennessey in relation to the complaint he had made
against Mrs Smart and he again asked Mr Hennessey if the CCTV had been
posted (bottom of Page 36).

At 1048 hrs Mr Hennessey emailed Sgt Curtis informing him that the CCTV had
been posted and he should get it early the next week (Page 36).

At 0909 hrs Sgt Curtis emailed Mr Hennessey stating that he had still not
received the CCTV, and he asked Mr Hennessey what address he posted it to
and when it was posted (Page 38).

At 0922 hrs Mr Hennessey emailed Sgt Curtis advising him that he may have
forgotten to put Sgt Curtis’s name on the envelope, just the address underneath
and questioning whether it had gone to the wrong department. Mr Hennessey
stated that he still had a copy of the footage on his laptop so could make a new
copy if Sgt Curtis needed it (Page 37).

At 1940 hrs Mr Hennessey sent Sgt Curtis an email stating that this laptop was
broken, that he had bought a couple of chargers and tried them but it would not
switch on. He further stated that he would have to send his laptop back to Apple
and he would not be able to access the footage in the meantime (unable to locate
email).

Sgt Curtis again emailed Mr Hennessey concerning the CCTV, asking him to
confirm that the footage had been saved on the hard drive as he had been
advised to do. Sgt Curtis pointed out that Mrs Smart had advised Mr Hennessey
on 21 December 2020 to contact a CCTV engineer if he did not know how to
save footage. Sgt Curtis also advised Mr Hennessey that if could not provide the
footage as had been requested for over 2 months, he would arrange for the hard
drive to be collected so that our Digital Processing Unit could try to retrieve any
saved footage (Page 39).

Email received from Mr Hennessey in which he provides a document from Apple
who had examined his laptop and state that there is liquid damage on several
components. Mr Hennessey stated that his insurance company would not pay for
the laptop to be repaired and would be providing him with a new laptop and
therefore the CCTV footage was no longer available (Page 40 — 42).

Within this email Mr Hennessey says “I'm sorry for the inconvenience but would
like to stress how on three occasions | did email Mrs Smart and Karl Martin

asking them to come and confiscate the hard drive - instead they turned up two
days before the footage was due to be erased with a small memory stick.” Mrs

|
r

15

Page 24



Smart states that she did receive an email from Mr Hennessey asking her to
arrange for the collection of the hard drive on 21 December 2020 (Page 23) and
23 December 2020 (Page 25) however she was on annual leave at that time and
did not see these emails until her return to work in January 2021.

In March 2021 Sgt Curtis and Mrs Smart were in email communication with 2 member of staff at our
Digital Video Unit who indicated that examination of the CCTV hard drive may provide evidential
opportunities or provide information as to when the CCTV footage had been deleted from the hard
drive, such as whether this was carried out due to the way the system was set up or whether it was :
deleted by a user. 1t was therefore decided that Mr Hennessey would be asked to hand the CCTV hard
drive to the police, particularly as he had previously agreed to this course of action.

21 March 2021 At 1141 hrs Mr Hennessey sent an email to Mrs Smart and Sgt Curtis stating that
an officer had visited his home address at 10.30 am that morning (Sunday). The
he officer said that Mrs Smart had been trying to contact him all week. Mr
Hennessey said that he didn't have any missed calls and had not received any
emails, so he wanted to know if there was something he could help with (Page
43).

At 1614 hrs Mr Hennessey again sent an email to Mrs Smart and Sgt Curtis
indicating that he had been in contact with Devon and Cornwall Police via the 101
system and he had also liaised with the officer who visited him his home that
morning. He stated that he was planning on re-opening his premises for
takeaway and delivery on 12 April 2020 and was aware that he needed his hard
drive to be able to open. He was therefore concerned that by handing over the
hard drive it would damage his business as he would not be able to open. Mr
Hennessey asked where he stood legally by refusing to hand over the hard drive
and if there were would be any repercussions on himself, his business, his
personal licence and his premises licence. Mr Hennessey said he was not trying
to be awkward or not trying to co-operate but he just needed to be able to open
after months of being closed (bottom of Page 45 & Page 486).

At 1123 hrs that morning Mrs Smart received a phone call from Sgt Thomas who
stated that he had spoken to Mr Hennessey concerning him handing over the
CCTV hard drive, but he was refusing to hand it over as he didn't know why the
police wanted to look atit. Sgt Thomas said that he had contacted the Digital
Video Unit and who had explained the reason why they wanted to look at the
hard drive and they stated they would examine it as a matter of urgency. Mrs
Smart advised Sgt Thomas of the dates that the Licensing Team were interested
in, and as a result of Mrs Smart and Sgt Thomas' discussions, Sgt Thomas said
that he would discuss the matter again with Mr Hennessey and assure him that
the CCTV hard drive would be returned before 12 April 2021.

At 1140 hrs Sgt Thomas sent an email to PC Randall advising him to attend
Hennessey Cocktails at midday on 23 March 2021 to collect the CCTV hard drive
and personally hand deliver it to the Digital Video Unit at Plympton (Page 47).
Mrs Smart was copied into this email and formed the opinion that as
arrangements were made to collect the hard drive, Mr Hennessey had agreed to
hand it over.

However at 1412 hrs that day Mrs Smart received a further email from Mr
Hennessey (Page 45) requesting a response to his email of 21 March 2021 by
the end of the day as an officer was requesting to seize the hard drive the
following day.

As Sgt Curtis was on annual leave, and Mrs Smart had been advised in eariy
February 2021 that the investigation into Mr Hennessey's complaint against her
had been concluded, she responded to his email. She advised Mr Hennessey

16

Page 25




23 March 2021

that she had received an email from Sgt Thomas which suggested that Mr
Hennessey had agreed to hand over the hard drive and she was therefore
confused as to why he was again asking what the repercussions would be if he
refused to hand it over. Mrs Smart then pointed out his responsibilities as
Premises Licence Holder and DPS to comply with his obligations under the
Licensing Act and to promote the licensing objectives which includes the
provision of CCTV to assist in the prevention, identification and investigation of
offences (Pages 44 & 45).

At 1721 hrs Mrs Smart received a further email from Mr Hennessey in which he
states he believes he has fulfilled what is required in relation to CCTV on his
premises licence (Page 44).

At 1132 hrs Mrs Smart received a phone call from PC Randall who advised her
that Mr Hennessey had sent Sgt Thomas a text message the evening before in
which he said he had decided not to hand over the CCTV hard drive. PC Randall
asked for clarification as to the reasons why Mr Hennessey was being asked to
hand over the hard drive and the dates of the footage the Licensing Team were
interested in. Mrs Smart advised PC Randall that the footage related to the
birthday party on 08/12/21 and the lock-in on 12/12/21. PC Randall stated that
he would speak to Mr Hennessey and update Mrs Smart later that day.

A 1140 hrs Mrs Smart received an email from Sgt Thomas in which he quoted the
text message he had received from Mr Hennessey the previous night, as follows:

“Good evening. After seeking legal advice and speaking with Devon and
Cornwall Police via 101, | have decided that on this occasion | am not in a
position hand over my hard drive. After several contact requests, | am still
unsure as to the reasons for your request. | have had to make the assumption
that it is due to something you wish to investigate from Nov-Dec time. | would
appreciate clarity on this please. My premises licence states that | must keep the
footage for 14 days, after which footage is re-recorded over and it has been 105
days since the day I believe Mrs Smart is after — therefore | am regretful to say
the footage that is stored on the hard drive has expired, despite as previously
mentioned my numerous attempts to contact yourselves within the 14 day period.
If the issue is relating to something within the previous 14 days, from todays date,
| would be more than willing to hand over anything that I can to help you with.
Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss further. Kind regards, Ross
Hennessey".

Later that day PC Randall informed Mrs Smart that Mr Hennessey had handed
over the CCTV hard drive and it had been hand delivered to the Digital Video
Unit. The CCTV hard drive was subsequently examined but nothing of evidential
value was found.

In addition to the above concerns, Mr Hennessey has displayed unprofessional behaviour towards
public sector workers who were carrying out their duties in relation to his business and he has
encouraged others to do likewise.

17

Page 26




Have you made an application for review relating to the
premises before NO

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

ENEERSEAS

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Please tick v yes

« | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

s | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements b
my application will be rejected

18

Page 27




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature D Curtis, Sergeant 6415

...............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

Capacity  Police Licensing Sergeant for Devon

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 6)
Sgt 6415 Dave Curtis

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
{optional) david.curtis@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory
bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

EOpS

ok

o

18

Page 28




From: SMART Milfe 50403

To: ZRoss Hennessgy”

Cc: “Martin, Korl

Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: Hennessey Cocktall Lounge
Date: 292 October 2018 15:24:24

Hi Ross

wWe'll come to yott as Karl might want to look at your noise [Imiter etc.
Karl —'ve got a car booked, Pick you up at 10.30 outside the car park.

Kind regards
Julie

From: Ross Hennessey N

Sent: 29 October 2018 15:22
To: SMART Julte 50403 <lulie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: Hennessey Cocktall Lounge

Hi Julie,

That’s great with me, thank you both for this.

See you then, should we meet at the premises or would you like me to come to you?
Kind regards,

Ross Hennessey

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Oct 2018, at 15:16, SMART Iulie 50403
<lulie. SMART(@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hi Ross/Karl

I'm happy to meet with you both to discuss the below matters. Is 11.00 am on
Woednesday 7 November 2018 ok with you both?

Kind regards
Julie

From: Martin, Karl [mallto:Karl.Martin @torbay.gcsx,gov.uk]
Sent: 29 October 2018 10:26

To: Ross Hennessey || GG s'/RT Julie 50403
<Julie SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police. uk>
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: Hennassey Cocktall Lounge

Hi Ross
Nice to meet you too and I think it's fair to say your place was the busiest by far. It won't be

possible to meet this week but I can meet any time on the 7th/8th depending on Julies
availability,

Page 29



Just in case you could hear me on Saturday night the DJ was pushing the house PA to its limits
and sorry Ross, but it sounded awful. I'm hoping he did pull it back and you noticed an
improvement and also the limiter seemed to be continually suppressing the levels. The house
PA was put inlo to provide a reasonable volume for customers whilst offering a safe guard for
the flats above, Neil Carpenter of Future Technical Sounds installed the system and I would
give him a call if you need to.

Ahead of our meeting have & think about what measures you might put in place to help disperse
people in the summer months when your customers are less Likely to disperse so quickly. Also if
your premises regularly maintains the number we noted on Saturday then I think it will be
almost impossible for you to comply with the '8 people outside rule’ . Therc was more than that
just trying to get in when we arrived.

Look forwerd to meeting with you again.

Kind regards
Karl,

-----Original Mcysage-—--
From: Ross Hennessey
Sent: 28 October 2018 12:29

To: Julic. SMART@devonandeornweall.pan.police.uk; Martin, Karl
<KerlMartin@torbay.gesx.gov.uk>
Subject: Hennessey Cocktail Lounge

Dear Julie and Katl,

It was good to meet you both last night at my temporary event, The event went down incredibly
well with the local community and as far as I'm aware was complelely incident free. The
amount of times I was thanked for bringing something like this to Brixham is overwhelming -
being born local to the aren I knew that there was always a gap in the market for something like
this - an alternative late night venue to Jackz, bar,

Tknow the local taxi companies were also very happy with the increase in revenue.

As I have made it clear from the beginning to you hath, I would like to work with yourselves on
making Hennessey Cocktril Lounge a more permanent late night venue - - already I have been
inundate with people asking if the same is happening next week etc. I would really like to meet
up with both of you in the neer future to discuss what precautionary measures wouid need to be
undertaken to enable myself to do so - I have read through all of the objections that were given
on the initial application, specifically by the owncrs of the New Quay Inn and the Icc cream
shop owners next door, and have even spoken face to face with them, Last night security kept an
cye out for any customers who exited through the lane by the new quay inn - there were 2
throughout the night, the only other people the exited to the Ieft of the building walked along the
harbour and up the steps home,

I know you can’t predict what will happen in the future based on one event, but I believe that it
was busy as it will ever get and can only be improved on by working together with yourselves.
For now I will continue to epply for temporary events to keep this new found interest alive with
the public, and to prove to yourselves and the local police and community that something like
this can run safely, smoothly and be a huge positive thing for brixham es & whole.

Kind regards,

Ross Hennessey

Sent from my iPhone

WA R AR ddried At et v et e e A A A A B e ke At Ak e A e s e e Ao g ek ey

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) enly and may contain privileged
information, which is protected in law. If you have received this e-mall in error, please
contact the sender fo advise them and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or distribution is prohibited.

Page 30



Devon & Cornwall Police

Mr Ross Hennessey Licensing Department
Premises Licence Holder/DPS Devon and Cornwall Police
Hennessey Cockiails Police Station
2 King Street Sotith Street
BRIXHAM TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQS5 9TF

Telephone: 31803 218900
31 Qctobher 2018

Dear Sir
Hennessey Cocktalls, 2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF

| am writing to you in your .capacities of Premises Licence Holder and Designated
Prerises Supeivisor of the above named premises which has the benefit of Premises
Licehce Number PL11186, issued by Torbay Gouncil.

During the late evening of Saturday 27 Qctober 2018 my Police Licensing Officer,
Mts Julie Smat, attended your. premises in the company of Mr Karl Martin (Public
Protection Officer of Torbay Councll), Sgt Lee Langley, WPC Abigail Seaman and
PC Anthony Moore.

On approaching your premises they naticed a large number of persons Acongregated
around the front door of your premises and noise from these persons could be heard
some distance away, Mrs Smait Is unable to say whether these individuals were
waiting to gain entry or using itie area for srnoking. At this time Mrs Smart could not

see any dovr stewards.

The officers then éntered your premises and met with you. Mrs Smart advised you that
she had not seen any door stewards at the front of your premisés arid you then took
her to them and introdiced hér to two stewards. Mrs Stnart noted that neithér of these
stewards was wearing a yellow high visibility jacket.

Contact the pdlice
Emergency 999 g U,

Non-émafganc‘y B www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime ﬁgg
10{@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk * 3 101 %§5

Follow us @;]DevonAndComwailPolice ¢ DC_police

the boggammant fastcd
Stock ¢odp’ SIGNS

Page 31




I would take this opportunity to remind you of condition 3, tinder the heading The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, on your Premises Licence, whiclh states!

On every operational day when door supervision is- required, SIA door
supetvisors will be employed in frorit of house duties. They will wear yéllow high
visibility reflective clothing for the entirety of their duly.

| would alse remind you that failure to comply with the téims and cpnditions of a
Premises Licénde tohstitutes an offence under Section 136 of the4 Licensing Act 2003
and a person found guilly of such an offerice is liable to an urilimited fine, up fo 6
manths Imprisonment, or to both.

As Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor | would remind you
that it is your responsibility to ensure that your premises is run in accordance with the
conditions of your Premises Lidence, in a manner that promotes the Licensing
Objectives and within the confines of {he law at all times.

A copy of this letter has bean forwarded to the Toibay Council Licensing Team for their
information.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate fo contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218900,

Yours faithfully

E’fha- ‘

Superintendent J Hawley
Head of Prevention Department
Devoh & Cornwall and Dorset Police Alliance

Page 32




Devon & Cornwall Police

Mr Ross Hennessey ~ Licensing Depariment
Prémises Licence Holder/DPS Devon and Corriwall Police
Hehnessey Cotktails Palice Station
2 King Street South Street
BRIXHAM TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQb 9TF _ N
Telephone: 01803 218500
18 December 2018
Dear Sir

Hennessey Cocktails, 2 King Street, Brixham, TQS5 9TF

| am writing to you in your capacities of Prarhises Licence Holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor of the abové named premises which has the benefit of Premises
Licence Number PL11186, issued by Torbay Gouncil,

At approximately 2245 hours on the evening of Friday 14 December 2018 my Police
Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, togethér with Mrs Mandy Guy (Senior Licensing
Offiger of Toibay Council), PC Haworth and PC Moore attended your preimises and met
with you.

Mrs Guy identified that there was npise outbreak from your premises whenever the
front door was opened. She suggested to you that a [obby may assist and advised you
to speak to Mr Kart Martin concerning this issué. Mrs Smart noted that you had a
stewaid or duty however he was hot wearing a yellow high visibility jacket as required
by condition 3 under the heading The Prevention of Crime and Disorder on your
Premises Licence, which states: '

On every operational day when door supervisioh is required, SIA. doot
supervisors will be employed in frant of house dulies, they will wear yellow high
visibilily reflective clothing for the entirely of their duty.

Contact the police
Emergency ) 999 s U

Non-emergency B www.deyon-cormwall.police.uk/reportcfime z't_ga
101@dc.police.uk ) 101 6§
Follow us [{]] DevonAndCormwallPolice [ DC_Police iy DCPalice I

Slock code: SF615

Page 33




| would rernind you that failing to comply with the terms and conditions of a Premises
Licenée constitutes an offence linder Section 136 of theé4 Licensing Adt 2003 and a
person found. guilty of such an offence is liable to an unfimited fing, up to 6 michths
imprisonment, or to both.

| would alse remind you that this is the second ogcasion that you have recelved a
wiitten warning about this matter, and this is very disappoipting bearing in mind that
'you only took over as Premisés Licence Holder and DPS oh or aroiifid 8 Noveriber
2018.

As Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor | would remind you
that it is your responsibllity to ensure that your premises is run in accordance with the
conditions of your Premisés Licence, in a manner that promotes the Licensing
Objectives and within the confinés of the law at all times,

A copy of this letter has been forwarded to the Torbay Council Licensing Team for their -
inforimation.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart-on 01803 218900.

Yours falthfully
Superintendent J Hawley

Head of Preveption Depariment
Devon & Cornwall and Dorset Police Alliance

Page 34




Mr Ross Hennessey Licensing Department

Premises Licence Holder/DPS Devon and Cornwall Police
Hennessey Cockiails Police Station
2 King Street South Strest
BRIXHAM TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQS5 9TF

Telephone: 01803 218900
5 March 2019
Dear Sir

Hennessey Cocktails, 2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF

| am writing to you in your capacities of Premises Licence Holder and Designaied
Premises Supervisor of the above named premises which has the benefit of Premises
Licence Number PL11186, issued by Torbay Council.

On 11 February 2019 my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, received an email
complaint concerning the management of your premises. Within that email the
complainant indicates that they frequently experience noise disturbance from recorded
music which continues within your premises at a high volume until at least 0030 hrs
and usually much later. In relation to your customers, the complainant indicates that
customers outside smoking or congregating cause a disturbance by shouting and
screaming, and there have been fights and people being sick in the road and on
doorsteps.

As a result of this complaint, at approximately 2350 hrs on the night of Saturday
17 February 2019, Mrs Smart and Mr Karl Martin (Environmental Protection Officer of
Torbay Council) were on duty and stood on the pavement outside the Quayside Hotel
in order that they could monitor your premises. At that time they noted that there were
several people stood ouiside your premises, some were smoking, and the rest were
milling around. The noise from these individuals could clearly be heard at Mrs Smart
and Mr Martin's location. Mr Martin and Mrs Smart noted that a door steward was on

Page 35



duty and wearing a yellow high visibility jacket. Mr Martin and Mrs Smart also noted
that they could hear loud music escaping from your premises, and this was
exacerbated whenever the front door of your premises was open, which was a frequent
occurrence due to customers entering and exiting. Mrs Smart informs me that, whilst
she is not a noise expert, she considered that if she lived in a property along that road
and had a window open to allow air to circulate, she is certain that she would be
disturbed by the noise from your premises.

Whilst stood at this location, Mrs Smart and Mr Martin also saw fwo males come out of
your premises and go around the comer to an alley which leads to the Hole in the Wall
Pub. At this location, these males paused for a few seconds, before they returned to
your premises. Mrs Smart and Mr Martin were not able to see what took place between
these males but they felt that these males were acting suspiciously and Mrs Smart
believes that this may have been a drug deal.

Mrs Smart and Mr Martin remained outside the Quayside Hotel until approximately
0010-0015 hrs and noted that during that time the volume of music was not turned
down, they could see customers dancing within the premises and they could hear them
signing along to the music.

They then decided to attend your premises in order to discuss the email complaint and
their findings with you.

On approaching Hennessey's Cocktail Bar, they noted that there were approximately
10 people outside, including your door steward. They then entered your premises
unchallenged. Immediately upon entering a male fell down the internal steps and
landed in a heap next to Mrs Smart. Mrs Smart noted that this male's eyes were very
glazed and he had to be helped to his feet by other males. Mrs Smart formed the
opinion that this male was drunk.

When within your premises Mrs Smart and Mr Martin stood within the premises for a
few minutes watching your customers. They noticed that a large number of males had
almost full bottles of beer in their hands. Two males to the left of Mrs Smart then
commenced shouting and she mentioned to Mr Martin that she felt the atmosphere was
volatile. She also told Mr Martin that as there was only one door steward on duty, it
would be extremely difficult for him to manage customers outside the premises-and, at
the same time, keep an eye on the behaviour of customers within.

During this time Mr Martin and Mrs Smart saw a female barmaid hand a glass bottle of
beer and a drink in a glass to a male a short distance from them. The barmaid then
went to the till and returned to the male, passing him something. Although they could
not see if she handed him money, they formed the opinion that a sale of alcohol had
taken place.

Page 36



Mrs Smart and Mr Martin then spoke to you and the three of you went into the kitchen
area in order that they could advise you of their concems. Mrs Smart informs me that
within the main public area of your premises it was difficult to hold a conversation due
to the level of music being played. Mr Martin spoke to a female member of staff and
told her to tell the DJ to stop playing music immediately.

Mr Martin asked you why music was still being played and you told him that you are
allowed fo play background music after midnight. Mr Martin told you that the level of
music he could hear whilst stood in King Street outside the Quayside Hotel, and whilst
within your premises, was not at a valume low enough to be considered background
music. He also advised you that your Premises Licence requires all recorded music to
cease at midnight.

In relation to the noise from your customers whilst outside, Mr Martin told you that you
need to speak to your door steward and get him to tell customers to keep the noise
down and ensure that there are only 8 outside after 10.00 pm. You told Mr Martin that
your customers don't like being told what they can and cannot do outside as itisa
public road. Mr Martin suggested that if your customers do not comply with your
requests you should ban them due to their lack of co-operation.

Mrs Smart advised you that both herself and Mr Martin believed they had witnessed a
sale of alcohol after your last permitted time, ie midnight, and you responded that you
had a lot of family members within the premises who do not pay for drinks so it was
probably one of them who had been served. You were advised that Mr Martin and Mrs
Smart saw the female barmaid go to the till, then return to a male and hand him
something, believed to be money. .

Mrs Smart then asked you to show her the CCTV footage from 0010 hours that day.
You indicated that you did not know how to operate the CCTV system but would try to
do so if you could find a mouse. You then disappeared for a short period of time but
returned explaining that you could view the CCTV footage on your phone. You then
showed Mrs Smart some footage but when she asked to see the time of that footage,
she saw that you were showing her from 0017 hrs that morning and not the footage she
had requested.

At that time discussions were taking place concerning the fact that Mrs Smart
considered that two door stewards were required at your premises due fo the number
of people present, and that one steward would not be able to monitor both the inside
and outside of your premises. You then started showing Mrs Smart footage for other
nights when you said that the premises had been very quiet. You told Mrs Smart and
Mr Martin that you didn’t think the premises would be that busy that night and you
thought that one door steward would be adequate. Mrs Smart and Mr Martin told you
that you should have a system in place to request a further door steward if your
premises gets busy.

Page 37



Mrs Smart then asked you what the Premises Licence states in respect of glass boitles
and you advised her that glass bottles should not be served after 2300 hrs. Mrs Smart
asked you why a large number of your customers had almost full bottles of beer but
you did not answer this question, Mrs Smart advised you that at 2300 hrs you should
ensure that no more glass bottles are served and bottles within the customer area
should be cleared away as soon as they are finished to prevent them being used as
weapons.

Mrs Smart informs me that at one point during her and Mr Martin’s discussions with
you, you suggested that if they allowed your premises to stay open for an additional
hour this would allow customers to leave gradually thereby alleviating some of the
concerns raised. !n response to this, Mrs Smart told you that there is no way that either
herself or Mr Martin will agree to allow your premises to trade for an additional hour,
when you cannot manage the premises in a satisfactory manner during the current
permitied hours.

Mr Martin discussed various conditions on the Premises Licence in relation to the
prevention of public nuisance with you. You suggested to Mr Martin and Mrs Smart
that you could get your smokers to congregate outside the rear exit of your premises
and you then showed them a door positioned directly opposite the Hole in the Wall
Pub. Mr Martin and Mrs Smart indicated that they would not want your customers
smoking outside of another licensed premises as this would cause concem to the
management of the Hole in the Wail. Mr Martin and Mrs Smart then concluded their
discussions with you.

Mrs Smart has advised me that during the afternoon of Monday 18 February 2019 she
was contacted by a police officer from Brixham, who drew her attention to Log 0020 of
16 February 2019 in respect of your premises. This log indicates that a telephone call
was received by the police at 0025 hrs on the morning of Saturday 16 February 2019
from a member of the public. This person advised the member of police staff that at the
time of their call your premises were playing extremely loud music and this had been
going on for the last 3 hours.

Mrs Smart subsequently spoke to this complainant at length conceming the
management of your premises. The complainant told Mrs Smart that since you took
over at the premises they have been disturbed by extremely loud music until the early
hours of the mornings on both Friday and Saturday nights. They have also
experienced noise from persons congregating outside your premises throughout the
evenings until your premises eventually close in the early hours of the morning.

As a result of Mrs Smart's visit to your premises, and her discussions with the above

complainant, on Monday 18 February 2019 she requested that you provide her with 3
pieces of CCTV footage. Mrs Smart advises me that to date this CCTV footage has not

Page 38



been forthcoming, although you did advise her that she would receive it during the
week commencing Monday 25 February 2019.

Mrs Smart informs me that since her visit on 17 February 2019, she was contacted by
text message on 23 February 2019 and 2 March 2019 by the complainant she spoke to
on Monday 18 February 2019, concerning loud music being played at your premises
causing a nuisance.

On Thursday 21 February 2018 Mrs Smart and Mr Martin attended a property some
distance away from your premises where the occupant raised various concems in
relation to anti-social behaviour and noise coming from your premises.

On Thursday 28 February 2019 Mrs Smart received an email from another individual
concerning your premises, and this relates to loud music, after hours drinking, alleged
underage drinking and alleged drug taking/dealing by your customers which is taking
place in the vicinity of your premises.

In addition, on Monday 4 March 2018, she received a copy of a document which
appears to have been circulated to residents in the vicinity of your premises referring to
fate night music disturbing residents and guests who are woken up at the weekends by
your premises, fights on the pavement and road outside Hennessey's with one person
being thrown into the harbour, alieged drug dealing and money passing both outside
and inside your premises, smokers shouting in the early hours of the morning, drunken
people leaving the premises and disturbing the peace, alleged underage drinking, noise
from bottles being emptied into bins in the middle of the night and the alley next to the
premises being used as a toilet.

in addition, Mrs Smart has also received an anonymous call from an individual who left
a voicemail message for her, indicating that he would not leave his name and address
as he was worried that his windows would be put in. However this male indicates that
he agrees with everything outlined in the document that he has received and he has
witnessed noise and anti-social behaviour linked to your premises on nuUmMerous
occasions. Mrs Smart believes that this male is referring to the document outlined in
the above paragraph and she thinks that this message was left on her phone on
Monday 4 March 2019,

| would take this opporiunity to remind you that on 31 October 2018 | wrote to you
concerning noise, issues with people outside your premises and a breach of a condition
contained within your Premises Licence.

| also wrote to you on 18 December 2018 in relation to noise outbreak and Mrs Guy's

suggestion that a lobby may prevent this from occurring, and again in relation fo a
breach of a condition contained within your Premises Licence.

Page 39



It is therefore extremely disappointing that we have received further complaints
regarding noise from your premises and further breaches of conditions contained in
your Premises Licence, in relation to glass bottles and your failure to provide the CCTV
footage requested by Mrs Smart.

| would take this opportunity to remind you of condition 1, under the heading The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, on your Premises Licence, which states:

All drinks will be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in
glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink after
2300 hrs.

Condition 2 under the heading The Prevention of Crime and Disorder on your Premises
Licence, states:

CCTV must be installed on the premises to include a recording monitor behind
the servery. Such CCTV system must be maintained and used throughout the
licensing hours. Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 14 days during which
they will be available to the police at any reasonable time.

| would remind you that failure to comply with the terms and conditions of a Premises
Licence constitutes an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 and a
person found guilty of such an offence is liable to an unlimited fine, up to 6 months
impriscnment, or to both.

| am not prepared to tolerate poorly managed premises, particularly those that impact
on the lives of individuals who live within the vicinity of troublesome premises. | must
therefore advise you that should further concerns come to my attention | will seek a
Review of your Premises Licence, but | hope that this will not be necessary.

As Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor it is your
responsibility o ensure that your premises is run in accordance with the conditions of
your Premises Licence, in a manner that promotes the Licensing Objectives and within
the confines of the law at all times.

A copy of this letter has been forwarded to the Torbay Council Licensing Team for their
information.

Page 40



Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218800.

Yours faithfully

@UQ

Superintendent J Hawley
Head of Prevention Department
Devon & Cornwall and Dorset Police Alliance

Page 41



From: Ross Henpessey

To: SMART Julle 50403
Subject: Hennessey Cocktall Lounge
Date: 08 March 2019 23;33:16
Dear Julie,

I am responding to the letter I received from yourself and superintendent J Hawley.

I feel that I should have the right to reply to a lot of the defamatory and frankly appalling false accusations that
were noted in the letter. First and foremost, we have never had a single fight either on our premises or directly
outside or within our view of the premises, you are free to question any security firm past or present to confirm
this, along with all of our staff members if you require. "This is something we can absolutely guarantee to
yourself, we have had security from Day 1 who record the most slightest of incidences - we even wrote a full
wrilten report when a customer removed his shirt twice and was ssked to leave, so this is something that
definitely would be noted.

Secondly, nobody has ever been pushed into the harbour, this is absolutely the most ridiculous claim - along
with reading that somebody is worried that we will *do their windows in.’ You have met me and the team andI
believe you will understand that we are the least threalening people to meet and this is absolutely not something
we would ever dream of.

1 cannot believe somebody would write such false statements and expect you to believe it to be true. If
somebody were to fall into the harbour we would contact the police and emergency services immediately,
regardless of whether they were injured,

Furthermore, we have arguably the best CCTV system in Brixham - alongside  strict toilet checking policy
(every 15 minutes) and can absolutely say that none of us have ever witnessed any drug deals taking place
either on our premises or outside the premises. I would like to hear your advice on what to do when customers
leave the premises to well out of view (by the New quay Inn), if you would like us to put cameras therc then we
would with the landlords permission, but I am sure the owners of the New Quay Inn would object to this. How
far does our responsibility go? Inside the premises we understand, outside another persona premises I can’t see
how we are responsible.

Continuing on the CCTV discussion, we have not ignored your request for CCTV footage. As you have
mentioned in the letier I don’t know how to fully work the system and had difficulty in exiracting the footage
which took me a few phone calis to learn - whilst running 2 other businesses in Cornwall which you know about
- cansed a delay for me, I wasn’t given a timeframe in which to provide the footage.

The reason I showed you other nights on my phone is because you asked if every Saturday night got as busy as
the one where you attended - you knew this was the case and that [ wasn’t trying to hide snything from
yoursclves. In fact, I handed you and Karl the mouse to the CCTV system and asked if you knew how to work it
_ this jsn’t what I would consider deceitful behaviour. Rest assured, [ have now obtained every single minute of
footage that you have asked for on the three nights in question and wi H send these immediately,

We have acknowledged that there is a sound outbreak when the door is open - end have contacted the building
company that built the premises who are going to give me a quote to build & porch to prevent this, As mentioned
when I met both you and Karl, I have sent previous emails asking for his advice on the matter of the porch, the
limiter, the speakers etc, but haven’t got his new email address. Please could you provide this to me?

I have also paid_ for a new digital limiter system - in total over £1000 this has cost me, and most
likely an additional few thousand on the porch, 1 am sure you can understand that this shows that I am willing to
worlk with yourself and the locel residents to ensure everybody is happy.

We are aware of. who lives above and her complaints to you - she has our personal numbers end has visited
the premises a couple of times for a chat in the daytimes. As far as we are aware, she has been happy with the
noise level, and'if she isn’t she would ring us and we would immediately adapt (we have records and logs of our
phone calls with her) - once again showing that the residents are a priority to us over the customers. I know you
are in contact with- who sometimes DJs for us, and if you would like to talk to him akout us then you are

Page 42



©

welcome to, We spent the whole night with him telling him to keep the noise down and would be working with
- to find & suitable level on the night.

We have also spoken to and been in contact with- above, and he has stressed that the noise inside isn’t an
issue for him in the slightest. In fact it is the noise outside which is the problem, end on the advice of yourself
and-, sccurity hes doubled and will remain doubled on a Saturday night. This wes put into effect
immediately after your visit, they both work together on controlling the outside area.

If you have received further complaints then we would like to know where they have come from, or at least
would like to know what their full complaints are. We still can’t comprehend complaints being sent directly to
you without anybody speaking to us or the landlord, Last time I spoke to him, which was only a few weeks ago
- he told me he hadn’t heard & single issue since October,

‘We have reached out to both and- and asked for access to their properties in order to set our limitertoa
suitable leve! for all partics. Jlll has failed to respond to letters and has requested that we don’t have his
telephone numbcr.- on the other hand has been more than co-operative and will allow both ourselves and
yourselves into her property to set our Timiter. ] am therefore asking both yourself and Karl to attend to the
premises when the limiter is being installed, along with myself and_. This would therefore put
everybody’s minds at ease in regards to the noise - which I think we can zll agree on is the most frequent
complaint, I am not sure if he is able to, but if- could configure the machine to go off or reduce by 90% at
midnight, then that would be incredible. I will ask if he is able to do so.

Furthermore, if you would like any additiona} footage since when you visited the premises we would be more
than willing to oblige. We call last orders at 11:40, and stop serving at 11:55 to avoid any doubt. Music goes off
at this time and I 2m surc if you spoke to the residents you would hear the change. Most of cur customers have
left at 00:15 and our regular customers know this and prepare to leave carly.

We have had 5 visits from the police or yourself personally in the 6 months we have been at the premises. The
first 2 visits you attended ! asked you if there were any issues and you told me that the only issues you could
find were the security wearing grey high vis jackets instead of yellow. Mandy Guy did say that there was a
questionable noise outbreak, but didn’t at the time tell me to turn the music down. Only that we should keep the
door shut as soon a9 guests enter or exit the premises. Other advice we have received is to ban customers if they
don’t smoke where we want them to smoke on a public roed. We have mentioned to residents that we would use
our barriers to create a *pen’ like Karl suggested, but residents said they would hate that idea and prefer people
to be spread out, because they believed that a pen would make things louder. Is there any other suggestions you
are able to make in regards Lo outside noise?

Finally, as per our licence we have completely stopped serving bottled beers, at 10:00pm, so if you were lo
cnter at 11pm most of these would be finished anyway so there could be no discrepancics. LE. If somebody
bought & bottle of beer at 11pm but were still drinking it at 11:30 then we wouldn’t be accused of gelling bottles
past our permitied time.

I would like to finish this email by mentioning something that we spoke about when we first met. 1 believe that
a lot of the complaints you have received and have been reported aren’t completely genuine, The 2 complaints I
believe to be genuine would be from those in the residents ahove.

Karl mentioned when we met that ‘there are holiday homes in the area that arc being rented out at £1000 a
week.’ In my mind, this type of stalement is favouring one business over the other and doesn’t show
impartiality - he knows more than any one that & noise complaint has to be recorded to be true, therefore again I
invite you to bring sound recording equipment to decipher agreed noise levels.

Another statement which also leads me to believe there tends to be bies towards other businesses, is when Karl
also said “well maybe your licence is too late for this area.’ [ took this statement as a bit of a threat, considering
that within a stones throw away there are handfuls of bars end restaurants with the exact same licence &3 me,
some pubs and bars have an even later licence. 1.E, The blue anchor has bank holidays, Christmas Eve/Boxing
Day until 1/2am I believe, considering they are directly below one of our main sources of complaints and just
metres from myself, this bar has a late icence on what would be considered very crucial times of the year fora
holiday let - so I believe there has been a very unfair ‘witch hunt® towards myself and my premises from
surrounding businesses who never wanted the bar to be there in the first place.

The business in question is concerned mainly about noise, although it {s above & very loud live music venuc -
therefore as previously mentioned, if you wero all to attend the limiter being fitted, with a decibel reader, then

Page 43



we can all be assured that for the least part the insidc noise issue is sorted. The outside issue is also being sorted
with the additional security. The new policies we have implemented will address any concerns about closing
times, glass bottles being served etc. We have 2 security members IDing our guests, along with the bar staff
operating an under 25 policy so there is no doubt in my mind that we have no customers under 18 being served
alcohol. Also being arguably the most vigilant bar in town with excellent cctv and more security than most, we
can safely say that drugs aren’t being bought in our premises.

Lastly, if it puts your mind at ease, you have probably seen on our Facebook page that we are diversifying and
as of tonight have turned into & tapas bar too. We believe this will change the whole dynamic of the place and
will change the current atmosphere and will be a much more chilled drinks and snacks type of place - much
similar to that of “Twenty 17 in Torquay. Therefore, if we make more money during the weekdays and daytimes
where we witl be open throughout the summer, we wouldn't need to put on ‘DJs’ to boast our revenue to get by,
as food will now be one of our main sources of income - not that we are doing anything wrong with providing 2
DJ.

I hope you read this email and understand things from our perspective too and that I have made it clear that the
issucs you have raised have been addressed immediately, and we will continue to do everything in our power to
ensure the premises will be run in way that keeps everybody happy. I will be calling you next week after you
have received the footage to discuss the letter, my response and the cctv footage you will have reviewed.

Kind Regards,
Ross Hennessey

This email has been scanned by the Symantec- Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http:/fwww.symanteccioud.com

Page 44






TORBAY COUNCIL

Please reply to: Mrs Mandy Guy
Licensing & Public Protection, Community Safety,
Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Julie My ref: SRU/256879
By email Your ref:
Telephone: 01803 208025
Fax:
E-mail: -
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 3 August 2020
Dear Ms Smart,

Re: Notice under section 36 (1) and (4) Licensing Act 2003 — Application for Variation to a
Premises Licence — Hennessey Cocktails ,New Quay Lane, Brixham TQ5 8AJ

| am writing to you with respect to the committee hearing on 23 July 2020 to consider a variation to
a premises licence for the Hennessey Cocktails.

| can confirm that the premises licence was granted subject to the following committee decision:
Decision

That the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Hennessey Cocktails, 2
King Street, Brixham be granted as follows:

i) The Premises Licence shall be permitted to sell alcohol from 9 am until midnight, seven days a
week.

i) Off-sales shall be permitted from 8 am to 8 pm, seven days a week.

i) When off-sales are purchased from the premises, staff shall advise customers that the alcohol
should not be consumed within the Public Space Protection Order area and refer them to the
Public Space Protection Order map.

iv) A map of the Public Space Protection Order area will be displayed in a prominent position close
to the point of sale and the premises exits.

All other aspects of the applicaﬁon are be refused.

If you require this in a different format or MINDFUL I_g; disubiliiy—l
language, please contact me. EMPLOYER . &??Esent

Page 46



Reasons for Decision

Having carefully considered alf the written and oral Representations, Members resolved to grant
the application before them in part, having been satisfied that to grant the application in full, would
undermine one or more of the Licensing Objectives.

in coming to that decision, Members noted the concerns of the Responsible Authorities and
Interested Parties in respect of the Licensing Objective The Prevention of Public Nuisance' and
resolved to refuse the application in respect of the elements of the application that sought to
extend licensable activities beyond the terminal hours contained within the existing Licence.

Members were of the view that the application lacked sufficient detail and consideration to Torbay
Council's Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-2021; and how the Applicant would mitigate the
impact of having a later licence on residents living and commercial guests staying in premises
which are in close proximity to his premises.

The measures put forward by the Applicant, were in Members opinion insufficient and unworkable,
given the historical complaints, the loose arrangement with a taxi operator and the use of an SIA
door steward which, in Members opinion, would undermine other measures put forward by the
Applicant to mitigate impact.

Members also noted the inherent weakness in the structure of the building and its ability to
attenuate noise, the potential noise issues given the location of the premises and despite having
been provided with advice from the Responsible Authorities, it was a concern to Members that the
Applicant had not at least commissioned a noise assessment or submitted a noise management
plan. Instead, informing Members that he would put in place measures should the application be
granted but had not been set out in the application; and any measures that Members felt
appropriate. This demonstrated to Members that the Applicant was a reactive rather than
proactive licensee, concurring with the Responsible Authorities view that the Applicant presents
problems with the expectation that somebody else would provide the solution.

Members were made aware of a history of noise complaints and accepted that the premises have
been shut for most of 2020, in part due to Covid-19 but were further concerned that the Applicant
could not demonstrate recent appropriate management of the premises, especially given the
Applicant's admission that he had historically failed to promote the Licensing Objectives by not
operating within the terms of his current authorisation and that in March 2019, following continued
concerns in respect of noise complaints, the Applicant was notified by the Police that his premises
licence could he subject to a Review.

As such, Members could not be satisfied on all the evidence before them that the Applicant could
operate a later licence, without undermining one or more of the Licensing Obijectives.

However, Members were minded to grant the application in respect of earlier opening times, given

the absence of evidence or concerns by the Responsible Authorities to suggest that the premises
opening an hour earlier would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

In respect of off-sales, Members resolved to cease the sale of off-sales at 8 pm. Noting that the
premises were located within an area covered by a Public Space Protection Order and not being
satisfied that if the premises were at capacity of 150 patrons after 8pm, that staff or the
management had the ability to ensure that they were complying with measures put in place to
uphold the requirements of the Public Space Protection Order and the Licensing Objectives.

Should issues arise as a result of granting this application, Members noted that a Review of the
premises licence was available.

| enclose a sheet advising you of your appeal rights, if you are unhappy with the determination
made by the Licensing Sub Committee.

Page 47



&

The new Premises Licence takes effect from the 23 July 2020. If you experience problems after
this date, then we will be happy to give advice on both the legal powers available to us, and your
own rights of review. If you have any queries then please do not hesitate to contact a member of
the Licensing team.

Yours sincerely

ﬂé/

Mrs Mandy Guy
Senior Licensing Officer
Community Safety

Encl — appeals schedule

Page 48



Fram: SMART Julls 50403

To Rass Hennessey
Subfect: RE:
Date: 14 December 2020 15:28:00

Attachments: inane00idog

Good afterncon Ross

Thanks for your emall. | appreciate that the current regulations and restrictions are very difficult for you and other
licensed premises, and they're proving very difficult for the police and local authority too. Myself and Karl will be In
Brixham tomotrow, are you able to meet with us at Hennessey's at about 12,30 please 50 we can discuss the below?

Thanks
Julle

From: Ross Hennessey

Sent: 13 December 2020 23:13

To: SMART Julte 50403 <Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.palice.uk>
Subject:

Dear Julie,

After meeting with you and Kadl last weekend, | decided to take your comments on board and to stay closed, as I felt as if It
would be very difficult to police the one househo'd policy.

1 was Inundated with messages across the week from people wishing to book tables as large groups, all young girls of
similar ages. But remained shut to follow the rules.

| then fog inta my soclal media that night and see every group | turned away ln- that night. If on Wednesday we
remaln In tier 2 then | will have to reassess reopening, even for just xmas eve etcas again | have had lots of messages
about this night but will have to putin necessary precautions.

| have also seen lots of premises post status updates fike the one | have attached advertising that they aren’t even
checking addresses or support bubbles. Yet when you visited my premises you weren't happy with the 7 people we had
inside. Can you clarify what the repercussions are for those who are allowing people tnslde who aren't from the same
househeld and how you are checking please?

Many thanks,
Ross

Page 49



From: SMART Julle 50403

o eSS o I
Subject: ccv

Date: 16 December 2020 10:56:00

Hi Ross

Unfortunately | can’t access any memory sticks/USB's, and therefore | would be grateful if you
could get one and download the CCTV footage of the birthday party and the lock-in on Saturday
and keep hold of it until | can pick it up. Alternatively if you're in Torquay at any point you could
put it in an envelope addressed to me and drop It into Torquay Police Station.

Also please can you let me have the names of the people, including children, who attended the
birthday party.

Thanks

Julie Smart

Alcohol Licensing — Torbay and South Hams
luli i@devonand I lice.ut

07921 933974

messaging, British Sign Language
In an emergency always calf 999

Page 50



From: Ross Henoessey,

To: SMART Julle 50403

Subfect: Re: HENNESSEY BIRTHDAY PARTY AND LOCK IN
Date: 21 December 2020 12:21:18

Hi Jutie,

When would an officer be available to collect ptease?
has quit the job and 1 am too busy today to go shopping and download foolage and the faotage
expires fomorrow - I have no plans to operate in months so this won’t be an issue.

Thanls,
Ross

Sent from my iPhone

> On 21 Dec 2020, at 10:15, SMART Julie 50403 <Julie.SMART@devonandeomwail pnn.police.uk> wrote:
> .

> Hi Ross

>

> I'm actually on leave now until the beginning of January but having to do a few hours today to catch up,
hence sending you this email.

>

> I’ve discussed your email with my sergeant, and unfortunately the above clips aren’t sufficient, as we want
ihe actual downloaded footage of both the birthday party and the lock-in, to establish what took place at your
premises and also to satisfy ourselves that you are able to download the footage, and that it is of an appropriate
quality. X will have to send the CCTV to our processing unit but this is standard practice due to the measures in
place to protect our network from viruses.

>

> My IT knowledge is quite limited so I have sought zdvice and been informed that if you porchese & couple of
32gb memory sticks they should be sufficient to download the relevant cameras covering the ber arca. 'We want
the footage for the area where the party tock place and the rest of the bar area, but not tho toilets, outside or any
staff areas. ’ve had a look on Amazon and you can get 32gh memory sticks for as little as £7 so it shouldn’t
work out oo expensive.

>

> As your licence requires you to kecp CCTV for & minimum of 14 days, [ am conscious that the footage of the
birthday party may be wiped in the next couple of days so you need to ensure that you save this footage until
you can download it. 1 recommend you also take steps to save the foolage of the lock-in. If you don’t know
how to do this, you should contact your CCTV installer.

>

> The only other way around this is that I can arrange for an officer to come and seize your hard drive as it
contains evidence of offences, but we don’t want to do this as you will be without a hard drive for quite some
time, possibly months, and you will not be able to operale in the meantime as you would not be able to comply
with the CCTV condition on your licence, unless you purchase anather hard drive.

>

> In relation to the emails you have sent to me re 1 have forwarded this tu_ of
Torbay Council as she i dealing with covid issues at , and I'm sure that Karl will pick up your
concerns about

>

> Kind regards

> Julie

>

-

>

> From: Ross Hennessey- e upiiisgigt Sont-

> Sent; 16 December 2020 19:53

>To: SMART Julie 50403 <Iulie.SMART@devonandcomwall.pn.n.police.uk?

> Subject:

>

Page 51



> Hi Julie,

-

> [ have attached three videos of the following, The before, during and after of the booking on Tuesday 8th
December.

>

> [ have attached these videos as I remember &ll of the hassle you have had from me downloading footage onto
& USB stick and it never being in the ripht format for your work laptops.

>

> I have attached and zoomed in for you the following:

>

> 17:10 - I allowed | end one of her sisters to enter the premiscs before their mother to put up baltoons
and decorations,

>

> 18:20 - the alleged ‘party’ is in full swing - the mother arrived with children, grandad end the family present.
>

> 21:06 - everything had finished, ] (50) was 1ef with her grandchildren who were drinking soft
drinks because of their age. Therefore were allowed to remain seated in the room after finishing their meals.

>

> I have gained the following information from-, regarding her booking and why it was permissible
under tier 2 restrictions.

>

> During the booking, they had ordered garlic flatbreads and cheesey garlic flatbreads as starters,

> Numerous pizzas and sides as mains, and they brought their own cake as dessert which I deemed as
acceptable - which constitutes a three course meal and explains why they were in for the length of time they
were.,

-

> Please could you let me know if this footage is acceptable for yoursclves - otherwise I will have to go and buy
exira equipment for you.

>

> This is because you have asked for 2 nights worth of footage spanning 3.5 hours Tuesday night and the same
on the Saturday - 7 hours of high quality foctage will take me hours to obtain and at a substantial cost -
numerous USB sticks or an external hardrive, which will cost me around £80-£100. So I would prefer it if I can
give you footage like this,

>

> Kind regards,

> Ross Hennessey

>

VVVYVVVYVYVYYVYYVYYVYVYY

Al live at B 20 hove formed s support bubble with

and e e it R -
to childcare as is the girlftriend of_ and is a single adult with children under the age of 18

V VY VYV YV VY

Page 52



From: - Rossieonessey
To: SMART. Julle 50403; Karl Martin
Date: 23 December 2020 21:17:22

Attachments: Videqmoy.

Hi both,

I went over to the bar half an hour ago (1 day after you hand dropped off your memory
stick) and T am having difficuity downloading the footage - I only managed 1 hour before
the memory stick was full.

I have attached my evidence and video. Plcase could you send somebody to collect the
hard drive at your nearest convenience if you still need the footage.

Kind regards,
Ross Hennessey

Sent from my iPhone

This email has been scanned by the Syman{ec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/fwww.symanteccloud.com

Page 53



To; SMART Julle 50403
Sublect: FW: Update
Data: 12 February 2021 10:58:03

All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

Ivybridge Police station

Leonards road

lvybridge

PL21 OSL

Mob. 07710 076089

E

From: Ross Hennessey—
Sent: 05 January 2021 16:07

To: CURTIS David 16415 <David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Update

'l"lil

Thanks,
Ross

Sent fram my iPhone

On 5 Jan 2021, at 15:48, CURTIS David 16415
<David, CURTIS@devonandcorawall.pnn,police.uk> wrote:
Hi Ross,

Yes that Is my understanding but | have asked Karl to clarify this as you clearly have some
questions you need clarification with.

| would hope he will reply to you tomorrow with the information you need.

Ali the best Dave...

Page 54



PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

L.eonards road

lvybridge

PL21 OSL

Maob. 07710 076089

David.Curtis@d | 0 fice.ul
.151:-1111-::'6055 H.e“n.r;e.ss.'.t;.y -
Sent: 05 January 2021 15:41

To: CURTIS David 16415 <David. CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pon. police.uk>
Subject: Re; Update

i . + e B e 4 e Ak L S A S - aimn 4 4% m mmmawemd

Hi Dave,

Thanks for the clarification. However, now you're telling me that | have been fined twice for
one accasion? As In, both me and my company?

Agaln, | haven't seen this extra fine either.

Thanks,

Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 lan 2021, at 13:23, CURTIS David 16415
<David. CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.ule- wrote:

Hi Ross,

Sorry and to clarify it is only the one possible day and breach that we are
Investigating but two separate dates of CCTV.

We are walting for the CCTV for the birthday party on 08/12/20 and then
Torbay Councll will make a declsion as to whether to issue any fines for any
breaches that might be identifled.

We are also waiting for CCTV of the breach on Saturday 12/12/20 for which

you and your company have been issued fines of £1000 each. We and
Torbay Councif want the CCTV as part of that investigation for our records.

All the best Dave..,

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Page 55

)



Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

lvybridge

PL21 OSL

Maob. 07710 076089

David.Curtis@d l I licel

From: Ross Hennessey .
Sent: 05 January 2021 13:01
Ta: CURTIS David 16415 <David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pon.police.uk>

Subject: Re: Update

Hi Dave,

| am very confused by your last email. Since November we have opened the
doors to customers on 3 separate days.

The first day we had just one couple come In for food and drink. {Friday 2nd)
closed and out the door by 8pm.

Sat 3rd | had a visit from Kar! and Julle - no mention of anything wrong
whatsoever (we had 7 customers) and then Tuesday when we had the family
come in for the mums 50th birthday,

What else have | done that Is separate to the fines??

Thanks,
Ross

Sent from my IPhone

On S Jan 2021, at 12:51, CURTIS David 16415
<David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hi Ross,

Thanks for the reply and confirmation the cctv requested Is at
least saved. Will you please use the memory stick we provided to
you to copy It and send to myself at Ivybridge Police station, the
addrass is below so It can be reviewed.

The fines you have already recelved were not for the times and
dates the cctv we have requested covers and they are part of
ongoing Investigations Into separate possible breaches of
regulations . Please ensure the original footage is preserved on

Page 56



your hard drive too.

All the bast Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

tvybridge Police station

Leonards road

lvybridge

PL21 OSL

Mob. 07710 076089

David.Curtis@d ! I lice.ul
brom: Ross Hennessey IR
Sent: 05 January 2021 12:30

To: CURTIS David 16415

<David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police uk>
Subject; Re: Update

Hi Dave,

Yes | have a copy saved, nelther Julie nor Karl gave a timeframe In
which they wished the footage to be sent - | have put my appeal
in to Torbay council and am awaiting the decislon on thatat

present and will send the footage in due course.

Kind Regards,
Ross Hennessey

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Jan 2021, at 11:58, CURTIS David 16415
<David.CURTIS @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>

wrote:

Hi Ross,

Can you confirm you have saved and recorded the
two lots of CCTV Julle requested please?

Page 57



From: CURTIS David 36415

To: SMART Julle 50403
Subject: W,
Datet 12 February 2021 10:59:00

All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohal Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Comwall Police

Ivybridge Police station

Leonards road

Tyybridge

PL21 0SL

Mob. 07710 076089 .
David.Curtis@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

-—--Original Message-—-

From: Ross Hennessey

Sent: 12 January 2021 11:16

To: CURTIS David 16415 <David. CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn police.ul>
Subject:

Hi Dave,

Just an update my end - I will be downlozding the foatege from my laptop onto the usb today to send shortly.
(You gave me one usb but wanted 2 nights worth of footage so I had to reuse it after downloading onto my

laptop.)

However, not sure if Julie and Karl said, but I am having house works going on and one of the builders who 1
have been working in close proximity to has had COVID symptoms aver the weekend and had his test
yesterday morning and is still awaiting results. I know it probably sounds far fetched, but I'm waiting on the
result of his test before I venture out to be on the safe side. If he tests positive T will forward proof or my NHS
test and trace screen if T have to isolate for 2 weeks, Hopefutly he’ll get a negative and 1 can send this afternoon.

‘Thanks,
Ross

Sent from my iPhone

This email has been scannied by the Symantec; Email Securﬁy.cloud service.

Far more information please visit http:/ferww symanteccloud.com

Page 58



From: CURTIS David 16415

Ta: SMART Jufle 50403
Subject: FW: Complaint
Date: 12 February 2021 10:5%:44

All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

Ivybridge

PL21 OSL

Mob. 07710 076089 )

David.Curtis@d I I lice.}
e ot Honesces B
Sent: 18 January 2021 15:24

To: CURTIS David 16415 <David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: Complaint

Hi Dave,
| didn’t have any symptoms {thank god) but | did end up breaking my foot last week tripplng over

the scaffolding outside my house.
| have attached photos and evidence as | am aware this storyis becoming more unbelievable by

the second.
The premises in question are | e ] And
| have a follow up emall that | am about to send because | have just received a phone call which

is alarming in relation to my premises.
Thanks,
Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Jan 2021, at 12:09, CURTIS David 16415
<David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hi Ross,

How are you , did you develop any symptoms after your Covid scare from

Page 59



you builder?

What is the situation with the cctv now is it posted? | am not working from
the station currently so will go in to get it when | know it is there to avoid
unnecessary exposure. '

Page 60

PP TR




Thanks in advance Dave..

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

Ivybridge

PL21 OSL

Maob. 07710 076089
David.Curtis@devonandcornwall.pan.police.uk

*kit*ﬁﬂtiﬁkt*li*liih**iiﬁillt*t***li*ii******iﬁiﬁ****li*iti*‘iiﬂ**itt*iﬁ

“This e-mail is Intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged
infarmalion, which is protected in law. If you have recelved this e-malil in error, please
contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mall. Unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or distribution Is prohibited.
*tt*i**ﬁliii*it*liittt*th*‘*tltﬁii**tk*kit*iiiiiittih*#itt*k*t!*iﬂl*itik

E.mall should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all
reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protested from malware, but cannot accept
liahility for any loss or damage, howsoever arlsing, as a result of their transmisslon to
the recipients' computer or network.
iﬁttk*hihiiikkiﬁ*iiitkﬁhi*iillt*ltﬁﬁtiitt*lﬁ*iﬁt‘tttiii*kikﬂtk*iﬁ*iilt*ti

For more Information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall,police.uk
or www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcomwall.pon.police.uk or
101@dorset.pnn.golice.uk

This emall has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 61



Fromi: CURTTS David 16415

To: SMART Jylie 50403

Subject: FW: Broken foot!

Date: 12 February 2021 11:00:25

Altachments; mage0li.jog
Image0Q2.ing

Ali the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

lLeonards road

lvwybridge

P121 0OSL

Mob. 07710 076089

David.Curtis@d l I lice.ul
Fror'n:.Rogs Hennessey— .

Sent: 18 January 2021 16:34
To: CURTIS David 16415 <David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.palice.uk>
Subject: Re: Broken foot!

| didn't get round to doing it beforehand no, next day | can get someone to postitis Wednesday
so | will get it done then.

Did you get my last email about my licence and what my landlord has said? I'm not sure what to
make of this and will probably need legal advice before | do anything further.

Thanks,

Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Jan 2021, at 16:00, CURTIS David 16415
<David,CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Ouch,

So has the cctv been posted before this or can you ask somebody to do it for you
please?

Page 62



All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

Ivybridge

PL21 OSL

Mob. 07710 076089

David.Curtis@d l I lice.l

From: Ross Hennessey <l
Sent: 18 January 2021 15:35

To: CURTIS David 16415 <David. CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Broken footl

<image001.jpg>
<image002.jpg>
Sent from my iPhone

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

iliﬁl**ﬁ****i*i*iiltﬂtl*!i****ﬁﬁt-iti*tktﬁltlﬁ**iiﬂiiilihﬁl****i*iﬁ*i*ﬁﬁ

This e-mall Is Intended for the named reciplent(s) only and may contain priviteged
information, which Is protected in law. If you have received this e-mall in error, please
contact lhe sender to advise them and delete this e-mall. Unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or distribution is prohibited.
i***tltttlﬂﬁﬁk*iﬁﬁﬁll*‘kt*il*i*!ﬁ*titlttﬁttt*t***ii*t!tiitlltnthtta*ﬁt**

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all
reasonable steps to ensure that e-malls are protected from maiware, but cannot accept
iiability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of thelr transmission to
the recipients' computer or neiwork.
ih*tlitki*tt**iﬁﬂ*ittttltt*ikﬁtii**lllt*ti**iﬁ***ﬁibattiitit*int*ti&l#iii

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at voww. devon-cornwall.police, uk
or www.dorset, police.uk or e-mall 101@devonandcornwall.pnn,police.uk or
101@dorset.pon.police.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 63



Fram: CURTIS Davld 16415

To: SMART Julle 50403
Subject: FW: Info

Date: 12 February 2021 11:00:47

Attachments: Imageddl.fng

All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcoho! Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

fvybridge

PL21 OSL

Mob. 07710 076085

David.Curtis@d 1 I lice.ul

Frorn: Ross Hennessey N

Sent: 22 lanuary 2021 10:48
To: CURTIS David 16415 <David.CURTIS@devonandcarnwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Info

Yes it's been posted, you should get It early next week.
Thanks,
Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Jan 2021, at 11:11, CURTIS David 16415
<David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police uk> wrote:

Apologies,

| am busy at the moment and forgot you inciuded that with the medical updates.

Has the cctv been posted now too?

All the best Dave...

Page 64



From: CURTIS Davil 16415

Tot SMART Julle 50403
Subject: FW: Phone number
Date: 12 Febsuary 2021 11:.01:52

Al the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

ivybridge

PL210SL

Mob. 07710 076089
David.Curtis@devonandcornwall.pnn.poiice.uk

From: Ross Hennessey [N

Sent; 01 February 2021 09:22

To: CURTIS David 16415 <DavId.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.pollce.uk>
Subject: Re: Phone number

Hi Dave,

Thanks for doing that. Oh really, that's odd.

Thinking about [t | think | may have forgotten ta put your name on it, | just used the address
underneath.

Not sure if it's gone to the wrong department, brown envelope, black usb stick.

| have a copy on my laptop so can make a new copy of you need - unless you have access 0
Dropbox? | could potentially upload it to that to save time.

Thanks,
Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Feb 2021, at 09:09, CURTIS David 16415

Page 65



< i i > wrote:

HiRoss,
Thanks for that. | have spoken to your Mother.
I still have not received the CCTV what address did you post it to please and when?

All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

lvybridge

PL21 OSL

Mob. 07710 076089

David.Curtis@d | I lice.ul

From: Ross Hennessey <

Sent: 29 January 2021 12:54
To: CURTIS David 16415 <David, CURTIS@devonandcornwall. pnn.police uk>

Subject: Re; Phone number

Thanks,
Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Jan 2021, at 14:35, CURTIS David 16415
<David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn,police.uk> wrote:

HiRoss,

Can you provide me with a phone number for || | | |  NNNN

All the best Dave...

Page 66



From: CURTIS David 16415

Tot SMART Julle 50403
Subject: cav

Date: 15 February 2021 11:17:33
Hi Julie,

| have just sent him this_

’
I

Lets see what he comes back with.

Dave...

Hi Ross,

This is starting to drag on now and it has been over two months from when this was originalty

requested. Falling to provide cctv is a breach of your licence. You have been asked before to sort
out the saving and production of your cctv.

You were advised on 215t December by Julie Smart to contact an engineer to sort out the cctv.

What you have provided is nowhere near sufficient and is approx. 1 min long. The clips don’t
show anything but just have some clicking sounds finishing up with a voice saying “dead”.

Can you please confirm the footage we have requested is definitely saved as we asked for it to
be and you stated it had been?

Can you operate the cctv and show us the saved footage on the time and date we requested If
we were stood beside you in your premises?

| need the confirmation the footage we requested is saved and you can still view it pleasel!
If you cannot burn off the footage and provide the cctv as your licence states you should be able
to do we will have to look at removing your hard drive and requesting the footage is copled by

our video processing team.

All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Police

Page 67



From: CURTIS David 16415

Tot SMART Julle 50403

Subject: FW: Your Apple Store Work Authorisation
Datea: 16 March 2021 15:57:40

Hi Julie,

All the best Dave...

PS 6415 Dave Curtis

Licensing Sergeant Devon

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Devon & Cornwall Palice

lvybridge Police station

Leonards road

lvybridge

PL21 OSL

Mob. 07710 076089

David.Curtis@d ! I lice.ul
i=r.|-zr-n:'Ross Heﬁne;se'y é;gs-shéﬁﬁés;s.e';(@.htint.ma.ii?com> I
Sent: 16 March 2021 15:23

To: CURTIS David 16415 <David.CURTIS@devanandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Your Apple Store Wark Authorisation

Hi Dave,

Here is my report from apple regarding my laptop. | have spoken to my home insurance
company who cover the laptop and they have arranged for a brand new laptap to be sentto
myself as it Is cheaper than fixing the old one.

Unfortunately this does mean that all footage (along with everything else from my laptop) has
been lost.

I'm sorry for the inconvenience but would like to stress how on three occasions | did email Mrs
Smart and Karl Martin asking them to come and confiscate the hard drive - instead they turned

up two days before the footage was due to be erased with a smafl memory stick.

Many thanks,

Page 68



HENNESSEY COCKTAILS, KING STREET, BRIXHAM
LOGS:

Log 0006 Saturday 08/02/20 at 0131 hrs

Mr Hennessey contacted police as he was concerned for the safety of a male. He said that there was a group of people outside who know the make is inside and
don’t want him to leave as they believe he was involved in a murder in the town. They have been calling the male a murderer and security staff have removed
them but they won’t leave the area. Police attended the premises at 0021 hrs but security staff were puzzled as to why officer had arrived as Mr Hennessey had
taken the male home so that he would be safe but had not notified police.

Log 1050 Friday 07/08/20 at 2157 hrs

Male called police as he had just been assaulted by being smacked in the face. The male said that the offender was still inside the premises and it was a racial
incident. The male seemed very angry but wouldn’t tell the call taker why. The male confirmed that he did not need an ambulance. The male could not provide
any description of the offender as he was struck from behind. Officers did not attend. Crime complaint CR/065172/20 refers (see separate page for further
information).

Log 1172 Friday 14/08/20 at 2334hrs

Manager of premises called police as an aggressive male was at the front door trying to attack the doorman and customers. The manager stated that the male is
with a female and they are very intoxicated. They had been asked to leave the premises and were kicking off outside. The CCTV Control Room monitared the
incident and advised police that the doorman had to restrain the male temporarily as he was so aggressive. The female tried to stop the male but he was not
paying any attention to her. The male and female then left the area. The manager did not state whether there were any injuries to the doorman or customers but
she stated the aggressive male had blood on his t-shirt but she was unsure if this was from he was retrained by the doormen. Police called the manager who
confirmed there were no injuries to customers but the doorman did get caught a few times but no injuries were reported.

Log 0779 Monday 19/01/20 at 2104 hrs

Manager of premises contacted police as she had concerns regarding a female who was threatening a maie with a knife. it was believed that the female was
experiencing mental health issues. The manager stated that the male was in the bar and was not being served any more aicohol. The manager stated that she
had not seen a knife but believed the female had a kitchen knife. The manager was asked whether the male was in drink as it was recorded that he was not being
served any more drink. The manager said that he had had a drink that evening and was not coping well with the situation and described him as not heavily
intoxicated but has had a few. Officers attended and dealt with the incident and commented that the male was under the influence of either drugs or alcohol, he
was inconsistent and giving multiple stories — saying he was not stabbed, there was no knife or threat against him. Male was to be contacted again when sober to
ascertain details of incident.

Page 69



CRIMES:

Only one crime recorded at the premises and this is CR/065173/20 in relation to log 1050 of 07/08/20 above.

This crime record contains the below update from PC 6717 Symes on at 1421 hrs on 15/08/20:
! have phoned I at the bar — she has not yet viewed the CCTV but will take o look and ring me back. She told me that the A/P is a very difficult
customer - she remembers the incident on Friday evening and he told l that he'd forgotten the incident already. She claims he was extremely drunk
and at the most may have been pushed from behind but not intentionally,

At 1537 hrs on 19/08/20 the crime record was again updated by PC Symes:

The CCTV has been viewed by the manager - it does not show an assault of any kind but shows the A/P being rude to a female called I about her
forehead. I then gets upset and is taken out the back by the manager.

At 0828 hrs on 20/08/20 the crime record was again updated by PC Symes:

The manager of the bar has checked the CCTV which shows the victim but does not show any assault — she knows the victim as a regular customer and
stated he was very drunk that night and was abusive at times.

Page 70



@

Ross Hennessey

Sent from my iPhone

fram: Apple Drake Circus <donotreply@email.apple com>
Date: 16 March 2021 at 15:07:48 GMT

To: rosshennessey@hotmail.com

Subject: Your Apple Store Work Authorisation

Thank you for visiting the Apple Store. Below is a copy of your service
record.

Apple Drake Clrcus
16 Mar 2021 017 5263 3000

Genius Bar Work Authorisation

*R487726062%

Repair No: R487726062

Customer Information Product information

Warranty Status: Out of
warranty (OW)
Model: MacBook Pro (13-
United Kingdom Inch, 2016, 4 TBT3}
Date of Purchase: 2 Mar
2017
Serial No: CO2SR3ABGYFH

Ross Hennessey

Problem Description/Diagnosis

Jesue: Customer arranged to bring this Mac in for troubleshooting
as It wasn't powering on.

Steps to Reproduce: An internal inspectlon revealed that there was
evidence of liquid damage on several components including the
main loglc board which is likely the reason the machine doesn’t
power on.

Cosmetic Condition: The Mac has multiple scratches and small
dents around the display clamshell and top case edges. It has
scratches ali around the bottom panel. There Is a dent in the
bottom panel. There are cleanahle marks all over the machine.
Proposed Resolution: The machine would need to be sent away for
a Tier 4 multi-part repair at accidental damage rate outlined below.
The total cost would not exceed the amount below with VAT
included. There Is a possibility depending on how many parts are
needed, that the repair cost could be lower than this.

Mac OS Version: 11.0.x

Hard Drive Size: unk

Memory Size: unk

Employee 1696967486

Page 71



Repair Estimate

item Amount Customer

]
Number escription Price Dus KBB
IER 4 AT/ E,MBP 13"
SBE2SLL/A :B AZEDAMAGEMBE 13 £1,049,17 £1,045.17
VAT £0.00

Total £1,049.17 £1,049.17

| agree that:

- the Repair Terms and Conditions on the reverse side of this page
wIII apply to the service of the product identified above;

. as unintentional loss of data may occur as a result of the service,
it Is my responsibility to make a backup copy of my data befare
bringing my product to Apple for service;

- Apple is not respensible for any loss or corruption of the data on
my product during service; and

- Apple may use parts or products that are new or equivalent to
new In reliability and performance,

Repair Terms and Conditions can be found at

mnmﬂennﬂmmdﬁmﬂ_ﬂetlalumm-@ﬂimﬂﬂimml

Thls email has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 72



From: Ross Hennessey

To: SMART Jujle 50403; CURTIS David 16415
Date: 21 March 2021 11:41:53

Hi both,

me all week. You have both phone pumbers for me and my email address and I don

emails?
Is there something T can help with?

Thanks,
Ross

Sent from my iPhone

This email has been scanned by the Symanlc_c ﬁrﬁfﬁm'_ty.'cloud service.

For more information please visit htip:

Page 73

TJust had an officer come to my home address (10:30am Sunday moming) saying Julie has been trying to contact

't have a missed call or any

=y



From: Ress Hennessey

To: SMART_ Julle 50403
Subject: Re: Advice

Date:! 22 March 2021 17:21:49
Hi Julie,

I asked the question yesterday, before sgt thomas called me this afternoon and not after we
had spoken on the phone.

My premises licence states that I should keep the footage for 14 days, during which time it
should be available.

It is now over 4 months later so I was just asking if this is necessary - considering I have
fulfilled what is on my premises licence then I believe this is unnecessary.

I still don’t believe my question has been answered and am no clearer on the matter.

Many thanks,
Ross Hennessey

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Mar 2021, at 16:25, SMART Julie 50403
<Julie. SMART@devonandcomwall.pnn.police.ul> wrote:

Hi Ross

Sgt Curtis Is on leave this week but | did contact him this morning to advise him of
the content of your email.

Since my contact with Sgt Curtis, | have spoken to Sgt Thomas. He told me that he
discussed the issue of your CCTV with someone at our Digital Video Unit this
morning, and they want to examine your hard drive, but will ensure you have it
back before 12 April 2021 to enable you to open. Sgt Thomas has sent me an email
indicating that you have agreed to hand over the CCTV hard drive tomorrow at 12,
and arrangements are in place to take it to the Digital Video Unit at Plympton
tomorrow afternoon. | am therefore confused as to why you are now asking what
the repercussions would be if you refuse to hand it over?

As a Premises Licence Holder and DPS it your responsibility to comply with your
obligations under the Licensing Act to promote the licensing objectives, which
includes the provision of CCTV to assist in the prevention, identification and
investigation of offences. As all licensing matters are dealt with based on their
individual merits there is no policy on how we dea! with specific issues, such as
fallure to produce CCTV, as there may be other factors that also need to be
considered. However there are a range of options available to the police and the
Licensing Authority {Torbay Council) such as a written warning, prosecution for any

Page 74



offences committed under the Licensing Act 2003 or other legislation, ara Review
of a Premises Licence. Unfortunately at this time | cannot advise you what course
of action the police or licensing authority may take as a result of you refusing to
hand over your hard drive.

Kind regards
lulie

rom: Ross Hennessey <rosshennessey@hotmail.com>
Sent: 22 March 2021 14:12
To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Cc: REECE Carol 98009 <Carol.REECE@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>; CURTIS
David 16415 <David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>; BROOKSHAW
Brendan 98386 <Brendon.BROOKSHAW @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Advice

Need an answer on this by the end of today please as | have an officer
requesting to seize my hard drive tomorrow morning. He stated on the
phone this morning that he has spoken to Julie today about the matter so
can only assume that you have read yesterday's email.

Thanks,
Ross

£rom: Ross Hennessey <JSEN

Sent: 21 March 2021 16:14

To: SMART Julie 50403 <deumﬂgmwaﬂ,pnmpﬂﬂ;&uk>; CURTIS
David 16415 <David. CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pon.police.uk>

Subject:

Hi both again,

| have contacted Devon and Cornwall police direct through 101 () believe it
will show on my file) and have also liaised with the officer who visited my
home address this morning too.

 have plans to re-apen on April 12th for takeaway and delivery (until 8pm)
on certain days and am aware | need my hard drive to be able to open.
Therefore | am concerned that by handing it over it will damage my
business and enable me not to be able to open. Julie even stated in her
ermails in December that it may not be returned in time to open, so this
doesn't give much time.

Could you tell me legally where | stand by refusing to hand over my hard

drive and if there are any repercussions to that decision on myself, my
business, my personal licence and my premises licence.

Page 75



| have read through the fine print of my premises licence and it states:

CCTV must be installed on the premises to Include a recarding monitor behind the servery.
Such CCTV systern must be maintalned and used throughout the licensing hours, Recordings
will be kept for a minimum of 14 days during which time they will be avallable to the Police at
any reasanable time.

The footage is now over 4 months past the date in which you are
requesting so it is past the 14 days in which it should be (and was) available
at any reasonable time. | will refer you to email correspondence with Mrs
Smart where | explicitly said that an officer should come and take the hard
drive as 1 had no plans to re open in the near future at the time in question.
| believe | also stated the same via text and to Karl Martin too - there were
numerous attemnpts by myself for an officer to collect the footage
(attached) but no attempt or even acknowledgment was made to this
correspondence.

The operator on the phone and his supervisor that | spoke to today have
told me that it would be near enough impossible for you to obtain a
warrant as there is already a very slim chance that there is footage on the
hard drive 4 months past the date you are investigating - and this is on
record on my file that | have asked the question.

I am not trying to be awkward or not trying to cooperate, | just need my
business to be able to open after months of being closed and this could
potentially stop that from happening. Just to reiterate - | am asking what
repercussions are there to my refusal both to me personally and my
business by decfining to hand over the hard drive needed for my business
and how this could affect my premises licence in any way.

Many thanks,

Ross Hennessey

This emall has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

iiitﬁi**ﬁﬁlﬂl*iiﬂktﬂ‘**ﬁhiii‘ﬁ*l**i*ﬁiﬁ**ﬂi*ﬂlili*tﬂ**i****ﬁﬁ‘**t.ll**‘t

This e-mal! Is intended for the named reciplent(s) only and may contain privileged
Information, which is protected Iin law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
contact the sender to advise them and delete thls e-mall. Unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or distribution is prohibited.
t*iﬁiiihtﬁtitﬁ*ﬁ*i*h*ﬁ*it!i*Ikttttttniﬂdtiilkk*i*t*t**liﬁititiii*t**iit*

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all
reasonable steps to ensure that e-malls are protected from malware, but cannot accept
liabllity for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of their fransmission o

Page 76



SMART Julie 50403

Fram: THOMAS £d 15515

Sent: 22 March 2021 11:40

To: RANDALL Peter 17113

Cc: COPIK Kari 30544; SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Re: Hennesseys CCTV

Importance: High

MrR, -

Please can you attend Hennessey’s Bar tomorrow at midday to see Ross Hennesseymto collect his
CCTV box. We will need any power cables passwords for the CCTV. Ross states that many of the cables are built into
the wall, if this s so, don't worry, we will go without the cables. DVU may have some spares. Please then get it on
Reg E.

Once you have the CCTV, please contact Julie Smart who will get the Fortress submission done
to drive the CCTV machine down to Digital Video Unit, G SR e

. We will then need
i, SRR} for them to do their magic.

-

Julie - | have promised Ross we will get the machine back before 12/04/21.
Many thanks
Eddy T

Neighbourhood Sergeant 5515 Ed Thomas

Brixham Police Station

Int. 304738

Ext, 01803 218738

Maob. 07736087239
mailto:Ed.Thomas@devonandcornwalI.Dnn.nolice.uk

1
Page 77



SMART Julie 50403 _

From: THOMAS Ed 15515

Sent: 23 March 2021 11:29

To: RANDALL Peter 17113; SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Re: Ross Hennessey

Ross sent me this text last night;
Good evening,

After seeking legal advice and speaking with Devan and Cornwall Police via 101, | have decided that on this occasion
I am not in a position hand over my hard drive.

After several contact requests, | am still unsure as to the reasons for your request. | have had to make the
assumption that it is due to something you wish to Investigate from Nov- Dec time. | would appreciate clarity on this
please.

My premises licence states that | must keep the footage for 14 days, after which footage Is re-recorded over and it
has been 105 days since the date | believe Mrs smart is after - therefore | am regretful to say the footage that is
stored on the hard drive has expired, despite as previously mentioned, my numerous attempts to contacts
yourselves within the 14 day period.

If the issue is relating to something within the previous 14 days, from today's date, { would be more than willing to
hand over anything that | can help you with.

Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss further.

Kind regards,
Ross Hennessey

Pete, can you liase with Julie @SSPSR and then get back to Ross
Many thanks

Eddy T
Get Qutlook for Android

Page 78



Agenda Item 5

/—\ppenmx 27 T

Llcensmg Act 2003
Premises Licence

_LOCALAUTHORITY e e : ' RSNt VR

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

Castle Circus
COUNCIE '*.:-r Torquay
Y TQ1 30R

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP. REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hennessey Cocktails
2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF.

WHEREWEWISTIMELIMWEDTHEQW T 2 . o z -.._....__ S
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- any playing of recorded music
- provision of late night refrashment
- the sale by retail of alcohal

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE QK_H_'=I=_'|?_1N('§ OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if appiicable) Description Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoars)

Monday to Sunday 9.00am Midnight

On Neaw Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New YEar's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day

L. Late night refreshment {Indoors & Cutdoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

On New Year's Eve from the end of parmitted hours on New Year's Eve lo the start of permitted
hours on the following day

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for cansumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight
For consumption ON the premises only

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 8:00pm
For off-sales

New Year's Eve

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours an New Year's Eve to the stan of parmitted
hours on the following day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 12:30am

On New Ysar's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jul 2020 at 17.43 “I"“"||“IHMHUWI”MII|"“I"||| PL1116/57317 Page 1 ofg




Licensing Act 2003 1 1 1
PremisesLicence 1

i Hebk i, ic v,

WHERE THE\LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of aicoho! for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHEREIRELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hennessey Cocktails Lid 79 Goodrington Road, Paignton, TQ4 7HZ.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHOHISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ross HENNESSEY 79 Goodrington Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7HZ.
Telephone 07950665274

PERSOMAL | LICENCE NUMEER AND. 1SSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCEHELD BY DESIGNATED. PREMISES SUPERVISOR
‘WHERE THE'PREMISES UOENCE'AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL '

Licence No. L118-006903 Issued by Cornwall

b e

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
31 July 2020

0 S S



Llcensmg Act 2003 |
[Premises Licence

ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohal may be made under the premises licence:-
{(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b} ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is

suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or mare of the following activities, or substantially

similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other aclivities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i} drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the pericd in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
{ii} drink as much alcahol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee o the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohel or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

{d) selting or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 1o refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

{e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person inte the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable waler is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The designated premises supervisor in relation o the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person o be under 18 years of age (or such older

age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark, or
{b) an ultraviolet feature,
6) The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jul 2020 at 1743 |||"||||II|“HHM@UIMM“|I“I"I“ PL1116/57317 Page3of 8




—_-

pe

— - ~
Licensing Act 2003 1 4 e
iy e T Bl B e Rl gk o 1 S|
Premises Licence r
el ¥ Mt 0 - I N o L. LA AL iy X L
ANNEXES Teontinued =3I Sl e o, 12 : i i
(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(ii} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 m!; and
(iii} slill wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customeris
made aware that these measuras are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1} A relavanl person shall ensure that no alcohal is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) “duly” Is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)

Where:-
(i) P is the permitted price
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and
{iii) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in farce a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(it} The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which therg is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken 1o be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day™)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day {“the second day”") as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

General

None

The prevention of crime and disorder

1. All drinks will be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which it is intended
or likely that a person shall drink after 23:00hrs.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jut 2020 at 17.43 |||"|”|||||||uuwlmwmmlli||||l|| PL1116/57317  Page 4 of



rl.}icen's__iﬁ;Q Ac;t2003 ? | | ¢

TANNEXES [Eontinged & ooy e Rt gt g i s i L
2. CCTV must be installed on the premises to include a recarding monitor behind the servery. Such CCTV system must

be maintained and used throughout the licensing hours. Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 14 days during
which time they will be available to the Police at any reasonable time.

3. On every operational day when door supervision is required, SIA door supervisors will be employed in front of house
duties. They will wear yellow high visibility refiective clothing for the entirety of their duty.

4, On any Friday and Saturday night that the premises remains open for the sale of alcohol and then closes after
00:30hrs, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22:00hrs until close at a ratio of 1 supervisor
per 100 customers (this condition shall also apply on Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve when they do not fall on a
Friday or Saturday). On all other occasions the Premises Licence holder shall risk assess the requirements for door

supervisors and employ such door supervisors, if at all, in such numbers and at such times determined by that risk
assessment.

5. Adequate glass and bottle collection shall be undertaken throughout the premises. There must be a zero tolerance

with drugs and have a drugs policy in force on the premises with the objective of securing, as far as reasonably
practical, the safety of others attending the premises.

Public safety
1. Adequate emergency and fire exit lighting will be installed to British standard specification.

2. Where crowd management measures are needed, all reasonable steps shall be taken to ensure that such persons do
not obstruct exits, passageways and stairways.

3. The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided, will be maintained in good working order, and their
adequacy will be determined on a regular basis, by carrying out a fire risk assessment, as required by, and in
accordance with the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. | understand that the safety of occupants is also
influenced by numbers of persans present, their disposition and the activities laking place, and therefore undertake to
maintain a safe occupancy lavel.

The prevention of public nuisance

1. Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neigbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises shall not be audible within any noise sensitive
premises (eg dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 23:00hrs. This will be assessed from

the boundary to the nearest residential properties on all sides of the licensed premises, The criteria that will be applied
are:-

i) before 23:00hrs - noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguished above other noise.

ii) after 23:00hrs - noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable above background levels of noise.

iif) the local authority will reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others (ie semis
and terraced properties) to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exils requesting the public to respact the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

3. The placing of refuse such as bottles into receptacles outside the premises must take place at times that will prevent
disturbance to nearby properties.

4, Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food and other materials necessary for the operation of the business must be carried out at
such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

5. Doors and windows must be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme shall be
in place to ensure this situation remains.

6. Patrons shall be asked not to stand around talking in the sireet outside the premises or any car park and shall be
asked to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly.

7. Staff shall check prior to enterlainment and periodically during the entertainment that all windows and doors are shut.

8. A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noise activities on neighbouring residential

pramises al the start of the activity / entertainment and periodically throughout the activity / entartainment to ensure

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jul 2020 at 17-43 ||“"|“II“IHHMWIW“"“I""I PL1116/57317  Page 5of 8




(_Licensing__ACt 2003
(Premises Licence

ANNEXES  contifiied ... . e T S TSR

1.

I I N

10.
11.

12.

13

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

The protection of children from harm

1: The premises shall adopl a Challenge 25 policy whereby any person who looks under the age of 25 shall be required to
produce an approved form of photographic identification as oullined within the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of
Principles.

2. No under 18s will be permitted on the premises after 22:00hrs.

3. All staff shall be trained regarding the Challenge 25 policy, including acceptable forms of ID.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The prevention of public nuisance

levels of noise have not increased.

On calling last orders and at the end of Regulated Entertainment an announcement shall be made requesting patrons
to leave the area as quickly and quietly as possible.

A management scheme shall be put in place to prevent excessive queuing into the street.

Patrons that behave in a noisy or disorderly manner in the smoking area shall be removed from that area, and whers
appropriate asked to leave the premises. Details of this noisy conduct shall be recorded in a log book and where
appropriate, details of the patron(s) causing the noise or disorderly conduct shall be recorded in that log book too.

If Torbay Council receives a complaint of noise nuisance emanating from the premises and an Environmental Health
Oificer of Torbay Council deems noise nuisance to exist and then upholds the complaint, the premises Licence Holder
shall on receiving written confirmalion of that complaint co-operate with Torbay Council's Environmental Health Officers
and implement remedial measures to the satisfaction of the Environmental Health Officers immediately or as
reasonably practicable to do so, as determined by the Environmental Health Officer.

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the licensee/management and the controlling mechanism shall be operaled from a part of the premises not
accessible to the public.

All regulated entertainment shall be played through a noise limiter which is set at a level as agread with the local
responsible authority for public nuisance. The noise limiter shall be made tamper proof and any adjustments to sound
levels shall only be made in consultation with the responsible authority for public nuisance.

The level of amplified music shall be reduced autematically by 1/3 of the agreed level set by the noise limiter at 0300
hours until closing.

Where any proposed siructural changes are made to the premises, agreement must be reached with the
Environmental Health Department that these works will not increase noise breakout befare the works are commenced.

SIA door stewards positioned at the exits shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that patrons leave the premises in a
quiet respectiul manner and do not congregate outside the premises.

The licensee shall ensure that staff leaving the premises after a fate night shift will conduct themselves in a manner as
not ta disturb nearby residents.

Recorded music shall be permitted inside the premises only.

Recorded music shall be permitted from 9.00am to midnight 7 days a week,

The supply of alcohol shall be permitted from 10.00am to midnight 7 days a week.
Late night refreshment shall be permitted from 11.00pm to midnight 7 days a week.

The premises shall be open to the public from 9.00am to 12.30am 7 days a week.

After 10.00pm the designated smoking area shall permit no more than 8 patrons at any one time.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jul 2020 at 17:43 """"iIl]llmﬂmmmm"""||| PL1116/57317  Page 60f 8



r_[;icenéing_ Act 2003 _ |
Premises Licence

10. A map of the Public §
the premises exits.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

ANNEXES continued ... AT R i ' : - 1
7. After 10.00pm the designated smoking area shall be monitared at all times by either an SIA door steward or a member
of staff to ensure that patrons using the area do not cause a nuisance to nearby residents.
8. A noise limiter shall be installed and used at the premises, with set levels agreed by Torbay Council's Public Protection
Officer.
9. When off-sales are purchased from the premises, staff shall advise customers that the alcohol should not be

consumed within the Public Space Protection Order area and refer them to the Public Space Protection Ordet map.

pace Prolection Order area will be displayed in a prominent position close to the point of sale and

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jul 2020 at 17-43 "I""”Ill"""mwwmmmml"m PL1116/57317  Page7 of 9



( Li_.c‘:ensn{g' Act 2003
(Premises Licence Summary

| LOCAL AUTHORITY T
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Pratection
ORBAY
Castle Circus
COUNCIL w Torquay
TQ13DR

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hennessey Cocktails
2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF.

WHERE THELICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- any playing of recorded music
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if appiicable} Description Time From Time To
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New YEar's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day

L. Late night refreshment {Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight
For consumption ON the premises only

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 8:00pm
For off-sales

New Year's Eve

On New Year's Eve {rom the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of parmitted
hours on the following day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 12:30am

On New Year's Eve from the end of parmitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day

e AR



-

Licenéing Act 2003 1 1 1 6_\
[Premises Licence Summary N

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPFLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hennessey Cocktails Ltd

79 Goodrington Road, Paignton, TQ4 7HZ.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

b

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ross HENNESSEY

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PRONIBIED

Not applicable

Bl ex

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager {Commercial)
31 July 2020

R A

Page 0 of 9



Page 88



Agenda Iltem 5
Appendix 3

}

_\_'\_'-‘_""-—-_‘,
!~ VIR EGCBQ@ b
FRSl i ey,
!lf!! HE§
HULME

Pryty

5

S p— iy

¥ IXINNV

Ry @
) o . @

Y b ; @

T
! P CIDETE
L k lg--_fg! i3l 9 0 ~ v >
0 %’ R
T 1A SN 3
_ Frs ~TES
| T
[} ! S- % g ) @
i § 3 s
Bullding Regulations -
. HE H" "f:fqh i lu SHRES e S 00 sz pmeagpz o2 s 0 .T_
= sl L O S 20 s 2 o e st s e
;}:gﬂg ‘ﬁfpf o L ;5,4;5;55:’? . gféﬂ;é;ﬁ?!é;gg L 'iﬁ E?éggzg’;é;g;s i
Nogra fry o D dn i FERRE ] eeie plin Il el
DR Ty Bt e PR W i e B
L ] ¢l e s’zéé;i’ Il e e
; ﬂ!ﬁj;!f NI ] | {11 Pdlge g9 il fi%;fs; i i *’fg
ii ! i i ii ! _f:. 1 il‘ I ;i li!lii geazt  fr :t :_55:?5!; ,!,ik i
S0 d W TN W | e ]




Agenda Item 5
Appendix 4

Memorandum

To: Licensing and Public Protection Team From :  Mr Karl Martin
c.c Contact
c.C. Ext H 5= e g
c.c My Ref : 12V SRU/KIM/ReviewHen
For the attention of: Your Ref
Sarah Clarke
Date  : 28" May 2021

Subject: Review application, Hennessey, 2 King Street, Brixham.

a) I have no comments to make an the above application o

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder u]
ii) Protection of children from harm o
iii) Public safety X
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

1. Please see Appendix 1. This is a copy of the representation submitted on the 29" June
2020 as part of an objection to a full variation application. This document summaries the
location and history of the building and the chronology of noise complaints associated with
the current operator, Mr Hennessey.

2. No noise new noise complaints received in 2020, or 2021 by the Authority. Since July 2020
until the 21 June 2021 at the earliest, recorded music has not been permitted above
background levels under the various COVID 19 Regulations (tiers and steps).

3. | have read the review documentation and support the evidence provided by the Police. |
confirm the accuracy of the report on the occasions where | am referenced as attending an
inspection or meeting as outlined in the review documentation.

4, | can confirm on the 22" December 2020 one fixed penalty notice was served on Ross
Hennessey as the person responsible for a breach and one for the same offence was served
on Hennessey Cocktails Ltd.

5. The details of the breach:-

Under The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) {All Tiers) {(England) Regulations
2020 Regulation 8 and Schedule 2 Part 3 paragraph 14(-1)

Page 90



10.

Mr Hennessey Failed, without reasonable excuse, to cease to carry on the restricted
business or provide the restricted service of providing alcoho! for consumption on the
premises if supplied as part of a table meal, and the meal is such as might be expected to
be served as breakfast, the main midday or main evening meal, or as a main course at such

a meal.

Details of the offence:-

On the 12* December 2020 at 22:10 a Police Officer noted Hennessey cocktails was open
as at least one customer was observed on the premises. In an email to Mrs Smart, Devon
and Cornwall Police Licensing Officer, Mr Hennessey stated the premises will be closed
until further notice from the 6™ December 2020. On the 14™ December 2020, Police
Licensing received video footage taken on the evening of the 12'" December 2020. The
video footage does not show the person filming but does show two males sat in front of
the bar consuming alcoholic drinks without being provided a substantial table meal. On the
15 December 2020 during a meeting with Mr Hennessey and Karl Martin, Council Public
Protection Officer and Julie Smart, Mr Hennessey re-affirmed he had been closed since the
5" December. When asked about the 12" December Mr Hennessey stated he had two
friends and one member of the staff in the premises for drinks only. He believed this was
permitted by the regulations. Mr Hennessey showed the Officers CCTV footage confirming
over a period of time Mr Hennessy and three other members of the public consumed
Alcohol on the premises without being provided a substantial accompanying table meal.

Mr Hennessey appealed the notice to the head of service and it was denied in February
2020. To date the FPN remains unpaid and subject to further proceedings.

A second breech occurred on the 8" December but Mr Hennessey did not receive a further
FPN for the contravention. Mr Hennessey hosted a private birthday at his premises for at
least two separate households. This was despite advising Ms Smart he had closed the
premises on the 5" December 2020 until further notice. The Covid restrictions in place at
this time (Tier 2) prevented different household {more than 6) from mixing at indoor
hospitality settings. Mr Hennessey had accepted a booking with the knowledge the
participants where from different households, but claimed during a meeting on the 15t
December 2020 the approx. 15 participants all lived together.

| argue on the balance of probability it is probably Mr Hennessey honoured the booking
knowing the Birthday party would not be compliant with the requirements of tier 2.
Infections rates were raising rapidly across the country and locally at this time from the
Kent variant and | suggest Mr Hennessey recklessly put his own interest ahead of
protecting his customers and the wider public.

The Government closed all licensed premises on the 30" December 2020. Hennessey
Cocktails does not have any outdoor space and therefore could only re-open at the
commencement of Step 3 on the 17** May 2021.

On Saturday 22™ May 2021 Officers from Community Safety working with Devon and
Cornwall Police visited over 30 licenced premises thought-out the day and evening
specifically for the purpose of Covid compliance audits. They noted several key covid
requirements appeared to be in place such as table service, track and trace. They did
however describe the premises as having a nightclub feel about the premises due to the
volume of music. Until the 21% of June 2021 at the earliest recorded music must be kept at
a volume that does not encourage persons to raise their voices in order to reduce aerosol.

Page 91



11.

12,

12,

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

The Officers spoke to Mr Hennessey and he agreed to turn the music down. He told them
he understood it to be ok to have music at ‘like normal levels’. Mr Hennessey was sent a
copy of Torbay Councils guidance on the 12*" May by Julie Smart. Of all the premises visited
on the 22" only Hennessey Cocktails was found to playing music at a volume deemed
unacceptable.

I argue Mr Hennessey again paid no attention to what has been asked of him as a licensee
by central Government. This typifies the attitude displayed by Mr Hennessey.

Since first meeting with him In October 2018 he has demaonstrated a lack of professionalism
in his approach to operating a licensed premises. The Review application details example
after example where Mr Hennessey failed to comply with conditions of his premises
licence. This includes serving alcohol after the terminal hours, noise outbreak, and hosting
events where TENS has been rejected. A particular theme which has been a constant is a
failure to provide CCTV.

On numerous occasions when asked to view CCTV Mr Hennessey has been unable to so. As
often is the case there is some technological challenge, such as not having mouse or
doesn’t know the password. In cases where he was asked to forward CCTV footage at a
later date he never did.

This has been particularly the case with the covid breached which occurred in December
2020. During a meeting on the 15" December Mr Hennessey was able to show us CCTV
from the evening of the 8" and 12'" December on his phone but was not able to download
to a memaory stick.

The review application clearly sets out the proceeding events but | would draws members
of the licensing committee to an email Mr Hennessey sent to Sgt David Curtis on the 21%
March 2021. This email highlights Mr Hennessey approach to managing a licensed
premises as he is clearly weighing up the consequences of not handing over the CCTV
footage. In an email to the Council in February 2021 he posed the question if the Council
do not have a copy of the CCTV then they have no evidence of the Covid Breaches.

{ argue Mr Hennessey has intentionally been un-corporative with the responsible
authorities as a strategy to avoid the consequences of poor decision making and by doing
so has undermine the licensing objectives.

Mr Hennessey does not take his role as a licensee seriously. He does not have regard to
the conditions on his licence nor to businesses or residents who could be affected by his
decision making. All the licensing infringements and more recently the covid infringements
have all occurred whilst Mr Hennessey is present on site.

Karl Martin

Public Protection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety

Page 92



Torbay Council

Page 93



Appendix 1 = KIM rep June 2020 to a full variation application

Memorandum

To: Licensing and Public Protection Team From :  MrKarl Martin

c.c Contact

c.c Ext ;Y

c.c My Ref ¢ 12V SRU/KIM/HEN
;:or the attention of: Your Ref

SRS Principle Licensing Officer

Date : 29™June2020

Subject: Full variation application, Hennessey, 2 King Street, Brixham.

a)

b)

| have no comments to make on the above application o

The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder 0
)] Protection of children from harm O
iiii} Public safety o
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

Hennessey public house, Premises Licence PL1116 is situated on the harbour facing side of
Kings Street. The premises is one of two licensed premises which form part of the ground
floor of a former warehouse that was redeveloped approximately 3 years ago. The two
floars above primarily consist of residential and office space.

The geography of the surrounding area is a significant factor when considering how noise
propagates in this area. The surrounding landmass is relevantly steep sided and densely
built on; residential and hospitality accommodation is the primary use. The main retail
area is nearby.

Currently the area benefits from low ambient noise, particularly after midnight in part due
to the lack of significant infrastructure and the absence of an established night late
economy.

There are two elements to this applications that ask the Licensing Committee to consider in
relation to the Prevention of Public Nuisance

Page 94



- Proposal to extend the timings for the sale of Alcohol and regulated entertainment
form midnight untii 3:00am with a 3:30am closure time.

- Proposal to include an outside seating area situated on New Quay lane.
4.0 OQutside seating area
4.1 The applicant seeks to include an area approximately Sm x 2m. Please seen Appendix 1.1.

4.2 New Quay lane is designated as a public road and requires a Pavement Café Consent. The
Council has recently introduced a temporary licensing scheme in response to Covid19 which
encourages far greater use of public highway to help businesses maintain current social
distancing measures.

4.3 The applicant has submitted an application under this scheme asking for consent to place
tables and chairs on the highway that mirrors this vartation application.

4.4 The temporary pavement café consent has been rejected because the Authority does not
have the powers to close the road unless a formal application is submitted and granted by
the Highway Authority. Applicant advised.

4.5 At the time of writing the applicant has no legal consent to occupy or place objects on the
highway.

4.6 Despite a potential contra legem | do not believe this area could be used for seating ar indeed
as a smoking area without giving rise to noise nuisance.

4.7 The Lane is occupied by a licensed premises (under previous ownership) whose customers
congregated in the Lane during trading hours and loitered after closing. This caused significant
disruption to nearby residents, some of which overlook the lane. Enforcement action was taken
by the Authority to remedy nuisance.

4.8 It may be permissible to use only as a smoking area. However noise from customers, even if
limited to a handful would be challenging. The Authority has received complaints regarding
customer noise using the highway at the front of the premises therefore confidence remains
low that the applicant could manage noise levels in a far more sensitive area.

4.9 I note a number of representations have been received from residents and | support their
concerns in relation to use of the Lane and find it difficult to reassure residents as the

applicant has failed to provide suitable mitigation in the operating schedule.

The applicant has been previously advised Responsible Authorities could not support an
application to use New Quay Lane.

5.1 3:00am terminal hour for Alcohol and regulated entertainment (Fri-Sat)

5.2 The current licence permits regulated entertainment until midnight, 7 days week. The
applicant has been the DPS since October 2018 and the licencee since November 2018.

5.3 A multi-Authority inspection took place on the 27* October 2018. The applicant had
submitted a TEN to extend licensable hours until 3:00am to accommodate a Halloween

celebration.

On approaching the premises at approximately 11:15pm | noted the volume of amplified
music was excessive and if continued until 3:00am | was confident would invite noise

Page 95



complaints. The applicant was advised to turn the music down which the DJ did but | cannot
with confidence state the level remained at a lower volume for the remainder of the night.

5.4 The Authority received three complaints from residents following the evening of the 27t

55

October. In a subsequent meeting the applicant was given noise management advice
including the recommendation to seek specialist advice.

Noise complaints associated with this premises continued until March 2018. The common
grievance stated by residents includes allegations of after hours, excessive music after and
before midnight, noise and other anti-social behaviour from customers in the street.

5.6 On the 16" February 2019 a second multi-agency visit to Hennessey took place. Before

5.7

5.8

entering, the premises was observed from King Street. The location is approximately 70m
from the premises and contains a large density of residential and hospitality
accommodation.

Low frequency music could clearly be heard and likely to be loud enough to be heard in
nearby homes. At times whilst the front door was open {not lobbied) the apparent volume
doubled and included higher frequencies including vocals. The ‘Warbling' effect from
repeatedly opening and closing single entranced doors is a significant factor in noise
complaints.

Noise from customers was equally excessive and at no point did we see door staff attempt
to manage the situation. An area marked on the premises plan for smokers to use was not
being employed.

Julie Smart, Devon and Cornwall Police Licensing Officer, entered the premises unchallenged
shortly after midnight. The DJ was still playing music at a volume witnessed on King Street
which in itself is far in excessive of ‘background’. Music should have ceased at midnight. A
sale of alcohol took place at 00:15 at which point we intervened and spoke to Mr Hennessey
{applicant) and instructed him to turn the music off and start clearing the premises.

Mr Hennessey was sent a written warning regarding his management of his premises on the
16" February 2019.

In March 2019 after a series of complaints from local residents in February 2019 regarding a
range of issues including noise nuisance, the decisions was taken to invite Mr Hennessey to
the Town Hall to discuss an action plan for moving the premises forward. This meeting took
place on the 19" March 2019.

By this time both Police Licensing and Public Protection felt it was increasingly likely the
evidential threshold to trigger a review was highly likely to be exceeded in matter of weeks.

Shortly after the meeting Mr Hennessey instructed a sound engineer to survey the premises
including the current PA system. The PA was upgraded to include a noise limiter. The
limiter was set by the engineer and to my knowledge has not been adjusted since.

The Authority did not receive any further noise complaint until the 18 November 2019 and
related to an evening which the premises had applied for a late TEN. The TEN was rejected
as it was served out of time. The allegation made claimed premises remained open after
midnight.

Mr Hennessey stated the event was cancelled and the noise complaint must have referred

to staff playing music too loud during clean up following the shutting of the premises at
midnight. As CCTV footage did not materialised, despite the best efforts of Mr Hennessey, it

Page 96



59

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

is difficult to ascertain if his account is accurate. In any case advice was given regarding the
volume of music,

To the best of my knowledge the premise was mostiy shut in January and February 2020 and
closed by order of the Government in March 2020 and remains closed until at least the 4
July 2020

The Applicant has not detailed beyond employing extra door staff any additional mitigating
measures to reassure residents or responsible authorities that if the premises is granted a
3:00am it will operate in the spirt of the Licensing Act.

P40 Para 2 of the Licensing Statement of Principles states:-

'This Authority expects applicants for premises licences and club premises certificates to have
made relevant enquiries about the local area and prepore their operating schedule on the
basis of a risk assessment of the potential sources of nuisance posed to the local community
by their intended operation. The operating schedule should demonstrate an understanding of
the level of risk of nuisance and include positive proposals to manage any potential risks’

The applicant is clearly aware there is risk of causing nuisance as he is premises has been the
subject of number of noise complaints.

Conclusion

Mr Hennessey in first 6 months running the premises fell short of professional standards
expected of licensees. By failing to adhere to the terms of his premises licences he
undermined the licensing objectives instead of promoting. Only after the threat of a review
did Mr Hennessey bring noise nuisance under control and begin to repair trust with his
neighbours.

Between April and November 2020 there were no complaints. One in November but no
more during the Christmas and the New Year trading period. Despite the initial
infringements for at least a greater part of 2019 Mr Hennessey proved he could run his
premises to midnight and promote the licensing objectives.

Torbay Councils Statement of Principles p40 para 4 states;-

‘There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential areas, or where
there is proximity to residential properties, wifl only be alfowed to undertake Licensable
Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and mitigation measures have been
proposed to address those concerns’

This statement recognises premises who operate after 11:00pm in residential areas increase
the likelihood of creating public nuisance, if not carefully managed. The risk of nuisance
occurring and the impact this can have on residents leaving nearby exponentially increases
as the night goes on.

Its fact this premises is situated in a natural bowl allowing sound energy waves to freely
propagate throughout the surrounding area. The hard surfaces of densely packed building
situated on the steep hills further reflect sound back out in every direction.

The applicant’s premises would be the only premises operating regularly until 3:00am and
would not benefit from the elevated ambient noise from other premises that help mask any
outbreak.

Torbay Councils Statement of Principles p40 para 3 states;-

Page 97



‘The Licensing Authority will presume against the grant of new Premises Licences or Licence
Variations and Club Premises Certificates where there are extensions in operational hours, or
the addition or extension of activities (regufated entertainmen t) that may cause public
nuisance, where the Applicant has not properly considered the issue of nuisance and where
appropriate sought advice from those with expertise in this field, in order to alleviate any
concerns arising.’

6.8 Beyond 2 plan, an application form with a brief operating schedule the applicant has not
provided any additional information or documentation that can assist in determining how
likely the Applicant can control noise from music outbreak and people outside the premises
but also the noise as they disperse between after 3:00am.

7.0 Recommendations
As the application dos not offer enough detail to evaluate the application systematically and
on its merits | can only duly ask the members of the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider
refusal of the application as applied for by the Applicant on the grounds:-
- Inherent weakness in the structure of the building and its ability to attenuate noise.

- The proximity to densely packed residential buildings.

- Resistance from residents to promote a night economy with operating hours
beyond midnight.

- The applicant has failed to identify suitable mitigation methods as required by
Torbay Councils Licensing Statement of Principles

- History of noise complaints.

- Premises has largely been shut in 2020 thereby the applicant cannot demonstrate
recent management of the premises.

- Applicant not authorised to use a public road.

- Failings by the Applicant to promote the licensing objectives and by not operating
within the terms of his current authorisation.

Karl Martin

Public Protection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety

Torbay Council

Page 98



Appendix 1- Google image showing topography.

Page 99



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 5

From: ASgeminger
Sent: BUASS DALw
To: LTy

Subject: RS T T B ot P aviaw

B Sy

Plsmepsmingg Mercimosay rasinte.

Giopmritsr

Ysfobar

From: idublpiiny Srledief atnosasnalinmmaiig sl
Sent: 18 May 2021 16:31

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Hennessy Cocktails Brixham licence review

Hennessey Cocktails
The Strand
TQS 9TF

| would like to make some comments regarding the review of the licence for the above premises.

1: 1 live MgippbsMe close to this establishment, our house backs on to ikideAed®. On many occasions we have
been able to hear unacceptable levels of noise coming from Hennessey Cocktails, usually very late at night.

2: Hennessey Cocktails does not appear to adhere to the licensing laws, particularly regarding the age of the people
frequenting the establishment. If we go out at night we usually avoid walking past this establishment as there is
often a large group of people outside.

3: No attempt was made to adhere to social distancing when they were last open.

4: They are frequently open beyond their permitted hours.

5: Many of their customers use Newquay Lane, skialispdiéfepigqupiiopidiadbrsantiagpmns, as a lavatory.

It is not very pleasant having to live close to an establishment like this, particularly as this is a residential area. Many
of the other licensed premises in the area manage to operate without annoying their neighbours.

sttt
Edafiug

HiEnaMIRAAT
M itae

Page 100



Page 101



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag: At
Flag Status: Riogsd

-----Original Message-----

From: BeEarioakimn Aty ammi g gty
Sent: 25 May 2021 15:35

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Application 059320

Review of Licence/Certificate for Premises Licence

Hennessey Cocktail Ltd

| et N At UlatinRde By

aaiputatiiraltarll M udnamid sy

and have been caused numerous problems and have listed below my concerns about whole application.

Permitted activities:

Any playing of recorded music: this is above the noise limit, and also goes on much later than the ‘supposed’ closing
time. () have been advised by the Landlord the lease is for 11.00pm closing, with last orders 10.30). Since opening on

17 May, Hennesseys are still serving and people are outside after midnight. Music still playing at 1130-1150.

Provision of late night refreshment: cans, cigarette butts, dirty glasses etc left outside premises and around my
entrance to my premises.

PREMISES OPEN HOURS REQUEST
F. Already playing loud music after midnight.

L. Really concerned about where people will consume this (if indoors means they would still be in premises until at
least 1.00am)

M. Monday to Sunday 0900-0300 for off sales.

Really concerned as I'm an older lady living on my own and have had problems before with drunks, people using my
entrance as toilet and leaving rubbish etc.

| did write about my concerns when they first applied and I was in fact dealing with the Police.

Paqe 102



My name is;

owlipieldosttsnatly
Mg AIERTY
(s

e

DAt A rplsi i en
[ g

(12T

Sent from my iPhone

Page 103



‘ , TORBAY COUNCIL T

27 MAY 2001 | Hiaest T
| COMMUNITY. SAFETY.
ALLJ.M/ILCP W I b Aokdﬁﬂa
/Qb\ﬂn M
(oot Cuicun

ﬁl?_gﬁy Tl 3DR_. J5-05-202)
~ ' -

Ko (een .,[(,:QMdu_ 059326 —
/\?au;; LCM Cug‘/ £itate )47’

ol /ﬁm_Af_um

________Zé’jfhléplyg COM#MJ} M//(f'a/

Lenwite d ﬁia? Mf g
¢ _an. _ﬁ.é

U_Zns_fﬁ
_z‘/La,_M_@ Y udaid

/L//\.t_ ,

Al of Hi absust wi  avoinal
- Page’io4

--—2____.



/2_—-—

j%_[ //OODm"""KaAfJ

_ thun WL
Aunes 17 /%Lu Muaie D11

_é_dmz ” \/bwubu( 4l todn

Aoy ptry “oud  lnuske,
M&dﬂj VM/Z{Z ,9&{2&&%
amﬁz_ﬂfmb o
ijm__w&d&_% ey
—Cunflaucs . —

Toniaes Qs Phuwns F2sumber
et 10

A dn _ L
MWLMU QO pEds 46. 30

_C?.am&(cm MJ@W%
RZA’W o Mpks S

@a 4 M
ary Lutr Moﬁ AZMma 744,

Page 105 > 3



; e
Betiirkio — Timus Kaa ugnpited

R AL (o s)
_dwkﬁ_fmmjﬁ__\ééﬁddy oFo o(—-' QO__D_G_O_
% k%’%ww [hhg t/\Lj_;/:L».P

L-‘.'— /\a_zlﬁ MM AL _E\Mzh/s_@_mé@gb%’- _
____/_%@m7_fg_m__ datcdoms /

ﬁ%\ﬂu/a Wl Cu counage ANCh plstd

___.__ _.7)‘0__-9_ cal, Y dispads o
_Tubbinl OTEn ’/ia/m,/a
L tlants. oL /\@»JTG) na,~ Ao
aY “Heo, Asnlun s

U fale_of ardall alchoh] for

[b_q@_p_t,mfg_ﬁ b ON 4 OFF Ausmdigin
J . 6904 ()000/-’ o Ly
Mo —Suwd 8900 - 03 -a4 %f&m’m
l
\/

¥ @ml 4~ M. Page106/‘9,ro_ i,




__LAnjons foch&ieA}:s'#af ;aer/ru

Ao greovrh _ Bhbed mkan,
| Ty o_'.s___d@z b B ond ol 12, P

e oot e
A 7 /1)Ye wL—/LLu @
igrcw_d

I Ao /\awf &h, ému/

Page 107 <5



Page 108



Page 109



Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 15:04 on 1... https://www.torbay.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/l/LicensingActPrem...

[]
-

RBAY Torbay Council

COUNTIL g ticensing & Pubfic Protection

You are here » Home ® Licensing Act Premises Search » Detail » Application

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 15:04 on 14 May 2021

Hennessey Cocktails

2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF

Open application 059320 which is a Review of Licence/Certificate for Premises Licence

Applicant{s)

Full Name: Hennessey Cockiails Ltd
Designated Premises Supervisor

Full Name: Mr Ross Hennessay

Permitted Activities

« any playing of recorded music
« provision of lale night refreshment
= the sale by retail of alcohol

Premises Open Hours Requested

Time From Time To

tMonday to Sunday 08:00 00:30 On New Year's Eve from the end of permitied hours on New Year's Eve 1o the
start of permitied hours on the following day

Activities - Times Requested

Time From Time To
£. Playing of recordad music (indoors}

Monday to Sunday 09:00 00:00 On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New YEs+'s Eva lo the
start of permitted hours an the following day

L. Late night refreshment {Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 23:00 00:00 On New Year's Eve from the end of permitied hours on New Year's Eve to the
stant of parmitied hours on tha following day
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON

and OFF the premises
Manday to Sunday 08:00 (0:00 For consumption ON the premises only
Monday lo Sunday 09:00 03:00 For off-sales
New Year's Eve On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
stan of permitted hours on the following day
Additional Conditions
ANNEXE 1

Page 110

1of6 14/05/2021, 15:06



Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 15:04 on 1... hitps:/fwww.torbay.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE//Licensing ActPrem...

i

'MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises ficence:-
Qal a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licenca, or

{at a time when the designaled premises supervisor does not hold a persanal licence or hisher personal
licence is suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises ficence must be made or authorised by a person wha holds a
personal licence.

3) {1} The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participale in any imesponsible promotions in relation to tha premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, ar
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premisas:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals lo:-
() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than 1o drink alcohol sokd or supplied on the
premises before the cessalion of the period in which the responsible person is authorised 1o sefl
or supply aleohol), or
{ii) drink as much aicohol as possible (whether within a time limil or otherwise);

{b) provision of unfimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which camies a significant risk of
undermining a licensing cbjective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol ovar a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which camies a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promational posters or flyers an, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-soclal behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person Is unahle lo drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person mus! ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it
is reasonably available.

5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relalion to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation lo the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordanca with the age verification policy.

{3) The policy mus{ require individuals who appesr to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) 1o produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

{(a) a holographic mark, or
{b) an ultraviolet feature.
6) The rasponsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the foliowing alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in 8
securely closed container) it is availabla 10 customars in the following measures:-

(i) beer or cider: % pint:

(i1 gin, rum, vodia or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and

(i) stifl wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price #st or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer doas not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol lo be sold, the
customer is made aware thal these measures are available.

Page 111

20of6 14/05/2021, 15:06



Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 15:04 on 1... hutps://www.torbay.gov.uk/PA forLalpacL.IVE/1/LicensingActPrem...

3of6

. Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcchol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises
for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitied price® Is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitied price

(i1} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcahal as if the duty were charged on
the dale of the sale or supply of the alcohal, and

{iii) V is the rate of value added {ax chargesble in relation to the aicohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the dale of the sale or supply of the alcohal;

(c) “relevant person® means, in relation to premises in respect of which there Is in force a premises
licance:-

(® The holder of the premises hicence
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licance, or

(i) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohal under such a
licence;

{d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premisas in respect of which thare is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in & capacity which enablas the
member or officar 1o prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “valua added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Acl 1594,
3) Where the parmitted price given by Paragraph {b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the prica given by thal sub-paragraph shall be taken lo be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the neares! penny.
4} (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day

(“the first day”) would be different from the permitied price on the next day ("the second dey”"} as a resull of
a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would spply on the first day appiies to sales or supplias of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
General

None

The prevention of crime and disorder

1. All drinks will be served in shatierproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which
it is intanded or likely that a person shall drink after 23:00hrs.

2, CCTV must be installed on the premises to include a recording monitor behind the servery. Such CCTV
sysiem musi be maintained and used throughoud the licensing hours, Recardings will be kept for a
minimum of 14 days during which time they will be available to the Police al any reasanable time.

3 On every operalional day when door supervision is required, SIA door supervisors will be empleyed in
front of house duties. They will wear yellow high visibility reflective clothing for the entirety of their duty.

4, On any Friday and Saturday night that the premises remains open for the sale of alcohol and then closes
gfter 00;30hrs, SIA door supervisars shall be employed on the premises from 22:00hrs until close al a
ratio of 1 supervisor per 100 customers (this condition shall also apply on Christmias Eve and New Year's
Eve when they do not fall on a Friday or Saturday). On all other occasions the Premises Licence holder
shall risk assess the requirements for door supervisors and employ such door supervisors, if at all, In such
numbers and at such times delemmined by ISat risk asTisQenL

age

14/05/2021, 15:06



Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Registerasat 15:04 on ... https://www.torbay.gov.uk/PA forLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPrem...

]

Sofé

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

All regulated entertainment shall be played through a noise limiter which is set at u level as agreed with the local
responsible euthority for public nuisance. The noise limiter shall be made tamper proof end any adjustments to
sound levels shall only be made in consultation with the responsible authority for public nuisance,

The level of amplified music shall be reduced automatically by 173 of the agreed level set by the noise limiter at
0300 hours until closing.

Where any propased structural changes are made 1o the premises, agreement must be reached with the
Environmental Health Department that these works witl not increase noise breakout before the works are
commenced.

SIA door stewards positioned at the exits shall take all reasonable steps 1o ensure thet patrons leave the premises in a
quiet respectful manner and do not congregate outside the premises.

The licensee shall ensure that stafT leaving the premises aficr a late night shifl will conduct themselves in a manner
as not to disturb nearby residents.

The protaction of children from harm

1. The premises shall adopt a Challenge 25 policy whereby any person who looks under the age of 25 shall
be required lo produce an approved form of photographic identification as outlined within the Torbay
Council Licensing Statement of Principles.

2. No under 18s will be permitted on the premises after 22:00hrs.

3. Al siaff shell be trained regarding the Challenge 25 policy, including acceptabte forms of ID.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The prevention of public nuisance

1. Recorded music shali be permitled inside the premises anly,

2. Recorded music shail be permitted from 8.00am to midnight 7 days a week.

3. The supply of alcohol shall be permitted from 10.00am to midnight 7 days a week.

4, Lale night refreshmant shalf be permitied from 11.00pm to midnight 7 days a week.

5. The premises shall be open 1o the public from 8.00am o 12.30am 7 days a week.

6. After 10.00pm the designated smoking area shall permit no mora than 8 patrons at any one time.

7. After 10.00pm the designaled smoking area shall be monitored at all times by either an SIA door steward
or a member of siaff {o ensure that patrons using the area do not cause a nuisance to nearby residents.

8. A noise limiter shall ba installed and used al the premises, with set levels agreed by Torbay Council's
Public Protection Officer.

9. When off-sales are purchased from the premises, siaff shall advise customers that the alcohol should not
be consumed within the Public Space Protection Order area and refer them to the Public Space
Protection Order map.

10 A map of the Public Space Protection Order area will be displayed in a prominent position dlosa lo the
point of sele and the premises exits.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Page 113

14/05/2021, 15:0¢



Licensing Agt 2003 - Premises Licence Register asat 15:04 on 1... hitps:/fwww.torbay.gov.uk/PA forLalpacLTVE/I/LicensingActPrem...

1

CnSyright © 2004 - 2021 ldox Group Version 1.8.0.3 Terms and Conditions

Page 114

Gofé6 14/05/2021, 15:06



Page 115



L ——S

From: B T A B P

Sent: 25 May 2021 16:18
To: Licensing
Subject: Hennessy Brixham Review

To Whom it May Concern,

We live at

We have never experienced any noise issues late at night, nor antisacial behaviour from the premises in the few
years we have lived at the address.

We are a young couple who frequently visit the cocktail bar and are grateful that such a place exists in Brixham
which caters to a younger audience.

We spend most weekends in here and have never witnessed any issues, we have always had our IDs checked by the
door staff and bar staff and believe it is a very well run establishment.

We have read on the poster that ‘non compliance with the permitted hours for licensable activities’ has been
highlighted.

As a regular customer here | can vouch that last orders has always been 11:45 and we are all out of the building
swiftly from the 2 doormen after we finish drinking our last drink.

We have never been served later than this or allowed to enter the premises later than this.
The bar staff have been strict with Covid guidelines since reopening and you can see that the large team working

there really go above and beyond to ensure everybody has a great time. | feel safest in this venue than I do in all of
the other bars in Brixham.

Lk Eer
i ol e A

Page 116



Page 117



From: s T

Sent: 26 May 2021 13:14

To: Licensing

Subject: Hennessey Cocktail Lounge Brixham

Dear sir/madam,

I'am writing in response to the licensing review for Hennessey cocktail lounge in Brixham.

I live at ® YA gy S fyl. | have never been adversely affected by
this bar in terms of noise or nuisance. The bar is situated in and amongst a large range of different bars,
restaurants and pubs and I cannot say that this premises is any different to anyone else in the area in terms of
noise outbreaks. I am able to look out of my lounge window have have a view of Hennessey as I often do sit
at look out over the harbour of an evening ! I have never seen crowds of people gathered outside acting in

such a manner.

I have visited the premises on a few occasions and have always been asked to leave quickly and quietly at
closing time, which I believe is midnight like every other bar in the harbour,

You’re faithfully,
e s g

Page 118



Page 119



O e

From: Licensing

Sent: 01 June 2021 09:32

To: s

Subject: FW: Hennessey Cocktails - Review of Premises Licence

Moming S

Please see below regarding the review of Hennessey Cocktails.

Thanks

From: BiyEessdsiilendins

Sent: 29 May 2021 12: 51

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>

Subject: Hennessey Cocktails - Review of Premises Licence

The Principal Officer,
Licensing & Public Protection,
Torbay Council,

Town Hall,

Castle Circus,

Torquay TQ1 3DR

Re: Hennessey Cocktails , 2 King Street , Brixham TQ5 9TF.
Response to ‘Review of Premises Licence’ as displayed outside Hennessey Cocktails.

Dear Sir/Madam,

unacceptable noise Ievels not only within hours permitted by the premises licence but also into the
night time/early momning and this has been happening over a lengthy period.

item 2 —The activity and the unacceptable noise continues long after the permitted hours despite
many warnings which have gone unheeded.

ltems 3, 4 and 5 — The disregard shown in respect of these is a cause for great concem.

Page 120



This disregard for the occupiers of neighbouring properties is damaging the lifestyle of this area of
Brixham which is “residential” as well as “commercial” and causes great concern generally
throughout the area.

| request the Licensing Authority take full action to protect such area in view of the continuing
abuse of the law in this regard.

Please confirm receipt of this letter.

Thankyou.

Kind regards,

L

(also sent recorded delivery)

Page 121



L R, N v eSS\ e A T T

From: R Sk

Sent: 07 June 2021 10:27

To: Bt~

Subject: FW: Henessy's - review of License
From:

Sent: 30 May 2021 16 24
To: Martin, Karl <Karl.Martin@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Henessy's - review of License

Hi Karl

I've tried to find the form to support the review of this License but to no avail. Just wanted to say we fully
support the council in carrying out this review for the following reasons and would be grateful if you could
pass this on to the respected department.

Reasons to support the review:-

1. Anti-social behaviour of customers which results in too much swearing, screaming and fights outside
these premises. This noise reverberates around the harbour bowl and becomes amplified.

2. Toilets - there is insufficient toilets in these premises which results in local alley way becoming a urinal.

3. Health and Safety - we have seen occasions when groups of youngsters think its fun to stop the cars from
entering and departing the car park. There is going to be a serious incident in the making here and this will
be multiplied many times if seating is allowed outside as there is simply insufficient room for youngsters to
queue up to get in mingling with the smokers and people drinking outside - let alone up to 58 cars trying to
gain entry/exit from the car park.

4. Lack of Management - there is apparently a lack of management on the door as we have seen many
incidents of apparent underage drinking plus no interest in managing the area around these premises which
are obviously caused by the age group they are looking to attract.

We are also fully aware of the other reasons mentioned on the notification and we certamly no longer feel
safe walking around that area late at night. Brixham is not suitable as a young persons venue.

Take care

Paqe 122



Page 123



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL /
Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: No
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Transfer of the Premises

Licence for Hennessey Late Lounge Bar, 2 New Road, Brixham,
Devon, TQ5 8NE

Wards Affected: Furzeham with Summercombe
To: Licensing Sub - On: 241 June 2021
Committee
Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208093
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above. The application relates to the Transfer of the Premises Licence in respect
of which a Notice has been received from the Police Superintendent, stating that
it is the opinion of the Police that there are exceptional circumstances in relation
to the proposed Licence Holder and members of staff at the Premise. The Police
believe these links may lead to the Crime Prevention Objective being undermined
and they therefore request that this application s refused. The Notice is shown in
Appendix 2.

1.2 The Sub-Committee must consider the effects of the application against all the
Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made either:-

(a) to grant the application or,
(b) having regard to the Notice, reject the application if it is considered that it is
necessary for the promotion of the Crime Prevention Objective to do so.

1.4 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Applicant, the proposed Premises Supervisor and the
Police on determination of the matter.

Page 124



forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

15

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Where an application is received to Transfer a Premises Licence, it is necessary
for the existing Licence Holder, where able to do so, to provide written consent to
give permission for the licence to be transferred. This consent forms part of the
application form and therefore has been provided.

This application includes a request that the Transfer applied for should take
immediate effect.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 42 of the Act for a Transfer of the
Premises Licence at the Premises detailed above. Details of the application are
shown in Appendix 1.

The Council as Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 42(5) but is unable to grant the application
as a Notice has been received from the Police under Section 42(6). The Authority
is also satisfied that such Notice has been received within the appropriate
timescale and has not been subsequently withdrawn. Details of the Notice are
shown in Appendix 2.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 44(5)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 6(2) of Schedule 5 to The Chief
Officer of Police (who had given an appropriate Notice which was not withdrawn).

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the licensing authority, or

(c) remit the case to the licensing authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the court,

(d) and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 125



Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy of the Application form.

Appendix 2 The Notice received from the Police.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 126



TORBAY COUNGIL

1§ MAY 2021

Application raf: {orbay-1074131

Llcsnce: Application to transfar premises kcanca
Submitted on: 14/05/2021 15:00

Total fes: £23.00

Paymant atatus: Paid

Civica ret: C ]

Ampunt pald: £23.00

Feo outstanding: £0.00

COMMUNITY SAFETY

Application

application form

Supporting documents (2)

Premises plan

Consant form of pramises licanco holder

Authority Referencs
Rafsroncs: [

S

ot

(rue Louoee BAZ)
He&f—_m LA {LOUNEE on szt 1547 by

—RANER

Page 127

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Tacit consent appllas

Process by 15/08r202¢

Status: Collacted an
14/05/2021

Expires: Expires in 7 days on
21-05.2021

Rocent History

Notification to

Ucsming@torbay gov.uk:
Sent on 14/05/2021 1507

Notification la :
Failed on 14/05/2021 1507

Payment Successiul ;
ot 14/05/2021 15:01

Markad a3 started procassing:

laura wright@torbay gov.uk

Marked as coltactad;
on 1410572021 15 48 by
laura wrighl@lorbay. gov uk

Downloadad Complaied form:
on 14705/2021 1547 by
laura. wrighl@torbay. gov uk




Page 128



LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
FOR THE TRANSFER OF A
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protaction Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.
Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Iniffative data malching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exarcise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay

Council's Information Govemnance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found
on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's Internet site at, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/0O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: Jicensing@torbay.gov.uk

FORM |

ORBAY
COUNCIL ety

Page 129



’TORB AY FORM |
m"'.,“"fé“"f

Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In &ll cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We  Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd

(Insert name of applicant)

apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described In Part 1 below

Premises licence number PLO107

Part 1 — Premises details
Hennessey Late Lounge, 2 New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8NE

[ Post town Past code
Brixham TQS BNE

!I Telihone number at premises (if any)
e

Please give a brief description of the premises (see note 1)
Bar

-

Name of current premises licence holder
Jacqueline Shears

Part 2 - Applicant details

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Limited company

1
Page 130



iii. as an wnincorporaied association or please completz section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
¢) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1

of the Health and Sacial Care’Act 2008 {within the please complete section (B)
meaning of that Part) in respect of an independent

hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in pleasc complete section (B)
England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a} or (b) please confirm:
Please tick @ yes

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or

Tam makiné the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

2
Page 131



Date of birth

Nationality

Please tick @ yes

Iam 18 years old or over

Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town

Past code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
{for example, Rev)
Surname First names
I
Please tick @ yes
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over
Nationality

3
Page 132



Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town : Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a parinership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concemed.

Name Hemnessey-Sporta-Beritd =i OWESSE 7 LATE LOULINEE LT

Addrcs=

Registered number (where applicable) 13394603

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any—

e ——————

Part3

Pieasc tick @ yes

4 '
Page 133



Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice? NO
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate efect? YES

If not when would you like the transfer to take effect?
Day Month Year

Please tick @ yes

I'have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder NO

If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons why not. What steps have you
taken 1o try and obtain the consent?

PREVIOUS LICENCE HOLDER DOING SEPARATELY

Please tick @ yes

If this application is granted I would be in a position to usc the premises during the
application period for the licensable activity or activitics authorised by the licence (sce
section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003

Please tick @ YES

I have enclosed the pramises licence N/A

5
Page 134



If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not. N/A

1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder or
my statement as to why it is not enclosed

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
* [have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today
* [ have sent a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

I understand 1 am not entitled to be issuedwith a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the

carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled
to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (Sce guidance
note 4). If signing on behaif of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Page 135



Date  14/05/2021

...............................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for corvespondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 6)
ROSS HENNESSEY

Post town Past Code

Telephone number (if any)

If iuu would irefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)

7
Page 136



Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is, its gencral situation and
layout and any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives.

2. Right to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partmerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a parinarship which is not a
limited liability partnership who:
* does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
* {s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued on or after 6 April 2017 will lapse If the holder ceases 1o be
entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and ase not subject to a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensing activity. They
do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the following documents
{which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or & citizen of the UK and Colanies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport
apply].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland,

8
Page 137



9

Page 138



FORMF

TORBAY COUNCIL ’I:(O)RB AY

UN

—C"- ~————
17 MAY 2021

COMMUNITY SAFETY LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSENT OF PREMISES LICENCE
HOLDER TO TRANSFER
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Infama_ﬁon held by Torbay Council compiies with and is held in accordance with the UK Qata
Protection Act 1998. The information tha{ you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disciossd where necessary under any applicable legisiation.

Information may also be shared for the prevantion and detection of crime, for example with the

police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data malching exercise.

You have a right of access fo your personal informalion. If you wish lo access your personal
informalion or exercisa any of your rights under the lagislation then please contact Torbay
Coungil's Informalion Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's Internet site at, www.larbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall
Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web:  www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: ticensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 139



RM F
ORBAY o
(3] i

Consent of Premises licance holder to transfer licence

w =t
® ”‘gﬁgﬁu ZRVSEN] Y R Y

mises licance hoidarfs)]

the premises licence holder of Premises licence number CL. YO e

insart pramises kicanca number]
relating to Fnesd g

Py .Q.N.@E-_- W - ) Af.\--- { SA)E
harme aid adcress wﬁﬁgﬁa‘m&%&'&%ﬁsﬁﬁnmgﬂKH& A
hereby give My consent for the transfer of pramises licance number

A
finsert pramisas licénce UMby T et raee e e aas

lo

RS NG SSEY - eSS LATE LOUNDE LD

Tl haims of translarge). T

Signed QQ Sheog ;

--------------------
------------------------
...............................................................

(plaase prinl) (3 By C B ber N SALALS oo

. W ey 7 9 R

Page 140




Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 2

From: SMART Julie 50403 [mailto:Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 27 May 2021 13:27

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>; Clarke, Sarah <Sarah.Clarke @torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: HENNESSEY SPORTS BAR AND HENNESSEY LATE LOUNGE, BRIXHAM

Good afternoon
| refer to the below applications received by the police on 18 May 2021:

Hennessey Late Lounge, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

Hennessey Sports Bar, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Sports Bar Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

The police object to all four of these applications due to exceptional circumstances that would
undermine the crime prevention objective. Our grounds for objection are that Mr Hennessey is
currently the sole director of Hennessey Cocktails Ltd, which has premises located at 2 King Street,
Brixham, TQ5 9TF. Premises Licence number PL1116 refers. The licence at that premises was
transferred to Hennessey Cocktails Ltd on 6 November 2018 at which point Mr Hennessey was also
appointed as DPS. Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is authorised for the sale of alcohol from 10.00 am to
midnight every day of the week.

Since Mr Hennessey took over at Hennessey Cocktails Ltd the premises has come to police attention
on numerous occasions in relation to noise complaints, carrying out licensable activities after the
permitted time, failure to comply with the conditions on the licence in relation to the provision of
glass bottles, door stewards not wearing high visibility jackets and provision of CCTV. Mr Hennessey
has also failed to comply with the Coronavirus Regulations and guidance, for which both his
company and himself have been served with Fixed Penalty Notices by Torbay Council.

Due to police concerns regarding Mr Hennessey’s management of the premises, the police consider
that he has failed to adequately promote the licensing objectives the prevention of crime and
disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. As a result of police concerns, on Tuesday 4 May
2021, Sergeant Dave Curtis applied for a Review of the Premises Licence in respect of Hennessey
Cocktails Ltd. A copy of the review application and supporting documents are attached and we
request that these are considered to support our objections. At the review hearing, the police will
invite the Licensing Authority to assess Mr Hennessey’s suitability to manage Hennessey Cocktails
Ltd.

As Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is only authorised for the sale of alcohol until midnight, and we have
numerous concerns in relation to Mr Hennessey’s management of that premises, it is of serious
concern to the police that Mr Hennessey is now seeking to manage a further two licensed premises,
both of which are classed as high risk due to them being late night premises where the sale of
alcohol is authorised until 2.00 am every day of the week, with the premises closing at 3.00 am each
day.

Kind regards

Page 141


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.Clarke@torbay.gov.uk

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing — Torbay and South Hams

Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
07921 933974

How to contact the police — ClickB4UCall

Includes: online crime reporting, 101 email, help from other organisations, community
messaging, British Sign Language videos, third party reporting, Police Enquiry Offices
In an emergency always call 999

kkhkkkhhkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhkhhhhhhhhrrkkrkkhkkhhhhhhhhhhrhrkkrkkrhkhhhhhhhrrrrrkxx

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkx

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkkkhkkhkkkhkhkkkkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkkk

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Page 142


mailto:Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/
https://services.devon-cornwall.police.uk/crimereporting/
mailto:101@dc.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/askned
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/british-sign-language-videos/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/others-who-can-help/safeguarding-links/hate-crime-minority-groups#third-party
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/police-enquiry-offices/
http://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/
http://www.dorset.police.uk/
mailto:101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY
COUNCIL /
Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: No
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Transfer of the Premises
Licence for Hennessey Sports Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon,
TQ5 9BU
Wards Affected: Furzeham with Summercombe
To: Licensing Sub - On: 241 June 2021
Committee
Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208093
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above. The application relates to the Transfer of the Premises Licence in respect
of which a Notice has been received from the Police Superintendent, stating that
it is the opinion of the Police that there are exceptional circumstances in relation
to the proposed Licence Holder and members of staff at the Premise. The Police
believe these links may lead to the Crime Prevention Objective being undermined
and they therefore request that this application s refused. The Notice is shown in
Appendix 2.

1.2 The Sub-Committee must consider the effects of the application against all the
Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made either:-

(a) to grant the application or,
(b) having regard to the Notice, reject the application if it is considered that it is
necessary for the promotion of the Crime Prevention Objective to do so.

1.4 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Applicant, the proposed Premises Supervisor and the
Police on determination of the matter.

Page 143



forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

15

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Where an application is received to Transfer a Premises Licence, it is necessary
for the existing Licence Holder, where able to do so, to provide written consent to
give permission for the licence to be transferred. This consent forms part of the
application form and therefore has been provided.

This application includes a request that the Transfer applied for should take
immediate effect.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 42 of the Act for a Transfer of the
Premises Licence at the Premises detailed above. Details of the application are
shown in Appendix 1.

The Council as Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 42(5) but is unable to grant the application
as a Notice has been received from the Police under Section 42(6). The Authority
is also satisfied that such Notice has been received within the appropriate
timescale and has not been subsequently withdrawn. Details of the Notice are
shown in Appendix 2.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 44(5)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 6(2) of Schedule 5 to The Chief
Officer of Police (who had given an appropriate Notice which was not withdrawn).

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the licensing authority, or

(c) remit the case to the licensing authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the court,

(d) and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 144



Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy of the Application form.

Appendix 2 The Notice received from the Police.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 145



Applicatian raf:
Licance:

torbay-1074135

Submitted on:
Totst foa:

1410512021 15:02
£23.00

Payment status: Paid

Civica ref: -
Amount pald: £23.00

Fea sutstanding:  £0.00
Application

application form

Supporting documents {2)

Preinises plan

Consent form of premisas licenca holder

Authority Referance

Refersnce:

Application to transfer premises licence

—— )

TORBAY COUNCGIL

14 MAY 2021

COMMUNITY SAFET

FLo&tS
(SACkZ e

oossssey RIS SR

“TRANOSIER.

Page 146

1

|

{

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

Taceit cansent applias

Procass by:  15/06/2021

Status. Collacted on

140572021

Expiras Explres in 7 days on

21-05-2021

Recent History

Nolification lo

Licensing@torbay gov.uk:
Sent on 14/0572021 15.09

Notification to :
Failad on 14/05/2021 1509

Payment Succassful ;
8! 14/05/2021 1503

Marked as started processing:
on 14/05/2021 15.4% by
laura wright@lorbay gov uk

Marksd a3 collacisd;

on 14/0572021 1549 by

laura wright@torhay gov uk
Downloaded Complated farm:
on 14/05/2021 15 49 by

laure wrighi@torbay gov uk




Page 147



LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
FOR THE TRANSFER OF A
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protaection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.
information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with
the police and other agencias as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then pleassa contact Torbay

Council's Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found
on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Intemet site at, www.forbay.gov.uk

mp! forms shoul H

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

ntact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

FORMI

ORBAY

COUNCIL e g

Page 148



’F)RB AY FORM |
COUNCTL g T

Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We Hennessey Sports Bar Ltd

apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number PLG878

Part 1 — Premises details

Hennessey Sports Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQS 98U

Post town Post code
Brixham TQS 9BU

Teleihone numtber at premises (if any)

Please give a brief description of the premises (see note 1)
Bar

Name of current premises licence holder
Jacqueline Shears

Part 2 - Applicant details

In what capacity arc you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

1
Page 149



Limited company

iii. as an unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club

d) a charity

¢} the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an inde-
pendent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of that Part) in respect of an independent hos-

pital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in Eng-
land and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete scction (B)

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying &s a person described in (a} or (b} please confirm:

the premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

Please tick @ yes

[ am carrying on or propasing to carmy on a business which involves the use of

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

2

Page 150



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs

Surname

Miss Ms Other title

(for example, Rev)

First names

Date of birth

Nationaljty

Current resid-
ential

address if
different from
premises ad-
dress

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

{optional)

Please tick @2 yes

1am 18 years old or over

Post code

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs

Miss Ms Other title

3
Page 151



{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick @ yes
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over

Nationality

Current resid-
eatial

address if
different from
premises ad-
dress

Post town Post code

1] ]

Daytime contact telephone number |

E-mail address
{optional)

{optionat)

(B OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered num-
ber. In the case of a partership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and ad-
dress of each party concemed.

[ Name Hennessey Sports Bar Ltd

Addrcs—

4
Page 152



Registered number (where applicable) 13375135

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any-

T —

Part3

Please tick @ yes

Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice? NO

Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? YES

[f not when would you like the transfer to take effect?

Day Month Year

Please tick B yes

1 have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder NO

! If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons why not. What steps have you
| taken to try and obtain the consent?

PREVIOUS LICENCE HOLDER DOING SEPARATELY

5
Page 153



Please tick 3 yes

If this application is granted I would be in a position to use the premises during the
application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence
(see section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003

Please tick @ YES

I have enclosed the premises licence N/A

If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not. N/A

I have made or encloscd payment of the fee

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder or
my statement as to why it is not enclosed

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
1 have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today

I have sent a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today

6
Page 154



IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BE-
LIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR
WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TOA
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NA-
TIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL
BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR
WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALI-
FIED.

[ understand I am not entitled to be issuedwith a licence if [ do not have the entitfement $o live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the

carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will bacome invalid if I cease to be en-
titled to five and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)

Part 4 —Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or appticant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance
note 4). I signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Date  14/05/2021

...............................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or other au-
thorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7
Page 155



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this ap-
plication (please read guidance note 6)
0SS HENNESSEY

Poast Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (aptional)

B
Page 156



Notes for Guidance

I. Describe the premises, For example the type of premises it is, ils general situation and
layout and any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives,

2. Right to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partuerships;

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a parinership which is not a
limited liability parinership who:

* does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the camying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued on or after l';‘ApriI 2017 will lapse [f the holder ceases ta be
enlitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are not subjecttoa
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensing activity. They
do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the following documents
(which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entittement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport s
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonics having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport
apply].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

9
Page 157



10
Page 158



Page 159



FORMF

ORBAY

CO

TORBAY COUNCIL

17 MAY 2021
communiTy sareTy| LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSENT OF PREMISES LICENCE
HOLDER TO TRANSFER
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Dala
Protaction Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be usad for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and delection of crime, for example with the

police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initialive data malching exercise.

You have a right of access 1o your personal information. If you wish lo access your pef sonal
informalion or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contacl Torbay
Council's Information Governance leam an 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's Internet site al, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council
Community Safety

C/0O Torguay Town Hall
Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Defails:
Tel; 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 160



ORBAY FORM F
CORNCIL. g i con

Consent of premjseg licence holder to transfer licence

e OACRUEL\NE Sueae<
it nanﬁ D%Jr?ml:s lm];;cemda%s)] SH E'&({S ................................ -

the premises licence holder of premisas llcencs number P oR7% o-*-&a"e@;'

Jinsert pramisas dcence number]
relaling to

M. Road. Baxuam LRSIV

iname and address of premises o which the appy

icalion relales)
heraby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number
N e
{insart pramises licance UMb T s
lo

..................
........
----------------------------------------

Signed % Qﬁd& .

Name

(Pleasepritl) T ACAVLLLNE.. SAEBES e

Dated t'?{g'{QoQ,; .....................................................

Page 161



Agenda Iltem 7
Appendix 2

From: SMART Julie 50403 [mailto:Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 27 May 2021 13:27

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>; Clarke, Sarah <Sarah.Clarke @torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: HENNESSEY SPORTS BAR AND HENNESSEY LATE LOUNGE, BRIXHAM

Good afternoon
| refer to the below applications received by the police on 18 May 2021:

Hennessey Late Lounge, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

Hennessey Sports Bar, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Sports Bar Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

The police object to all four of these applications due to exceptional circumstances that would
undermine the crime prevention objective. Our grounds for objection are that Mr Hennessey is
currently the sole director of Hennessey Cocktails Ltd, which has premises located at 2 King Street,
Brixham, TQ5 9TF. Premises Licence number PL1116 refers. The licence at that premises was
transferred to Hennessey Cocktails Ltd on 6 November 2018 at which point Mr Hennessey was also
appointed as DPS. Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is authorised for the sale of alcohol from 10.00 am to
midnight every day of the week.

Since Mr Hennessey took over at Hennessey Cocktails Ltd the premises has come to police attention
on numerous occasions in relation to noise complaints, carrying out licensable activities after the
permitted time, failure to comply with the conditions on the licence in relation to the provision of
glass bottles, door stewards not wearing high visibility jackets and provision of CCTV. Mr Hennessey
has also failed to comply with the Coronavirus Regulations and guidance, for which both his
company and himself have been served with Fixed Penalty Notices by Torbay Council.

Due to police concerns regarding Mr Hennessey’s management of the premises, the police consider
that he has failed to adequately promote the licensing objectives the prevention of crime and
disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. As a result of police concerns, on Tuesday 4 May
2021, Sergeant Dave Curtis applied for a Review of the Premises Licence in respect of Hennessey
Cocktails Ltd. A copy of the review application and supporting documents are attached and we
request that these are considered to support our objections. At the review hearing, the police will
invite the Licensing Authority to assess Mr Hennessey’s suitability to manage Hennessey Cocktails
Ltd.

As Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is only authorised for the sale of alcohol until midnight, and we have
numerous concerns in relation to Mr Hennessey’s management of that premises, it is of serious
concern to the police that Mr Hennessey is now seeking to manage a further two licensed premises,
both of which are classed as high risk due to them being late night premises where the sale of
alcohol is authorised until 2.00 am every day of the week, with the premises closing at 3.00 am each
day.

Kind regards

Page 162


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.Clarke@torbay.gov.uk

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing — Torbay and South Hams

Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
07921 933974

How to contact the police — ClickB4UCall

Includes: online crime reporting, 101 email, help from other organisations, community
messaging, British Sign Language videos, third party reporting, Police Enquiry Offices
In an emergency always call 999

kkhkkkhhkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhkhhhhhhhhrrkkrkkhkkhhhhhhhhhhrhrkkrkkrhkhhhhhhhrrrrrkxx

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkx

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkkkhkkhkkkhkhkkkkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkkk

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Page 163


mailto:Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/
https://services.devon-cornwall.police.uk/crimereporting/
mailto:101@dc.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/askned
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/british-sign-language-videos/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/others-who-can-help/safeguarding-links/hate-crime-minority-groups#third-party
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/police-enquiry-offices/
http://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/
http://www.dorset.police.uk/
mailto:101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Agenda Item 8

ORBAY
COUNCIL ,‘-‘?"
Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: No
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises

Licence to Specify an Individual as the Hennessey Late Lounge Barr,
2 New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8NE

Wards Affected: Furzeham with Summercombe
To: Licensing Sub - On: 24" June 2021
Committee
Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208029
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above. The application relates to a Variation to a Premises Licence to Specify an
Individual as the Premises Supervisor in respect of which a Notice has been
received from the Police Superintendent, stating that it is the opinion of the Police
that the application should not be granted due to a number of concerns. These
concerns are listed in the Police Notice which is shown in Appendix 2.

1.2 The Sub-Committee must consider the effects of the application against all the
Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made either:-

(a) to grant the application or,
(b) having regard to the notice, reject the application if it is considered that it is
necessary for the promotion of the Crime Prevention Objective to do so.

1.4 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant, the proposed Premises Supervisor and the
Police on determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 164



1.5

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Where a Premises Licence has been issued under the Act to permit regulated
activities to be provided at any Premises, one of which is the supply of alcohol, it
is necessary for the holder of the Licence to also designate a Premises Supervisor.
This can be the holder of the Licence or another person. In the latter case, the
individual concerned must consent to the application being made.

This application includes a request that the Variation applied for should take
immediate effect.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 37 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence to Specify an individual as the Premises Supervisor at the
Premises detailed above. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

The Council as Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 37(4) but is unable to grant the application
as a Notice has been received from the Police under Section 37(5). The Authority
is also satisfied that such Notice has been received within the appropriate
timescale and has not been subsequently withdrawn. Details of the Notice are
shown in Appendix 2.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 39(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 5(2) of Schedule 5 to The Chief
Officer of Police (who had given an appropriate notice which was not withdrawn).

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the licensing authority, or

(c) remit the case to the licensing authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the court,

(d) and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 165



Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy of the Application form.

Appendix 2 The Notice received from the Police.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 166



Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1

Do YKL~

Tack consent doas not apply

Application raf:  torbay-1073467

Licance: Applicalion to vary a premisaes licenca to specify an Indivicual as designatsd premises supervisor
Applicant name: Ross Hennessey Procass by:  {408/2021
Submittad on: 13/05/2021 15:26 LE =T 7L
Total fea: £23.00 Explras Expires In 7 days on
20.05.2021
Paymant atatus: Paid
Amount paid: £23.00 Racent History
Fea autstanding: £0.00 Notiflcation to
Licansing@rtorbay gov.uk:
Applicati
Ppication Sen! on 120512021 1527
Proio=t
Notificationta ;
Ross Hennesssy application form ) Failed on 134052021 15 27
Payment Succossful
=SS LATE (OURLE.  aranszo2 1527
Supporting documants (2) ‘l’{ = Marked as starisd procesaing:

\/I‘_"."@ on 1M05/2021 16:07 by
loura. wrighi@iarbay gov uk
Marked a3 collactad:
on 1V05/2021 18.08 by

Premises plan

laure wrighi@iorbay gov uk
Conaant lorm of OPS
Downloaded Complated form:
on 1305/2021 1607 by
Authority Referancs faura.wright@torbay gov uk

Refsranca:

Page 167



Page 168



Torbay For help cantact
ORBAY Application to vary a premises licence to specify an Jllorms. .gov.uk/ContaciticenseTradl
oo e | Individual as designated premises supervisor Telephone: 01803 208025
Licensing Act 2003

* required informalion

Section1'of 4 S S BT '

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

This Is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Cusrently In Use application gs?nerated by the system.
Your reference You can put what you want here to help you

track applications if you make lots of them. It
Is passed lo the autharity.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put *no" if you are appiying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes (= No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |Ross |
* Family name [Hennessey l
*Emal G |
Maln telephone number - Include country code.
Other telephone number —
& Indicate here If you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a soe trader A'sole trader Is a business owned by one
. - e person without any speclal legal structure.
C Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applylngr_.so you can be employed, of for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Isyour businessregisteredin (& Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Registration number 13394603

Business name Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd lrfe)é?;{;?;; wae::f G

VAT number _ L Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen s Printet and Cantralier of HMSO 2009 Page 169



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country Eniled Kingdam | business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name 6

District B
City or town o
County or administrative area -
Posicode -_;,

Country M‘Illed Kingdom j

A N I O

Section20f4

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual named in this application as the premises supervisor under
sectlon 37 of the Licensing Act 2003.

* Premises licence number IPL0107 1

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

(= Address " 0Smapreference " Description

Address

* Building number or name  [The Lounge Bar | esesssy LATE oG
* Streel I@Iew Road

District |

|

:

* City or town [Brixham )
T

County or administrative area L

Postcode [1as eNE [

* Country [United Kingdom !

Contact Details )
Telephone number :
Other telephone number ﬁ

Describe the premises. For example, what type of premises it is

€ Queen s Frinler and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 70



Continued from previous page...
Bar/Publlc House

Section 3 of 4 W

SUPERVISOR

Full Name Of Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

* First name |Ross I
* Family name [Hennessey |
* Nationality |British |
* Piace of birth [Torbay |
* Date of birth [02]/]o9] /] 1994 |

dd mm YYyyY

Personal licence number of

proposed designated ||_1-| B-006903 |
premises supesvisar

f th
:f;::lg authoelty of that [Cornwall Council |

Full Name Of Existing Designated Premlses Supervisor

First name |Jacquellne ‘
Family name |Shears |
* Would you like this application to have Immediale effect under section 3g of  The premises licence holder can continue
the Licensing Act 20037 the supply of alcohol if, for example, the
existing premises supervisor Is suddenly
= Yes C No indisposed or unable to work,

5 Lwill notify the existing premises supervisor (If any) of this application 1t Is sufficient for the licensee to Inform the
existing premises supervisor in writing,
without sharing the specific details of the

application.
* WIll the premises licence or relevant part of it be submitted with this
application?
C Yes & No

* Reasons why the premises licence or relevant part of it will not be submitted with this application

Walting on sollcitors

© Queen s Prinler and Cantrofler of HMSO 2009 Page 171



Continued from previous page...

How will the censent form of the proposed designated premises supervisar
be supplied to the authority?

& Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan altachment to this variation

If the consent form Is already submitted, ask
| the proposed designated premises

Reference number for consent L

form (if known) supervisor for s ‘system reference’ or *your
reference’

Section 4 of 4

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be pald to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of £23

DECLARATION

|/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
" STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED LIABILITY
PARTNERSHIP, BUT NOT COMPANIES OR LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS] IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE
IMMIGRATION ACT 1971] FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT

- THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME
ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

* I have gained permission from all licence holders in making this application.

* thave Informed the current Designated Premises Supervisor in making this application.

Informatlon held by Torbay Councll complles with and is held in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act, 1998, The

. Iinformatlon that you provide on this form will only be used in the processing of the application form, and will only be
disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation and certain circumsiances should the application be successfut
such as publicatlon of business details on a public register, it may also be shared for the purpases of enforcement.

You have the right to access your personal information. If you wish to access your personal information or exercise any of

. yourrights under the legislation then please contact Torbay Councl® 's Information Governance team on 01803 207467,
Further Information can be found on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council® s intemet pages at www.
torbay.gov.uk

- Informalion may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the palice and other agencies
as required by law, such as the Audit Commisslon under the National Fraud Inltiative data matching exercise.

B3 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Ists Hennessey |
* Capacity @ector |

© Queen's Prinler and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 7 2



Continued from previois page...

* Date

[11]/]os]| /] 2021 |
dd mm Yy

[E2 T TRémove thissignatoryl 0|

Full name [ |
Capacity | |
" Date L /071

dd mm yyyy

L0 Addencthersignatory. ||
OFFICE USE ONLY.

Applicant reference number
Fee pald

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Dale and time submitted
Approval deadline

Errar message

Is Digitally signed

i e e

d

1 2 3 4

Next >

© Queens Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 173




Page 174



LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSENT
OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED
AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

NOTIFICATION

information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK
Data Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for
this application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable
legislation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with
the police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Initiative data malching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
infarmation or exercise any of your rights under the legisiation then please contact Torbay
Council's Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be

found on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site al,
www.lorbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Councit

Community Safety

C/O Torgquay Town Halt

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Page 175



Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Fmzail-  liransing@torbay.gov.uk

ORBAY
R

FORMR

Page 176



ORBAY FORMR
m..-a___-'_-.—,

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| Ross Mark Hennessey
[full name of prospscliva premises supervisor]

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[home address of prospective premises suparvisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

Vary DPS
{type of application]

...................

by Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd
{nams of applicant]

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

relating to a premises licence PL0107
[number of exisling licence, if any]

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[name and addrass of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd

{name of applicant ]

concerning the supply of alcohol at Hennessey Late Lounge, 2 New Road, TQ5 8NE (Formerly
The Lounge Bar)

[name and address of premisas lo which application relates]

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to
apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

2
Page 177



Personal licence number L118-006903
finsert psrsonal licence number, if any]

Personal licence Issuing authority
Cornwall Council

il e, S acres an tlstons i of porsonss oonon et o, sy
Signed %

Name (please print) Ross Mark Hennessey......ueueeeereenenn.. s »,., e m
Date 14/05/2021 .......... e — S e e — — R I

Page 178



Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2

From: SMART Julie 50403 [mailto:Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 27 May 2021 13:27

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>; Clarke, Sarah <Sarah.Clarke @torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: HENNESSEY SPORTS BAR AND HENNESSEY LATE LOUNGE, BRIXHAM

Good afternoon
| refer to the below applications received by the police on 18 May 2021:

Hennessey Late Lounge, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

Hennessey Sports Bar, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Sports Bar Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

The police object to all four of these applications due to exceptional circumstances that would
undermine the crime prevention objective. Our grounds for objection are that Mr Hennessey is
currently the sole director of Hennessey Cocktails Ltd, which has premises located at 2 King Street,
Brixham, TQ5 9TF. Premises Licence number PL1116 refers. The licence at that premises was
transferred to Hennessey Cocktails Ltd on 6 November 2018 at which point Mr Hennessey was also
appointed as DPS. Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is authorised for the sale of alcohol from 10.00 am to
midnight every day of the week.

Since Mr Hennessey took over at Hennessey Cocktails Ltd the premises has come to police attention
on numerous occasions in relation to noise complaints, carrying out licensable activities after the
permitted time, failure to comply with the conditions on the licence in relation to the provision of
glass bottles, door stewards not wearing high visibility jackets and provision of CCTV. Mr Hennessey
has also failed to comply with the Coronavirus Regulations and guidance, for which both his
company and himself have been served with Fixed Penalty Notices by Torbay Council.

Due to police concerns regarding Mr Hennessey’s management of the premises, the police consider
that he has failed to adequately promote the licensing objectives the prevention of crime and
disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. As a result of police concerns, on Tuesday 4 May
2021, Sergeant Dave Curtis applied for a Review of the Premises Licence in respect of Hennessey
Cocktails Ltd. A copy of the review application and supporting documents are attached and we
request that these are considered to support our objections. At the review hearing, the police will
invite the Licensing Authority to assess Mr Hennessey’s suitability to manage Hennessey Cocktails
Ltd.

As Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is only authorised for the sale of alcohol until midnight, and we have
numerous concerns in relation to Mr Hennessey’s management of that premises, it is of serious
concern to the police that Mr Hennessey is now seeking to manage a further two licensed premises,
both of which are classed as high risk due to them being late night premises where the sale of
alcohol is authorised until 2.00 am every day of the week, with the premises closing at 3.00 am each
day.

Kind regards

Page 179


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.Clarke@torbay.gov.uk

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing — Torbay and South Hams

Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
07921 933974

How to contact the police — ClickB4UCall

Includes: online crime reporting, 101 email, help from other organisations, community
messaging, British Sign Language videos, third party reporting, Police Enquiry Offices
In an emergency always call 999

kkhkkkhhkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhkhhhhhhhhrrkkrkkhkkhhhhhhhhhhrhrkkrkkrhkhhhhhhhrrrrrkxx

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkx

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkkkhkkhkkkhkhkkkkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkkk

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Page 180


mailto:Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/
https://services.devon-cornwall.police.uk/crimereporting/
mailto:101@dc.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/askned
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/british-sign-language-videos/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/others-who-can-help/safeguarding-links/hate-crime-minority-groups#third-party
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/police-enquiry-offices/
http://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/
http://www.dorset.police.uk/
mailto:101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Agenda ltem 9

ORBAY
COUNCIL ,‘-‘?"
Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: No
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises

Licence to Specify an Individual as the Hennessey Sports Bar,
Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU

Wards Affected: Furzeham with Summercombe
To: Licensing Sub - On: 24" June 2021
Committee
Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208029
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above. The application relates to a Variation to a Premises Licence to Specify an
Individual as the Premises Supervisor in respect of which a Notice has been
received from the Police Superintendent, stating that it is the opinion of the Police
that the application should not be granted due to a number of concerns. These
concerns are listed in the Police Notice which is shown in Appendix 2.

1.2 The Sub-Committee must consider the effects of the application against all the
Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made either:-

(a) to grant the application or,
(b) having regard to the notice, reject the application if it is considered that it is
necessary for the promotion of the Crime Prevention Objective to do so.

1.4 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant, the proposed Premises Supervisor and the
Police on determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 181



1.5

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Where a Premises Licence has been issued under the Act to permit regulated
activities to be provided at any Premises, one of which is the supply of alcohol, it
is necessary for the holder of the Licence to also designate a Premises Supervisor.
This can be the holder of the Licence or another person. In the latter case, the
individual concerned must consent to the application being made.

This application includes a request that the Variation applied for should take
immediate effect.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 37 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence to Specify an individual as the Premises Supervisor at the
Premises detailed above. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

The Council as Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 37(4) but is unable to grant the application
as a Notice has been received from the Police under Section 37(5). The Authority
is also satisfied that such Notice has been received within the appropriate
timescale and has not been subsequently withdrawn. Details of the Notice are
shown in Appendix 2.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 39(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 5(2) of Schedule 5 to The Chief
Officer of Police (who had given an appropriate notice which was not withdrawn).

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the licensing authority, or

(c) remit the case to the licensing authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the court,

(d) and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 182



Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy of the Application form.

Appendix 2 The Notice received from the Police.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 183



Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

Lo S|

Taclt consant dees not apply

Application raf; {orhay-1073454

Licanca: Application lo vary a premises licanca lo specify an individual as designated premises suparvisor

Applicant nama: Ross Hennessey Process by 14/08/2021
Apslicant amat: — Salus.  Coliectsd on
Submitted on: 13/05/2021 15:24 13esre

Total fee: £23.00 Expires Explres In 7 days on
Payment status: Paid e

Clvica ral; -

Amount paid: £23.00 Racent History

Fes outsianding: £0.00 Notifleation te

Apgplication Ucensing@lorbay.gav.uk:

Senl on 12/05/2021 15:25

&D X,}_% Notification to :

Friled on 1210572021 1525

C:}'A— Cicz - é‘bﬂ‘) Payment Succssaful :

at 120572021 15 25

Supporting documants {2) H mﬂ“’f M S &Q Morkad ga startsd processing:

on 1/05/2021 18 03 by

lau hiitorbay gav uk
Pramises plan \/DQS rawry A

Marked a3 collected:

on 12052024 18 05 by

faurs wright@torbay gov uk
Dewnloaded Completad form:
on 13/05/2021 16 03 by
Authority Raferancs laura wrighl@torbay gov uk

Roleranca;

Ross Hennessey application form

Consant form of DPS

Page 184



Page 185



Torbay

"JOrBAY

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an

For help contact
hitps/Horms torbav.qgov.uk/ContacilicenseTrading

o g Individual as designated premises supervisor Telephone: 01803 208025
Licensing Act 2003
* required Infoemation
Section 104 i

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes = No
Applicant Details
* First name IRoss
" Family name ﬁennessey

* E-mall

Main telephone number

II

Qther telephone number

X Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacled by telephone

Are you:
= Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an Individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin (& Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 13375135

Business name Hennessey Sporis Bar Ltd
VAT number =

Legal status Private Limited Company

You can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

This Is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader Is a business owned by one
persan without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optlonal In this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 186

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your
Home country Enlted Kingdom ] business igocated. > "
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name . |
|

Street N
District L j

City or town j

County or administrative area (D I
Posicode - |

Country |United KIngdom J

Sectlon2'of 4

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual named in this application as the premises supervisor under
section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003,

* Premises licence number |PL08'IB ]

Are you able to provide a postal address, 0$ map reference or description of the premises?
¢ Address (" 0S map reference  Description
Address

Heraszssey SRRTR OAR

* Bullding number orname  |Jackz Bar

|
* Street IParkharn Road I
District | _|
* City or town IBrIxham _I
County or administrative area L 1
Postcode ITOS 98U |
* Country IUnIted Kingdom _I

Contact Detalls

E-mal N

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Describe the premises, For example, what type of premises It is

1.Q-7
f

| dg c IO
© Queenss Printer and Conlsoller of HMSD 2005




Continued from previous page...

Bar/Public House

Section 3 of 4

SUPERVISOR

Full Name Of Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

* First name |[Ross |
* Family name ‘Hennessey |
* Nationality [British I
* Place of birth |Torbay J
* Date of birth o2 ]|/ ]o9] /] 1994 |

dd mm yyyy
Personal licence number of
proposed designated E1 8-006903 |
premises supervisor
I uthority of that
I;s::rl:;g — [comwall Cauncil ]

Full Name OF Existing Designated Premises Supervisor

the supply of alcohol i, for example, the
existing premises supervisor is suddenly

First name [lacqueline |
Family name IShears |
* Would you like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of The premises licence holder can continue
the Licensing Act 20037
= Yes C No

indisposed or unable to work.

50 Iwill notify the existing premises supervisor {if any) of this application |t Is sufficlent for the licensee to inform the

* Wl the premises licence or relevant part of it be submitied with this

appllcation?
C Yes * No

existing premises supervisor In wriling,
without sharing the specific detalls of the
application.

* Reasons why the premises licence or relevant part of it will not be submitted with this application

Waiting on solicitors

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 188




Continued from previous page...

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

@ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisar
(" Asan attachment to this variation

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises

Reference number for cansent L

form (if known) supervisor for its 'system reference’ or ‘your
reference’

Section 4 of 4 '

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authorlty. if youcomplete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of £23
DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE

* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

. THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER

" I have gained permisslon from all licence holders in making lhis application.

" I'have informed the current Designated Premises Supervisor in making this apptication.

Information held by Torbay Council complles with and is held in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act, 1998. The

» Information that you provide on this form will only be used In the processing of the application form, and will only be
disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation and certain circumnstances should the application be successful
such as publication of business details on a public register, It may also be shared for the purposes of enforcement.

You have the right to access your personal information. If you wish to access your persanal information or exerclse any of
. your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay Counci® 's Information Governance team on 01803 207467,

Further Information can be found on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Councll® s internet pages at www.
torbay.gov.uk

. Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the police and other agencies
as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National Fraud Initlative data matching exercise.

& Ticking this box Indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Fult name |Ross Hennessey |
* Capacity I@'ector ]

Page 189

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
* Date [11{/]os| /[ 2021 |
dd mm yyyy

Full name I |
Capacity | Il
" Date L /L 7] |

dd mm yyyy

(L IRemove thESignatoryl ]

[ Addancthersignatoryl 0|

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |

Fee paid |

Payment provider reference |

ELMS Payment Reference [

Payment status |

Payment authorisation cade |

Payment authorisationdate |

Date and time submitted l

HiENIEIEINIEIE

Approval deadline I

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

1 2 3 4 Next>

Page 190

© Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 191



LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSENT
OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED
AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and Is held in accordance with the UK
Data Protection Act 1998, The information that you provide on this form will only be used for
this application form and will only be disclosed whera necessary under any applicable
legisiation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with
the police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Initiative data maltching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council's Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be

found on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's internet site at,
www.forbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hali

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Page 192



Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Fmail-  ticansing@torbay.gov.uk

ORBAY
R

FORMR

Page 193



’I-C‘)RB AY FORMR

cwauz....-..-.--.—-

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| Ross Mark Hennessey
[iull name of prospeclive premises supsrvisor]

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[home address of prospactive premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

Vary DPS
.[type of application]

by Hennessey Sports Bar Ltd

[nama of applicani]

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

relating to a premises licence PL0878
[number of existing licenca, if any]

.........................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[name and address of pramisas to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
Hennessey Sporis Bar Ltd
{name of applicant |

concerning the supply of aleahol at Hennessey Sports Bar, Parkham Road, TQ5 9BU (Formerly
Jackz Bar)

[nama and addrass of pramises 1o which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to
apply for or currently hold a personasl licence, details of which | set out below.

Pdge 194



Personal licence number L118-006303
{insert personal ficence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Cornwall Council

roent name ad adiessanteomons mamber ot st oo e s o
Signed ﬂ%

Name (please print) R0SS Mark HEMNESSEY........cveeeereevevoreeeeeeseeseseeseseesoen reerereesen S,
Date 14/05/2021 ........................ e Tr S TERRTRT O Y T LYY oo +reressenrennasasscnanniih

Page 195



Agenda Item 9
Appendix 2

From: SMART Julie 50403 [mailto:Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 27 May 2021 13:27

To: Licensing <Licensing@torbay.gov.uk>; Clarke, Sarah <Sarah.Clarke @torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: HENNESSEY SPORTS BAR AND HENNESSEY LATE LOUNGE, BRIXHAM

Good afternoon
| refer to the below applications received by the police on 18 May 2021:

Hennessey Late Lounge, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Late Lounge Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

Hennessey Sports Bar, Brixham
1. Transfer to Hennessey Sports Bar Ltd — Sole director Ross Mark Hennessey
2. Vary DPS to Ross Mark Hennessey

The police object to all four of these applications due to exceptional circumstances that would
undermine the crime prevention objective. Our grounds for objection are that Mr Hennessey is
currently the sole director of Hennessey Cocktails Ltd, which has premises located at 2 King Street,
Brixham, TQ5 9TF. Premises Licence number PL1116 refers. The licence at that premises was
transferred to Hennessey Cocktails Ltd on 6 November 2018 at which point Mr Hennessey was also
appointed as DPS. Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is authorised for the sale of alcohol from 10.00 am to
midnight every day of the week.

Since Mr Hennessey took over at Hennessey Cocktails Ltd the premises has come to police attention
on numerous occasions in relation to noise complaints, carrying out licensable activities after the
permitted time, failure to comply with the conditions on the licence in relation to the provision of
glass bottles, door stewards not wearing high visibility jackets and provision of CCTV. Mr Hennessey
has also failed to comply with the Coronavirus Regulations and guidance, for which both his
company and himself have been served with Fixed Penalty Notices by Torbay Council.

Due to police concerns regarding Mr Hennessey’s management of the premises, the police consider
that he has failed to adequately promote the licensing objectives the prevention of crime and
disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. As a result of police concerns, on Tuesday 4 May
2021, Sergeant Dave Curtis applied for a Review of the Premises Licence in respect of Hennessey
Cocktails Ltd. A copy of the review application and supporting documents are attached and we
request that these are considered to support our objections. At the review hearing, the police will
invite the Licensing Authority to assess Mr Hennessey’s suitability to manage Hennessey Cocktails
Ltd.

As Hennessey Cocktails Ltd is only authorised for the sale of alcohol until midnight, and we have
numerous concerns in relation to Mr Hennessey’s management of that premises, it is of serious
concern to the police that Mr Hennessey is now seeking to manage a further two licensed premises,
both of which are classed as high risk due to them being late night premises where the sale of
alcohol is authorised until 2.00 am every day of the week, with the premises closing at 3.00 am each
day.

Kind regards

Page 196


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.Clarke@torbay.gov.uk

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing — Torbay and South Hams

Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
07921 933974

How to contact the police — ClickB4UCall

Includes: online crime reporting, 101 email, help from other organisations, community
messaging, British Sign Language videos, third party reporting, Police Enquiry Offices
In an emergency always call 999

kkhkkkhhkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhkhhhhhhhhrrkkrkkhkkhhhhhhhhhhrhrkkrkkrhkhhhhhhhrrrrrkxx

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkx

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkkkhkkhkkkhkhkkkkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkkk

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Page 197


mailto:Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/
https://services.devon-cornwall.police.uk/crimereporting/
mailto:101@dc.police.uk
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/askned
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
http://alerts.dc.police.uk/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/british-sign-language-videos/
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/others-who-can-help/safeguarding-links/hate-crime-minority-groups#third-party
https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/contact/police-enquiry-offices/
http://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/
http://www.dorset.police.uk/
mailto:101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Review of a Premises Licence for, Hennessey Cocktails, 2 King Street, Brixham
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5

	6 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Transfer of the Premises Licence for Hennessey Late Lounge Bar, 2 New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8NE
	2021 06 24 Transfer Hennessey's Lounge Bar App 1.PDF
	Appendix 2 Word Version

	7 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Transfer of the Premises Licence for Hennessey Sports Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU
	2021 06 24 Transfer Hennessey's Sports Bar App 1.PDF
	Appendix 2 Word Version

	8 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as the Hennessey Late Lounge Bar, 2 New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8NE
	2021 06 24 Vary DPS Hennessey's Lounge Bar App 1.PDF
	Appendix 2 Word Version

	9 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as the Hennessey Sports Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU
	2021 06 24 Vary DPS Hennessey's Sports Bar App 1.PDF
	Appendix 2 Word Version


